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DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND FISCAL SERVICES
CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HONOLULU. HAWAII 86813

JEREMY HARRIS
MAYOR

CAROLL TAKAHASH!
ACTING DIRECTOR

BENJAMIN Y. L. DIMOND
DEPUTY DIRECTOR

February 26, 2001

Honorable Mayor Jeremy Harris
Honorable Jon Yoshimura, Chair
and Members of the City Council
City and County of Honolulu
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

Dear Mayor and Members of the City Council:

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the City and County of Honolulu, State of
Hawaii, for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000, is hereby submitted.

This report presents the financial position of the City and County of Honolulu at June 30, 2000
and results of operations for the fiscal year then ended. The report is divided into three sections:

The Introductory Section
Includes this letter, a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting, the City government's organization chart and a list of elected officials.

The Financial Section

Utilizes the pyramid approach to governmental financial reporting, which focuses
initial attention on the general purpose (combined) financial statements (top of the
pyramid). Subsequent sections of the pyramid (top to bottom) present gradually
increasing levels of reporting detail.

The Statistical Section
Contains various financial and demographic information, generally on a multi-year
basis.

This report covers all of the funds and account groups of the City (the primary government) and its
component unit, the Board of Water Supply.



The City provides the full range of municipal services required by the State Constitution, State
Statute, City Charter and City Ordinances. These include police and fire protection, emergency
medical care services, culture and recreation, planning, zoning and permitting, sewage and solid
waste collection and disposal, public mass transportation, housing, traffic safety and control, and
construction and maintenance of public streets, roads, bridges, walkways, and drainage and flood
control systems.

The accuracy of the financial statements and the completeness and fairness of their presentation is
the responsibility of City management. We believe that the data contained in this report are
complete and accurate in all material respects and that all necessary disclosures have been
included.

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK

Although the Index of Leading Economic Indicators and the growth rate for the Gross Domestic
Product have been declining and signaling a slowdown of the economy in the mainland United
States, Oahu’s economy is emerging from a nearly decade-long recession.

e The unemployment rate for Honolulu dropped from 4.6 % for November 1999 t0 3.3% a
year later, and is slightly lower than the nation’s jobless rate of 3.8 % for November 2000.

¢ Non-farm payroll jobs on Oahu totaled 413,350 for November 2000, up 2.1% over the
previous November.

o Statewide, personal income grew to $33,810 in the second quarter of 2000, representing a
rise of 4.1% for the same period in 1999.

e Income for Hawaii’s proprietors increased 7.5% to $2.7 billion for the three months ended
June 30, 2000 compared to the second quarter a year earlier.

e 4,527 bankruptcy petitions were filed statewide in 2000, a 16.3% drop from 1999.
Specifically for Oahu, bankruptcies decreased 15% in 2000. Moreover, foreclosure suit
filings for Hawaii plunged 26.9% to 2,017 for the first eleven months of 2000 when
compared to the same period a year ago.

e Marking the highest inflation rate since 1996, the Honolulu Consumer Price Index rose
1.9% for the six months ended June 30, 2000 compared to the first half of 1999.

Furthermore, the construction industry is showing indications of a comeback, residential real
estate values are rising, large employers on Oahu are finding it necessary to use outreach measures
like job fairs to recruit new hires, and travel to Honolulu is propelled by the City’s efforts to
restore the charm and aloha of old Waikiki. In fact, occupancy for hotels along Waikiki Beach
increased 6.9% to 81.7% and room rates jumped 7.3% to $164.43 in November compared to the
same month the year earlier.



Agriculture
Agriculture on Oahu is showing modest growth with an annual average job count of 1,950 for both

1997 and 1998. Subsequently, the job count rose 12.8% to 2,200 for 1999 and the eleven months
ended November 30, 2000. Sugar is no longer commercially raised on Oahu, but diversified
crops are proving to be a growing alternative for job creation.

Notable is the State’s seed industry comprised predominantly of corn seed production, increasing
11% for the 1999-2000 season compared to the previous season. In addition, statewide seed
exports skyrocketed 24 % and acreage for seed production jumped 14%.

Also worth mentioning about Oahu’s expanding diversified agriculture sector is the announcement
made last summer by Dole Food Co. Hawaii to double its planting of 30,000 cacao trees.

Given the economic potential of the agriculture industry, government support is welcome.
Hawaii’s allocation of the federal agriculture spending bill amounts to $17 million and is intended
to ensure that agriculture continues as a mainstay of the economy. Much of the appropriations are
designated for research such as $1.6 million for tropical aquaculture research at the Oceanic
Institute in Makapuu, and $1.5 million for educational and research activities at the College of
Tropical Agriculture and Human Resources at the University of Hawaii at Manoa and other
entities. Furthermore, the City appropriated $140,000 in the fiscal year 2001 capital budget for
the development of an innovative aquaculture facility in Mokuleia.

Construction

The construction industry on Oahu is showing signs of recovery. Construction employment rose
8.8% from 15,950 for November 1999 to 17,350 for the same month in 2000. Moreover,
contracting receipts increased 18.9% from $2 billion for the ten months ended October 31, 1999 to
$2.3 billion for the same period in 2000. On the other hand, the number of building permits
totaled 12,975 permits with an estimated value of $869.4 million for the eleven months ended
November 30, 1999 in comparison to 12,133 permits valued at $818.7 million for the same period
in 2000, representing declines of 6.5% in number and 5.8% in value.

In addition to the improved business outlook, the local building trade is in a state of transition.
Buyouts by large mainland companies have occurred as with Dick Pacific Construction Co., Ltd.
in 1999. Private sector construction activity is slowly growing while government contracts are
projected to taper off. A shortage of skilled tradesmen has resulted from the growth in
construction jobs and with the use of new building systems like steel framing for residential
construction.

The City continues to fund many major initiatives with emphasis on parks and environmental
projects. To illustrate, the following City projects were funded with fiscal year 2000 capital
budget appropriations: Central Oahu Regional Park Phase I ($16.7 million), Hart Street
Wastewater Pump Station Force Main Replacement ($14.8 million), Halawa Corporation Yard,
Phase I ($11.4 million), Wahiawa Wastewater Treatment Plant Effluent Reuse and Wahiawa
Reservoir Outfall Adjustment ($11.3 million), Koko Head Regional Park/Hanauma Bay Nature
Preserve ($10.6 million), Manana Infrastructure Improvements Phase III ($8.5 million), Waipahu
Wastewater Pump Station Modification, Phase I ($6.3 million), and Waipahu Ash Landfill Closure
($5.4 million).



Residential. The home building industry has become more competitive with buyers being more
educated and demanding. Developers are responding by building more homes, focusing on
customer satisfaction, and offering more options such as lofts and customized floor plans.

In the second quarter of 2000, developers introduced six new projects compared to two new
projects in the first quarter. Partially due to the dwindling supply for new homes, sales of new
single- and multi-family homes during the first nine months of 2000 totaled 1,335, representing a
12% drop of 172 units compared to the same time period last year.

The number and value of building permits issued for dwellings in 2000 are expected to exceed
those in 1999. For new dwellings, the number of permits totaled 1,548 with an estimated value of
$262 million for the eleven months ended November 30, 2000 in comparison to 1,543 permits
valued at $275.2 million for calendar year 1999. The dollar value of $131.2 million for 5,119
permits issued for alterations, additions and repairs for existing dwellings for the first eleven
months of 2000 is significantly higher than the value of $94.8 million for 4,110 permits for 1999.

Of note, three Ewa Gentry projects of about 50 units each will be marketed by the first quarter of
2001. Castle & Cooke plans to introduce 230 single-family homes in Waipahu, 300 homes in
Mililani Mauka, and 13 in Royal Kunia during the year. Nauru Phosphate Royalties (Honolulu)
Development Inc. plans to begin construction of its fourth luxury high-rise next fall.

Nonresidential. Following the City’s initiative in 1999 to provide seven years of real property tax
relief for nonresidential construction, repairs and renovations, the State Legislature passed a law in
2000 for a four percent tax credit for construction or renovation of hotel facilities including time
shares for four years from 1999 to 2002.

As a result, several hotel construction projects are underway or will start soon: construction of the
Kalia Tower at Hilton Hawaiian Village ($95 million), conversion of the Hilton Hawaiian Village
Lagoon Tower into time share units ($34 million), and renovation of the Renaissance Ilikai
Waikiki ($25 million). Other recent construction projects in Waikiki include overhaul of one of
the wings at the Sheraton Princess Kaiulani, concrete work at the Sheraton Moana Surfrider, major
renovation of the corridors at Sheraton Waikiki, and reformation of the Royal Hawaiian, e.g., new
iron grillwork over the elevators, colorful carpets, more lighting in the hall corridors and French
doors with arched windows. On the North Shore, the Turtle Bay Hilton Golf & Tennis Resort
began renovations in September that should cost about $20 million.

In October, developer Honu Group Inc. broke ground for the $140 million global luxury retail
project called 2100 Kalakaua. Eight high-fashion retailer shops in three-story “townhomes” will
be designed with Hawaiian style architecture, and is scheduled to open in the fall of 2002.
Additional retail construction projects in Waikiki include construction of the Hilo Hattie outlet
store on Seaside Avenue, renovation of the Royal Hawaiian Shopping Center, and expansion of the
DFS Galleria into a retail and entertainment complex with live Hawaiian revues, a two-story
aquarium, and a three-story replica of a 1920s passenger steamship.

Construction activity is bustling at the “second city” of Kapolei. Recently completed projects
consist of the Kapolei Regional Police Station, Kapolei High School Phase I, marina at Ko Olina

4



Resort, and Kapolei Medical Park whose tenants include Kaiser Permanente, Hawaii Medical
Services Association, Straub Clinic & Hospital, Queen’s Health Care Center, and Mina Pharmacy.
Projects to be completed in 2001 include the City office building, Palama Meat Co., Chili’s Grill
& Bar, Manor at Kapolei Green for the elderly, Kapolei Public Library Phase I, and Marketplace
at Kapolei with 30 small to mid-sized shops. In November, Mid-Pacific Broadband Inc.
announced plans to build a $125 million Internet access center on 54 acres of leased land.

Likewise in Windward Oahu, commercial construction is continning. Castle Medical Center is
expected to construct a three-story medical plaza and wellness center by mid-2001. Hahani Plaza,
formerly the Kailua Shopping Center Annex, received a facelift with a plantation look. Across the
street, the facade and roof of the Kailua Shopping Center was redesigned extensively. The Kailua
Town Center also is being overhauled and will have a more contemporary style. In conjunction
with the revitalization of the business district, the Kailua Vision Team proposed streetscape
improvements in the area.

At Downtown Honolulu, Island Insurance’s main office on Bethel Street is in the midst of a $3.1
million, 18-month renovation. During the fall, Pacific Century Financial Corp. put up for sale
nearly one-acre of vacant land at 800 Nuuanu Street, valued by the City at about $8 million,
possibly paving the way for the development of the first office tower Downtown since the First
Hawaiian Bank completed its headquarters in 1996.

Federal Spending : :

At about $7,200 per person, the State ranked 5™ in per-capita federal spending including wages,
purchases of goods and services, grants, and payments to individuals for such entitlement
programs as Social Security, Medicare and Medicaid.

Stated differently, Hawaii will receive fiscal year 2001 appropriations of approximately $1.3
billion, excluding funds for entitlements, of which about $850 million is for the military. For
example, the defense authorization bill passed by Congress for fiscal year 2001 allocated $307.5
million for the State including $60.1 million to replace 272 family housing units at Pearl Harbor,
$43.8 million for barracks at Wheeler Army Air Field, $35.6 million for the Commander in Chief
of the Pacific (CINCPAC) headquarters at Camp H.M. Smith, $22.4 million for a barracks
complex on Wilson Street at Schofield Barracks, and $21.9 million to replace 84 family housing
units at the Kaneohe Marine Corps Air Station.

The military’s economic impact on the islands continues to be significant despite defense industry
cutbacks. Military spending on Oahu accounts for about $4.2 billion of the State’s annual revenue
and represents 9.8% of the Gross State Product. As a result of downsizing, the number of active
duty personnel and their dependents stationed on Oahu plummeted 22.7% from 100,800 in mid-
1998 to 78,000 in mid-2000. In other words, about 4,900 military personnel and 17,900
dependents were transferred out in the last couple of years. On the other hand, the number of
retirees living in the State has remained relatively stable at about 14 thousand from 1995 to 1999.

Even with the closure last year of the Barbers Point Naval Station, now named the Kalaeloa
Community Development District, the military owns about 13% of the land on Oahu. In fact, the
Navy is in the process of releasing almost 700 acres at Kalaeloa to the City for a desalination plant
and water system, wastewater facility, parks, ball fields and open areas.
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In addition to the economic benefits of federal spending on Oahu, the military is actively involved
in community and civic affairs such as the City’s Adopt-a-Stream, Adopt-a-Park and Adopt-a-Reef
programs.

Film Production

Film industry expenditures on Oahu totaled $39.1 million in 1997, $56.3 million in 1998, and
$62.1 million in 1999 representing increases of 44 % and 10.3 %, respectively, for 1998 and 1999
compared to the prior years. For 2000, the State’s film revenues are estimated to be a record
breaking $125 million. Productions on Oahu in 2000 included three feature films, namely “Pearl
Harbor” about the Japanese attack in 1941, “Windtalkers” about Navajo code talkers and their
role in the U.S. military during World War II, and “Jurassic Park III.” At the Hawaii Film Studio
near Diamond Head, production is ongoing for Square USA’s animated film “Final Fantasy: The
Movie.”

Real Estate

Commercial. Downtown office space vacancies have steadily declined from 18.8% in 1996 to
13.7% a the end of June 2000. This has resulted in the low-end asking office rent per square foot
rising to $2.35 at June 30, 2000 from $2.15 the year before. Particularly, technology-based
companies including Digital Island, HighSpeed.Com, Inets.com, Pacific DirectConnect, Pacific
Interactive Corporation, Pacific Internet Exchange Corporation, Summit Communications and
WorldPoint have been absorbing the inventory of Downtown office space.

Commercial real estate investments are rebounding. Alexander & Baldwin, Inc. (A&B) will be
purchasing the 18-story Pacific Guardian Tower at the intersection of Kapiolani Boulevard and
Keeaumoku Street as well as the two-story building next door. Since 1999, A&B or its affiliates
purchased the Haseko Center ($9.5 million), Oceanview Center ($8.5 million), the Judd Building
($3.1 million), the Hawaii Business Park in Pearl City and the Mill Town Business Center in
Waipahu. In December, Peter Savio, a local real estate developer, signed a contract to purchase
the Diamond Head Beach Hotel, a 59-unit leasehold property, for just under the asking price of
$5.5 million. Also in December, Hawaii Group LLC purchased the Nimitz Business Center along
with a shopping center and professional plaza in Kauai for $45 million.

Furthermore, mainland companies are continuing to invest in commercial real estate on Oahu.
The 783-room Ilikai Hotel, renamed the Renaissance Ilikai Waikiki, was sold earlier this year for
approximately $63 million along with about 400 condominium units in the adjoining 1,000-unit
Ilikai Apartment Building. In November, Marriott International Inc. completed the leasehold
purchase of Oahu’s third largest hotel, the Hawaiian Regent, now known as the Waikiki Beach
Marriott Hotel, for $125.5 million, and will restore the hotel to a distinctive and full-service
resort. The 89-unit Jano Arms building was purchased by a Seattle firm for about $6 million. The
new owners of Waterfront Plaza plan to remodel the 8.7-acre leasehold office and retail complex
and add two more restaurants. Pearl Highlands Center, the island’s fifth largest shopping mall,
was sold for $62.4 million. A Nevada investor recently completed the $4 million purchase of 32
residential and two commercial units at the Executive Centre.

Other related activities with commercial investment properties include the following: Outrigger
Enterprises put their 6.4 acre Ala Wai Gateway property up for sale last March; the Hawaiian
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Waikiki Beach Hotel, one of Oahu’s largest resorts, was placed in receivership in August; the
former NCR building was listed at $7 million in September; the Makaha Golf Club, formerly the
Sheraton Makaha, was sold in‘October; and sales contracts should have been signed by year end
for 400 leasehold units at the Executive Centre.

Residential. For the 42™ consecutive month, sales of previously owned homes exceeded the totals
compared to the previous year. Specifically, the number of resales of single-family homes rose
1.1% from 267 to 270 while the number for condominiums increased 9.3% from 291 to 318 for
the month of December. Moreover, the median resale price for December grew 9.1% from
$281,000 to $306,500 for single-family homes, and 4.5% from $122,000 to $127,500 for condos.

For 2000, resales of single-family homes climbed 11.5% to 3,181, and condos soared 19% to
3,926 compared to the year earlier. Similarly, the dollar volume of resales increased 21.7% to
$1.9 billion for 2000 compared to $1.6 billion for the year earlier.

In addition, single-family homes sold in a median time of 47 days, two days faster than October
1999. Condos were on the market a median of 41 days at the end of October, selling more than 2
weeks faster than the previous October.

With a rising condo market, the inventory of available condos plummeted 21.5% to 1,738 units,
and asking prices went up 2.8% to $149,000 at the end of October 2000 compared to October
1999. On the other hand, the inventory of previously owned single-family homes shrank just 2%
to 1,655 units, and asking prices dropped 4.8% to $319,000 in contrast to October 1999.

Retailing

The retail industry is vital to the local economy, having contributed 10.7% of the Gross State
Product in 1998 and accounting for 20% of jobs in the City. It is comprised of about 3,300
establishments on Oahu excluding establishments without payroll and those operated by the armed
forces. Retail jobs have been relatively stable, increasing 2.1% to 83,200 for November 2000
from 81,500 for November 1999. Retailing receipts increased 4.2% from $13.6 billion for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 1999 to $14.2 billion for fiscal year 2000. Similarly, retailing receipts
rose 14.9% from $4.3 billion for the four months ended October 31, 1999 to $4.9 billion for the
same period in 2000.

The expansion of new locations on Oahu by national retail giants continues for its 13" year. Plans
by the world’s largest retailer to build both a Wal-Mart and a Sam’s Club at the Keeaumoku Street
superblock were announced early in 2000. In November, Big Kmart, the nation’s second largest
retailer, opened its fourth location on Oahu in Kapolei. Additionally, Home Depot, the largest
home improvement retailer in the country, is expected to open its second outlet on Qahu in Pearl
City in 2001.

In the Kakaako area, off-price retailer Nordstrom’s Rack, offering discounted shoes, name-brand
apparel and accessories, opened in August. Additionally, construction of the Ward Entertainment
Center is scheduled to be completed in mid-2001. The center will include retail shops and will be
anchored by a Consolidated Theatres 16-screen megaplex, nostalgic of Hawaii’s historic movie
houses, and Dave & Buster’s restaurant featuring such attractions as virtual reality systems and
carnival games.



Tourism

The City has partnered with the private sector to revitalize Waikiki, the heart of the State’s major
industry. For example, the City and Waikiki hotels worked together to beautify the Ala Wai
promenade by planting and maintaining flowers and shrubs. Other examples of public-private
partnerships in Waikiki include the circular trolley between Kaimuki, Kapahulu and Waikiki, the
bronze statue of Princess Kaiulani at the newly improved Kaiulani Triangle Park, and surfboard-
shaped bronze trail markers describing sites of historic significance. In June, the City Council
approved the creation of the Waikiki Business Improvement District allowing landowners,
merchants and City officials to raise and spend money for special services and programs not
provided by government.

Without doubt, the City has been committed to restoring the ambiance and charm of Waikiki to
allure both locals and visitors to the area. A major part of this effort has been the restoration of
the Kapiolani Bandstand with a Victorian-era design patterned after the original bandstand built
over a century ago. Adjoining the bandstand are decorative ponds reminiscent of the lily ponds
that were part of the park in the 1890s. Other components of the City’s transformation of Waikiki
include the restoration of Kuhio Beach, renovation of the Natatorium War Memorial,
improvements to the Kalakaua promenade, a new police substation, a grass-covered hula mound
for nightly shows, a concession stand, and a pavilion at the end of the Kapahulu Groin.

As of November, the year to date visitor count inched up 4.4 %, and there is still hope 2000 will
be a record-breaking year. In addition, hotel occupancy on Oahu increased from 72.7% for
November 1999 to 75% for the same month in 2000. Likewise, the average daily room rate of
$104.50 for November the year earlier rose 8.9% to $113.85 for November 2000. Factors
spurring the growth were the rise in visitors who spent their entire vacation on this island and the
presence of higher spending travelers from the Eastern region of the U.S.

Conventions. The convention business grew 17.2% statewide from 145 thousand meeting
attendees for the first quarter of 1999 to 170 thousand for the same period in 2000.

On Oahu, the Hawaii Convention Center received the “prime site” award for the second straight
year from the Facilities magazines, a trade publication for association planners. The center was
cited for its technological amenities including translation features and voice and data transmission
capabilities.

In 2000, two of the larger bookings for the convention center were the Lions Club International in
June with 18,000 to 20,000 attendees and the International Foundation of Employee Benefit Plans
in November with about 13,000 members.

The major upcoming conventions include the following: American Academy of Neurology,
American Association of Orthodontists, American Farm Bureau Federation, American
Psychological Association, American Society of Travel Agents, International Association for
Dental Research, Kiwanis International, National Association of Letter Carriers and National
Medical Association.

Specifically, for 2001, the convention center has 17 offshore bookings with 46,000 attendees as of
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September 30, 2000. By 2004, the Hawaii Tourism Authority projects reservations of 40 offshore
events with 220,000 attendees.

Passenger Cruises. Despite dismal statistics for 2000 on Oahu, ocean cruising is one of the
fastest growing sectors in the vacation market, and berths are filling faster than ships can be
purchased or built. The total number of visitors to Oahu by cruise ships decreased 71 % from
4,097 for November 1999 to 1,189 for November 2000. In addition, cruise ship visitor counts
dropped 17.9% for the year to date to November 2000 compared with the same eleven month
period for the prior year.

As aresult of increasing demand for maritime cruises worldwide, American Classic Voyages Co.
purchased the Nieuw Amsterdam, renamed as the MS Patriot. Operating out of the Honolulu
Harbor since December, the newly renovated vessel targets a more upscale market than the
company’s other ship, the SS Independence, now based in Maui. In addition, American Classic is
building two new 1,900-passenger ships for Hawaii’s interisland cruise ship market, one by early
2003 and another by 2004.

Furthermore, Norwegian Cruise Line will base a 1,960-passenger luxury liner in Honolulu year-
round; it will offer seven day cruises around Hawaii and Fanning Island in the Republic of Kiribati
beginning in December 2001.

Summary

While indicators reflect a slowing down of the mainland economy, the local economy is growing.
Projections for sustained growth for Hawaii in 2001 include the following: 3% increase for the
Gross State Product, over 4% jump in visitor arrivals, 2% more jobs and 3% rise in personal
income. Along with the cooling of the U.S. economy, worldwide uncertainties like higher oil
prices or another Asian financial crisis could restrain Hawaii’s economic growth.
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MAJOR INITIATIVES

For the Year
The City's budgets for fiscal 1999-2000 focused on general government, public safety, sanitation,
culture-recreation, and transportation.

The $1.2 billion operating budget and the $268.1 million capital improvement budget decreased
5.3% and 25.5 %, respectively, compared to the previous year. The budgets reflect the City’s “no
frills” approach to improving the quality of life of Oahu’s residents and its dedication to operate
within its fiscal means.

General Government

$62.4 million was appropriated in the capital improvement budget for various general government
projects. For the second consecutive year, $14.8 million was budgeted for the Procurement of
Major Equipment. Other major projects included Rent to Own Affordable Housing for $4.9
million, Kapalama Incinerator Demolition for $3.4 million, Housing Partnership Program for $3.3
million, and City-Wide Fiber Optic Network for $3.2 million.

Public Safety
The City's commitment to public safety is evident with the increases to the operating budgets for
the Police and Fire departments by 6.2% and 3.4 %, respectively, in comparison to the prior year.

In the capital budget, appropriations include $3.3 million for Traffic Improvements at Various
Locations and $3.1 million for the construction of the East Honolulu Police Station.

Highways and Streets

The major highways and streets projects include Rehabilitation of Streets for $14.5 million,
Wheelchair Ramps at Various Locations for $3.9 million, Miscellaneous Signage/Marker
Improvements for $2.2 million, and both Miscellaneous Bikeway Projects and King Street
Improvements for $2 million each.
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Sanitation ‘

The City provided $67.4 million in the capital budget for numerous wastewater projects including
the Hart Street Wastewater Pump Station Force Main Replacement ($18.7 million), Laie Sewer
Improvement District ($10 million), Waipahu Wastewater Pump Station Modifications ($7.4
million), Kainui Drive Trunk Sewer Reconstruction ($4.5 million), Wastewater Facilities
Replacement Reserve ($4 million), Miscellaneous Noise/Odor Abatement Systems ($3.9 million),
Miscellaneous Wastewater Equipment ($3.8 million), Kaneohe Bay Sewers ($3.7 million), and
Sand Island Wastewater Treatment Plant Disinfection Facility ($3.5 million).

Of the $6.8 million appropriated for solid waste projects, $4.5 million was designated for the
purchase of containers and side-loader trucks to expand the award-winning Automated Refuse
Collection System.

Culture-Recreation

The capital improvement budget appropriated $60.5 million for various participant, spectator and
other recreation projects. Two of the major projects are the Drainage and Irrigation Improvements
at the Ted Makalena Golf Course for $3.1 million and Honolulu Zoo Asian Tropical Forest
Elephant Facility for $3 million.

Utilities or Other Enterprises (Transportation)

The capital improvement budget appropriated a total of $11.1 million for mass transit which
including $3 million for the Primary Corridor Transportation System Study, and $2 million each
for the Bus Radio Replacement and Computerized Traffic Control System.

For the Future
For fiscal 2000-2001, the City's budgets continue to focus on general government, public safety,
‘sanitation, culture-recreation, and transportation.

The City’s operating budget of $1.2 billion is 1.7 % less while the capital budget of $299.1 million
is 11.6% more than last year. The capital improvement program has been shaped by community
involvement through the visioning process and demonstrates the City’s commitment to build for
the future.

General Government

The $26.5 million capital improvement budget for various general government projects represents
a decrease of 57.5% compared to the prior year. Major projects include Procurement of Major
Equipment for $5.8 million, Aiea Town Center for $5.3 million, Miscellaneous Land Acquisition
Expenses for $3.3 million, Electronic Work Flow Systems for $2.5 million, and Energy
Conservation Improvements for $2.2 million.

Public Safety

The City continues to demonstrate its commitment to safety issues by increasing the operating
budgets for the Police and Fire departments by 8.2% and 3.5%, respectively, in relation to the
prior year.

On the other hand, the capital budget of $10.2 million for public safety represents a decrease of
46.7% compared to the previous year. Appropriations include $2.7 million for Traffic Calming
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Improvements, and $1 million each for Kamehameha Highway Flood Remediation in Haleiwa and
Wailupe Stream Flood Control.

Highways and Streets

The $68.9 million capital improvement budget is an increase of 69.6% compared to last year.
Major projects include Resurfacing of Streets ($15 million), Rehabilitation of Streets ($12.3
million), Wheelchair Ramps at Various Locations ($8.9 million), Miscellaneous Sidewalk
Improvements ($3.9 million), and Salt Lake Boulevard Enhancement from Ala Lilikoi Street to
Puuloa Road ($2.1 million).

Sanitation

$74.9 million was designated in the capital budget for such wastewater projects as the Kainehe
Street, Hamakua Drive, Keolu Drive Sewer Rehabilitation ($26.3 million), Ala Moana &
Kapiolani Trunk Sewer Replacement/Rehabilitation ($11.7 million), Hart Street Wastewater Pump
Station Force Main Replacement ($6.7 million), Honouliuli Wastewater Treatment Plant Solids
Handling System ($5.1 million), Project Management for Wastewater Projects ($4.5 million), and
Sand Island Wastewater Treatment Plant Disinfection Facility and Effluent Pump Station ($4
million).

Of the $3.2 million provided in the capital project for solid waste projects, $2.5 million was
budgeted to purchase containers and side-loader trucks to expand the on-going Automated Refuse
Collection System.

Culture-Recreation

The City is dedicated to providing culture and recreation for its residents and visitors, and
increased the operating budget 15.3% and the capital budget 8.4% in comparison to the previous
year. The major parks projects are as follow: land acquisition for the Kapahulu Community
Center and Ka'iwi Park for $5 million each, Asian Tropical Forest Elephant Facility at the
Honolulu Zoo ($4.6 million), Miscellaneous Improvements to Recreation District 2 ($4.1 million),
and facilities to complement the swimming pool at the Salt Lake District Park ($2.6 million).

Utilities or Other Enterprises (Transportation)

With a strong commitment to enhancing public transit, the City increased the budget for mass
transit 93.8% compared to the prior year. Major projects include the Bus Acquisition Program to
purchase 16 articulated buses and five support vehicles ($9 million), Primary Corridor
Transportation System Study ($4 million), and Handi-Van Acquisition Program to purchase 35
vans ($2.5 million).

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Internal Controls

The management of the City and County of Honolulu is responsible for establishing and
maintaining a system of internal accounting control. In fulfilling this responsibility, estimates and
judgments are required to assess the expected benefits and related costs of control procedures.
The objectives of an internal control system are to provide management with reasonable, but not
absolute, assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition,
and that transactions are executed in accordance with management's authorization and recorded
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properly to permit the preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles.

Management is also responsible for ensuring that an adequate internal control structure is in place
to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations related to federal and State financial
assistance programs.

The internal control system is subject to periodic evaluation by the City's internal audit staff. We
believe the City's internal accounting controls adequately safeguard assets and provide reasonable
assurance of proper recording of financial transactions.

Budgetary Controls

The City maintains budgetary controls to ensure that legal provisions of the annual budget are
complied with and that expenditures do not exceed budgeted amounts. Controls are exercised by
integrating the budgetary accounts in fund ledgers for all budgeted funds. Anencumbrance system
is also used to account for purchase orders and other contractual commitments. Encumbered
balances of appropriations at year-end are reported as reservations of fund balance and are not
reappropriated in the following year's budget.

-General Government Functions
The following is a summary of operations for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000, including the
General, Special Revenue, Debt Service and Capital Projects funds.

Revenues in fiscal year 1999-2000 totaled $844.1 million, a 7.6% decrease from the previous
year. The following are the revenues from the various sources and changes from last year
(amounts in thousands):

Increase (Decrease)
From FY 1999
Revenues Amount Percent Amount Percent
Real property tax $ 399,115 47.3% $ (3,712) (0.9%
Fuel tax 42,901 5.1 (1,617) (3.6)
Public utility franchise tax 19,239 2.3 469 2.5
Special assessments 447 0.1 (90) (16.8)
Licenses and permits 55,157 6.5 8,800 19.0
Intergovernmental 165,189 19.6 35,060 26.9
Charges for services 20,489 24 (121,339) (85.6)
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and
recoveries 97,143 11.5 18,731 23.9
Interest 15,098 1.8 (1,469) 8.9)
Other 29,273 3.4 {3,958) (11.9)
Totals $ 844,051 100.0% $ (69,125) (7.6)

Real property tax revenues decreased by $3.7 million, basically because of lower assessed
valuations on real property.
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The value of building permits rose $1.9 million, and motor vehicle registration fees increased $5.9
million due to a rate hike, resulting in an increase of $8.8 million from licenses and permits.

Intergovernmental revenues increased 26.9% to $35.1 million. Specifically, the net increase in
Federal grants amounted to $41.3 million while the net decrease for State grants totaled $6.3
million. The following schedule details the major grants involved (amounts in thousands):

Increase

Federal Grants (Decrease)
Federal Transit Act $ 30,860
CDBG PL 93-383 14,189
HOME Grants 8,599
Others 1,197
Federal Aid Urban System (7,729)
Section 8 (4,657)
FEMA Grants (1,133)

Net Increase in Federal Grants $ 41,326
State Grants
Transient Accommodations Tax $ (4,088)
State Glass Disposal Fee (1,500)
Others (677)

Net Decrease in State Grants $ (6,265)

With refuse disposal charges and sewer service charges reported in the enterprise funds beginning
in fiscal year 1999-2000, charges for services reflected a decrease of 85.6%.

Reimbursements and recoveries grew 23.9 %, representing an increase of $18.7 million compared
to the prior fiscal year. Sources of the increase include recoveries of $7.9 million for debt service,
$3.9 million from the State for emergency services and $8.4 million from the Board of Water
Supply for central administrative service expenses, with an offset by others of $1.5 million.

Other miscellaneous decreased $4 million primarily due to the $7.5 million refund from the Health
Fund and $6 million lapses of capital improvement projects for fiscal year 1998-1999. On the
other hand, lease to fee conversions for Kukui Plaza generated $4.5 million, and recoveries from
the Health Fund and for FICA totaled $3.8 million.

Expenditures by major functions and changes from last year are as follows (amounts in
thousands):

Increase (Decrease)
From FY 1999
Expenditures Amount Percent Amount Percent
General government $101,740 11.7% $ (5,423) 5.1)%
Public safety 200,782 23.0 3,167 1.6
Highways and streets 14,964 1.7 (8,908) (37.3)
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Increase (Decrease)
From FY 1999

Expenditures Amount Percent Amount Percent
Sanitation 455 0.1 (82,114) (99.4)
Health and human resources 61,024 7.0 (4,458) (6.8).
Culture-recreation 50,125 5.7 451 0.9
Utilities or other enterprises 20,580 2.4 10,895 112.5
Miscellaneous: ‘

Retirement and health benefits 61,605 7.1 (36,853) (37.4)
Other 14,976 1.7 (2,029) (11.9)
Capital outlay 198,031 22.8 54,282 37.8
Debt service 145,399 16.8 (6,382) 4.2
Totals $869,681 100.0%  $(77,372) 8.00%

General government expenditures dropped $5.4 million compared to the previous year.
Specifically, the finance function and the automotive equipment service function decreased $9.9
million and $4.1 million, respectively, although the executive function increased $11.3 million.

Public safety expenditures were $3.2 million higher than the year earlier. .Increases were
attributed to police ($4.7 million), traffic control ($2.2 million) and fire ($1.4 million) while
planning and permitting decreased $1.6 million.

Expenditures for highways and streets decreased $8.9 million, notably highways, streets and
roadways as well as administration, planning and inspection.

Sanitation expenditures decreased $82.1 million with the reporting of the sewer and solid waste
special funds as enterprise funds effective for fiscal year 1999-2000.

With a decrease of $2.9 million for the human resources function, health and human resources
expenditures dropped $4.5 million.

Preventive maintenance for mass transit vehicles accounted for most of the $10.9 million increase
in expenditures for utilities or other enterprises.

Miscellaneous expenditures dropped $38.9 million primarily due to the decrease of $36.9 million
in retirement and health benefits. Factors in the decrease were the settlement with the Employees’
Retirement System reducing the City’s contribution and the reporting of the sewer and solid waste
collection activities as proprietary fund types.

Capital outlay increased $54.3 million as a result of the capital improvement projects undertaken
by the City for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000.

Debt service decreased $6.4 million due to refinancing issues.
Enterprise Operations

Board of Water Supply
Gross operating revenues of the Board of Water Supply were $99.7 million, an increase of $627
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thousand from the previous year. Operating expenses rose $8.6 million to $88.1 million, resulting
in income from operations of $11.6 million which was $8 million less than the prior year's
operating income. Net income, after considering non-operating revenues and expenses, totaled
$25.2 million, down $6.2 million from a year ago.

At year end, $16.8 million Water System Revenue Bonds remained outstanding. Matured general
obligation bonds totaling $2.9 million were retired as scheduled. Hence, the year-end balance of
General Obligation Bonds to be serviced with the revenues of this water utility was $36.1 million.

Housing

The revenue from sales of dwelling units and lots increased by $12 million from the prior year to
$21.5 million. Rental income decreased by $600 thousand to $8 million. Cost of dwelling units
and lots sold increased by $16.2 million to $25.3 million and rental expenses increased by $400
thousand to $7.9 million. The current year resulted in a net loss of $105 thousand compared to the
prior year's net loss of $12.1 million.

Public Transportation System

Gross operating revenues of the City's public transit system totaled $28.4 million, a decrease of
$637 thousand from the previous year. Operating expenses increased $13.1 million to $130.5
million. The resulting operating loss of $102.2 million was $13.7 million more than last year.
The net loss, after considering nonoperating revenues of $1.1million, nonoperating deductions of
$1 million, subsidies of $65.3 million, totaled $36.8 million. This compares with a net loss of
S14.2 million the previous year.

Sewer

Operating revenues consisted of sewer service charges of $122.5 million, wastewater system
facility charges of $2.3 million and other revenues of $130 thousand. Operating expenses totaled
$80.1 million, resulting in operating income of $44.7 million. With interest expense of $27.9
million, nonoperating expenses exceeded nonoperating revenues by $20.3 million. After
considering operating transfers in of $17.9 million and operating transfers out of $5.7 million, net
income totaled $36.6 million.

Solid Waste

Operating revenues were $85.8 million, and operating expenses totaled $104 million, resulting in
operating loss of $18.2 million. Nonoperating expenses exceeded nonoperating revenues for the
year by $18 million, due primarily to the excess of interest expense over interest revenue. Net
income, after adding operating transfers in of $45.8 million and deducting operating transfers out
of $6.1 million, totaled $3.4 million.

Fiduciary Operations

The trust and agency funds provide an accounting of assets held by the City in a fiduciary
capacity. The trust funds consisted of $266.5 million in revenues and $270.4 million in
expenditures for fiscal 1999-2000.

A balance of $28.3 million remained in trust as of June 30, 2000. The agency fund, which is
custodial in nature and does not involve measurement of operations, closed the year with assets
and liabilities of $4 million. Not included in this amount is the City's deferred compensation plan
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balance of $349 million as of June 30, 2000 in compliance with the provisions of GASB No. 32
“Accounting and Financial Reporting for Internal Revenue Code Section 457 Deferred
Compensation Plans” which rescinds the earlier requirement that assets of IRC Section 457
deferred compensation plans be reported by employers on their balance sheet, unless the employer
is acting as fiduciary for those assets.

Cash Management

Interest earnings from investments of Treasury-controlled funds in excess of immediate
requirements for fiscal 2000 totaled $42.7 million in the aggregate. The earnings correspond to an
investment yield of 5.16% and include $5 million for the Solid Waste Special Fund, $7.7 million
for the Sewer Fund and $1.1 million for the Housing Development Special Fund. Representing a
rise of 15.7% in comparison to fiscal 1999, growth in total interest earnings amounted to
approximately $5.8 million and consisted of increases of $6.5 million in City funds and $225
thousand in Housing and Community Development funds and a decrease of $892 thousand in
Board of Water Supply funds. On an average, the ratio of invested funds to available cash during
the year was 95.8% for City funds, 98.5% for Board of Water Supply funds and 92.9% for
Housing and Community Development funds.

Debt Administration

On November 3, 1999, General Obligation Bonds Series 1999D, Forward Refunding Bonds, were
settled for $45.8 million with an effective interest rate of 4.73% to retire outstanding General
Obligation Bonds Series 1990B of $45.8 million.

The City issued variable rate General Obligation Bonds Series 2000A for $138.5 million and
Series 2000B for $11.5 million on May 24, 2000. The proceeds were used for public
improvements appropriated in the capital budget ordinances for fiscal years ending 1994-2000 and
to refund $38.5 million of General Obligation Bonds, Tax Exempt Commercial Paper.

General Obligation Bonds totaling $68.8 million matured during the year. The outstanding
General Obligation Bonds as of June 30, 2000 totaled $1.6 billion, of which $36.1 million was
issued for water system improvements, $372.9 million for housing, H-POWER and solid waste
disposal, and $96.7 million for sewer projects.

Under the Constitution of the State of Hawaii and applicable provisions of the Hawaii Revised
Statutes, General Obligation Bonds issued for self-supporting public undertakings, such as the
water system and for assessable public improvements, are excludable in determining the funded
debt of the City to the extent that the reimbursements are made to the General Fund for the
principal and interest due on such bonds out of net revenues for water system improvements and
assessment collections for assessable public improvements. Of the total General Obligation debt,
$1.06 billion is therefore considered to be direct tax-supported debt for legal debt margin
purposes.

Other outstanding debts at June 30, 2000 include special assessment bonds of $2.5 million, note
payable of $3.9 million to the federal government for the development of recreation facilities and
fish and wildlife resources at Kaneohe, note payable of $68 million to the State Water Pollution
Control Revolving Loan Fund for the construction of wastewater treatment and reclamation
projects, $2.2 million on a lease purchase agreement for the City's telephone network and $900
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thousand on various installment purchase contracts.

The State Constitution limits the funded debt of any county to 15% of the net taxable assessed
valuation.

Net funded debt....iiriiiiireeririenraeens $ _1.06 billion
Net assessed valuation of taxable real property,

at 100% of fair market value.......cccocvenvvrenennn.. $ 71.8 billion
Ratio of debt to assessed valuation.........c.......... 1.47%

Since 1974, both Moody's and Standard & Poor's have assigned the City's General Obligation
Bonds a double-A rating. In March 1999, both Moody’s and Standard & Poor’s reduced the
City’s rating to Aa3 and AA-, respectively, while Fitch IBCA assigned the City their AA rating.

Risk Management _

The risk management function was established under Section 2-5 of the Revised Ordinances of
Honolulu requiring the creation of a risk management program to identify and control the City’s
exposures to liability. The program covers all City departments and agencies except the Board of
Water Supply and Oahu Transit Services. Risk management activities have focused on insurance
and self-insurance to minimize the adverse financial impacts of liability losses, claims
management, loss prevention and other areas.

The City utilizes a combination of commercial insurance and self-insurance to finance its losses.
Given the continuing soft insurance market, the City has been successful in increasing the scope of
coverage and limits of insurance in nearly all insured programs while reducing the out-of-pocket
premium expenses. Total insurance costs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000 were reduced by
almost 11% over the preceding year.

With the numerator as the aggregate cost of commercial insurance premiums plus self-insured
losses and related expenses excluding workers compensation and the denominator as the operating
budget per thousand, the Total Cost of Risk for the City compares favorably with other mainland-
based organizations and public entities of similar size and characteristics. The City’s risk
management data for the past three years follow (amounts are in millions):

1998 1999 2000

Commercial Insurance Premiums $4.1 $3.7 $3.2

Projected Self-Insured Losses 2.8 3.0 22

Total Risk Management Cost $6.9 $6.7 $5.4
Total Cost of Risk (per $1,000) $6.71 $6.39 $5.37

Analysis of loss data indicates the most frequent causes of loss over the past several years remain
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motor vehicle accidents (35%), towing operations (10%), sidewalk conditions (6%) and tree-
related damages (5%).

To reduce the frequency and severity of automobile related losses, a pilot driver training program
was instituted for non-CDL drivers in the Department of Parks and Recreation. The pilot program
was completed last May, but its effect has not yet been determined. Nevertheless, efforts to
develop and implement plans to minimize losses from motor vehicle accidents are continuing for
other City agencies.

OTHER INFORMATION

Independent Audit

Section 3-114 of the City Charter requires an annual financial audit by independent certified public
accountants. The accounting firm of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP was selected by the City
Council to perform the audit, except the financial statements of the Board of Water Supply. The
auditor's report on the general purpose financial statements is included in the financial section of
this report. The Board of Directors of the Board of Water Supply selected Arthur Andersen LLP.

Awards

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the City and County of
Honolulu for its comprehensive annual financial report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1999.
This was the 14" consecutive year that the government has achieved this prestigious award. In
order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government must publish an easily readable
and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report. This report must satisfy both
generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that our current
comprehensive annual financial report continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program’s
requirements and we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for another
certificate.

Acknowledgments

I am deeply grateful for the efforts of the Accounting Division personnel, who contributed to the
preparation of this report. My heartfelt appreciation is also extended to the Mayor, City Council
and department heads for their leadership and support in maintaining the City's sound financial
position.

Respectfully submitted,
lapl) Takatusrly,

Caroll Takahashi
Acting Director of Budget and Fiscal Services
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

ELECTED OFFICIALS
EXECUTIVE BRANCH
(1997-2000)
1Y 6230 OO PPOPPPRPR Jeremy Harris (1)
Prosecuting AttOIMEY ... ccuuiieuniireirieeireeaastnestetioteceseenserarensennnas Peter Carlisle (1)
CITY COUNCIL
(1999-2003)
Council District Councilmember
| 211 ] SO TN Rene Mansho
Ry o] o 1o F P Steve Holmes
THITA. e e e et e ra e sre e e s e e e an e e nee John Henry Felix
| 320111 1+ TN Duke Bainum
FIfth oot et s et s e e eenss e e Andy Mirikitani
Y 5.1 1 S U Jon Yoshimura
SEVENN. c.eiiii it e e s s ee s e e e e e aneaaeee Donna Mercado Kim (2)
Eighth ..ot e e e eer s se e e e e rn e Mufi Hannemann (3)
I )1 14 o D PRRR John DeSoto

(1) Re-elected for another four-year term (2001-2004) in September 2000.

(2) Romy Cachola was voted by special election in September 2000 to fill the vacancy
created by Councilmember Kim’s resignation in July 2000 and to complete the
remaining two years of the four-year term.

(3) Gary Okino was voted by special election in September 2000 to fill the vacancy

created by Councilmember Hannemann’s resignation in July 2000 and to
complete the remaining two years of the four-year term.
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PRICEAVATERHOUSE( QOPERS

" PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
' First Hawaiian Center

;999 Bishop Street, Suite 1900
! Honolulu H! 96813

. Telephone (808) 531 3400

. Facsimile (808) 531 3433

Report of Independent Accountants

To the Chair and Members of the
City Council

City and County of Honolulu

Honolulu, Hawaii

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of the City and County of
Honolulu, State of Hawali (City), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2000, as listed In the
accompanying table of contents. These general purpose financial statements are the responsibility
of the City’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these general purpose
financial statements based on our audit. We did not audit the financial statements of the Board of
Water Supply, a discretely presented component unit. Those financial statements were audited by
other auditors whose report thereon has been furnished to us, and our opinion, Insofar as it related
to the amounts included for the Board of Water Supply, is based solely on the report of the other
auditors.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit and the report of
the other auditors provide a reasonable basis for our oplinion.

In our opinion, based upon our audit and the report of other auditors, the general purpose
financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of the City and County of Honolulu, State of Hawalii, as of June 30, 2000, and the results of its
operations and the cash flows of its proprietary fund type and component unit for the year then
ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
February 21, 2001 on our consideration of the City’s internal contro!l over financial reporting and
on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants.
The report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Govermnment Auditing
Standards and should be read in conjunction with this report in considering the results of our audit.
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Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose financial
statements taken as a whole. The combining and individual fund and account group financial
statements and schedules listed in the table of contents under supplemental information are
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the general purpose
financial statements of the City. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in our audit of the general purpose financial statements and, in our opinion, based on our
audit and the report of other auditors, is fairly stated in all material respects, in relation to the
general purpose financial statements.

We did not audit the Introductory and Statistical Sections listed in the table of contents and,
accordingly, we do not express an opinion thereon.

Prt T rhaseCoopos U

Honolulu, Hawaii
February 21, 2001
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
ALL FUND TYPES, ACCOUNT GROUPS AT\EIED3(I)JISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT
JUNE 30. 2000
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 1999

{ Amounts in thousands }

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS

Assets:
Cash and investments:
With Treasury and banks.......ccceeeeveerencrennenen.
IN transit ceeeeereeereenscene tresetsersesnssstetitetenannens
With fiscal agents......... seserererressacsaesene veeereen
Imprest and change funds.......ccceceeeeemenncreenns
Cash and cash equivalents -
proprietary and cOomponent Unit....eeeceeensserees
Investments - proprietary and component unit...
Receivables:
Real property taXes..ceeceeecerserseessscssasonssesnones
Sewer service charges.......... ssesserseersrerannasenne
Refuse collection and disposal charges...........
ACCOUNLS...cneemeiriieiiiictrererenssascssessasennessnsses
Special assessments.....ccceveeeennes
LOans....cieeeeerenncnnanes
Intergovernmental...ccccceeeeeeececerecnnaens coreveones
INterest..enereicesensarisscsencersencans cerrerersnees
NOtB.cetreeereecerererecses crreevee
Component unit - CASE fees....e.eererierrersosnes
Due from other funds.......cccuureeeernerrerceeercrnenns
Inventories of bus parts, materials and supplies..
Inventories - MURICIPal StOreS...eeecereereereecsscarees
Inventories of real estate held for sale...............
Prepaid expenses and other assets....ccceereerranenes
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents......eceerceeerserensrenees
INVEStMENLS...eiueeeereercsannennoces
Other..ceeeeenereerecrennns erereserenenserseses verrerees
Fixed assets:
Land...cceeeeerenceennee
Buildings and other improvements................
Transmission and distribution system.............
Equipment and machinery......ccccceeereeeennennnee
Buses and other transit vehicles....ccvereerranenne
Construction work in progress....c.eeeceeeceeeesses
Accumulated depreciation......ccceeereeeenneerennes
Deferred charges and other......ooveeeerueeiierennnens

Other debits:
Amount available for debt service.....cceeernrenenne
Amount to be provided for retirement of
general long-term debt.....ceeureeeennnnees ceererees

Total Assets and Other Debits....ccceeureranen.

Governmental Fund Types

(Page 1 of 4)

Proprietary
Fund Type

General

Special
Revenue

Debt
Service

Capital
Projects

Enterprise

$ 59,877

6,638

-e

$ 31,252

383

-

152,465
135,487

30,341

2,952
4,097
14,245
25,503
7,388
1,248

-

15,141

137,407
510,536
469,538
269,201
123,489

85,064

(280,748)

2,070

$ 80,200

$ B4,431

$ 34,629

$ 131,839

$ 1,706,424

The notes to the combined financial statements are an Integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET

ALL FUND TYPES, ACCOUNT GROUPS AND DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT

WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 1999

JUNE 30, 2000

{ Amounts in thousands }

{Page 20f 4)
Fiduciary Total Component Totals - Reporting Entity
Fund Type Account Groups Primary Unit { Memorandum Only )
Governmient
Trust and General General Long-  (Memorandum
Agency Fixed Assets Term Debt Only) Enterprise 2000 1999
$ 35,041 $ - % - $ 277,650 $ - $ 277,650 $ 422,325
- - - - - - 15,469
- - - 383 - 383 1,266
260 - - 260 - 260 283
- - - 152,465 20,153 172,618 36,178
- - - 135,487 152,237 287,724 265,353
- - - 6,638 - 6,638 7,025
- - - - - - 19,257
- - - - - - 2,086
- - - 30,599 14,419 45,018 22,752
- - - 2,994 - 2,994 3,437
- - - 57,850 - 57,850 49,083
- - - 11,048 - 11,048 20,012
- - - 2,952 3,832 6,784 6,195
- - - 4,097 - 4,097 42
- - - 8,413 - 8,413 -
211 - - 15,315 - 15,315 7,268
- - - 25,503 3,302 28,805 10,670
- - - 47 - 47 14
- - - 7,388 - 7,388 19,486
- - - 1,248 17 1,265 1,498
- - - - 2,824 2,824 2,045
- - - - 81,124 81,124 88,098
- - - 16,141 3,395 19,536 29,869
- 378,348 - 515,775 14,996 530,771 486,515
- 505,343 - 1,015,879 74,547 1,090,426 201,060
- - - 469,538 783,928 1,253,466 746,040
- 219,127 - 488,328 135,844 624,172 631,521
- - - 123,489 - 123,489 115,581
- 136,955 - 222,019 71,338 293,357 389,036
- - - (280,748) (361,176) (641,924) (568,314)
- - - 2,070 547 2,617 2,213
- - 1,312 1,312 - 1,312 37,828
- - 1,123,847 1,123,847 - 1,123,847 1,598,833
$ 35,512 $ 1,239,793 $ 1,125,159 $ 4,437,987 $ 1,001,327 $ 5,439,314 $ 5,370,024
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET

ALL FUND TYPES, ACCOUNT GROUPS A&%SISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT
JU . 2000
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 1999

( Amounts in thousands )

(Page 3 of 4)
Proprietary
Governmental Fund Types Fund Type
Special Debt Capital
General Revenue Service Projects Enterprise
LIABILITIES, EQUITY AND OTHER CREDITS
Liabilities:
Checks payable...ceeeeeeercerrecessscncsenecseosrscancsnne $ 3500 $ 1116 § 91 $ 8,485 § 4,727
Accounts payable......ciceiieencernenioiesareesansesnens 5,305 2 9 14,335 13,437
Interest payable - current and matured............. - -- 265 - 19,778
Notes payable - CUITENL ..cccerenriernccseecnsensernens - - - -- 3,868
Bonds payable - current and matured............... - -- 249 - 28,326
Reserve for insurance claims payable...ccceeeveenees - -- -- - 5,894
Payable to primary government - CASE fees .... - - - - -
Due to other funds...ccieeeererecreercenncirencsrencansens 2,408 167 137 11,678 603
Other current liabilities..cceeeeereereerancseeeranserenens -- -- -- -- 3,395
Interest payable - refunded bonds.........ceeeeereene -- -- 222 - -
Refunded bonds payable.....c.ccerieiiiriieicanicnanes - - 29,900 -- -
General obligation bonds payable.....cceeeeeeeneenee -- -- - -- 441,269
Revenue bonds payable....ccceiievecnrnecieescrcesannee - - - -- 319,453
Special assessment bonds payable.....cceceeeeenenee - - - - -
Notes Payable....ciiccriiccciiiecsnciieiesnsececsnnnsne - = - - 64,131
Capital lease obligations....ceeeevssvereesercsrnsecseeeee - - - - -
Installment purchase CONtracts...cocceveceeeercsanenses - - - - -
Accrued vacation PaY....cceceesscsseesesessossossansenes - - - - -
Claims and jUdZMIENLS...eecieerrecssncsnerercscnesraccoes - - - - --
Estimated liability for landfill closure
and postclosure Care COStS..iiierrecresasracssannss - - - -- 14,151
Operating fee obligation, net of note rec. ........ - - - - 96,246
Customer advances for plant construction ........ - - - - -
Deferred revenUEe.....cevereeecerecsosserscsrecessossnssens 10,128 15,592 2,444 44,235 -
Deferred credits and other liabilities....ccceeeereannes - - -- - 22,029
Total LiabilitieS..eerrerererceseereenncereeneecrannnnns 21,341 16,877 33,317 78,933 1,037,307
Equity and Other Credits:
Investment in general fixed assets....cc.ceevecinnneee - -- - - -
Contributed €apital..ccevrereereanerecrsreosessnnescences - - -- - 802,869
Retained eamings (deficit) - Unreserved........... -- -- - - (171,791)
Fund balances:
Reserved for encumbrances.....cccceeeemensenacene 20,683 40,373 - 486,959 --
Reserved for debt ServiCe....cveeeeereneeeseronsenens - - 1,312 - 38,039
Reserved for amounts held in trust.....c.cceeeeeee - - - -- --
Reserved for imprest and change funds.......... . - - -- -
Unreserved - undesignated......cccceeeenecceneenene 38,176 27,181 - (434,053) -
Total Equity and Other Credits........cceeuuees 58,859 67,554 1,312 52,906 669,117
Total Liabilities, Equity and Other Credits.. $ 80,200 $ 84,431 $ 34629 $ 131,839 $ 1,706,424

The notes to the combined financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOWILU
- COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
ALL FUND TYPES, ACCOUNT GROUPS AND DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT

JUNE 30, 2000
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 1999

( Amounts In thousands )

(Page 4 of 4)
Fiduciary Total Component Totals - Reporting Entity
Fund Type Account Groups Primary Unit ( Memorandum Only )
Governmient
Trust and General General Long-  (Memorandum
Agency Fixed Assets  Term Debt Only) Enterprise 2000 1999
$ 5618 § - - 23,737 $ - $ 23737 $ 32,770
188 - - 33,276 3,509 36,785 42,796
- - - 20,043 664 20,707 12,102
-- -- - 3,868 - 3,868 -
- - - 28,575 2,610 31,185 20,092
- - - 5,894 - 5,894 14,674
- - - - 8,413 8,413 -
322 - - 15,315 - 15,315 7,268
- - - 3,395 9,743 13,138 12,489
- - - 222 - 222 -
- - - 29,900 - 29,900 -
- - 987,147 1,428,416 33,865 1,462,281 1,429,629
- - - 319,453 16,395 335,848 336,273
- - 2,485 © 2,485 - 2,485 2,910
- - 3,861 67,992 - 67,992 69,593
- - 2,207 2,207 - 2,207 2,637
- - 943 943 - 943 1,789
- - 69,058 69,058 - 69,058 78,348
- - 59,458 59,458 - 59,458 52,522
- - - 14,151 - 14,151 23,148
- - - 96,246 - 96,246 95,644
- - - - 48,607 48,607 54,125
- - - 72,399 - 72,399 79,453
- -- - 22,029 9,494 31,523 20,000
6,128 - 1,125,159 2,319,062 133,300 2,452,362 2,388,262
- 1,239,793 - 1,239,793 - 1,239,793 1,680,118
- - - 802,869 504,028 1,306,897 753,235
- - - (171,791) 363,999 192,208 150,602
814 - - 548,829 - 548,829 696,595
- - - 39,351 - 39,351 37,828
28,310 - - 28,310 - 28,310 32,432
260 - - 260 - 260 283
- - - (368,696) - (368,696) (369,331)
29,384 1,239,793 - 2,118,925 868,027 2,986,952 2,981,762
$ 35512 $ 1,239,793 1,125,159 4,437,987 $ 1,001,327  $ 5,439,314 $ 5,370,024
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES AND EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999

{ Amounts in thousands )

Revenues:

Miscellaneous:

Total Revenues......eeeeeeereernenees

----------------------------

--------------------------

-----------------------------

---------------------------

ooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

Expenditures:

Current:

General government

Public safety.

Highways and streets
SaNItatioN....eeereerreecnsecrenseceaseens

ooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

Debt service:

Principal retirement
Interest charges

Revenues over (under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Proceeds of general obligation bonds
Proceeds of refunding bonds
Proceeds of revenue bonds with accrued interest
Proceeds of long-term notes
Inception of installment purchase contracts
Sales of general fixed assets '
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent
Issuance costs
Payment of refunded bonds
Operating transfers in
Operating transfers out

Fund Balances - June 30

Total Expenditures

------------------------

oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

oooooooooooooooooooooooo

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Special assessments
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Fines and forfeits

-------------------------------------

-------------------------------------

-------------------------------------

-------------------------------------

ooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

---------------------------------------------

ooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

ooooooooooooooo

------------------------------------------------------------
oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo
-----------------------------------------------------------

oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

Utilities or other enterprises
Miscellaneous:

--------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------
oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

Capital OULlaY...ceeeeerenerinnceancsanences

oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

-------------------------------------
oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

.........................................
....................................................
........................
....................................................
................................
......................................................
..................................
.....................................
....................................................
.....................................

ooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Revenues and Other Sources over
(under) Expenditures and Other Uses

Fund Balances - July 1
Residual equity transfers to other funds

------------------------------

---------------------------------

oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

-------------------------------------

-------------------------------------

(Page 1 0f 2)
Governmental
Special
General Revenue

399,115 % 62,140
25,969 29,188
33,680 94,682
5110 15,379
222 255
97,129 14
13,044 1,202
13,940 14,507
588,209 217,367
83,464 18,276
178,544 22,238
1,387 13,577

-- 455
12,324 48,700
34,859 15,266
8 20,572
53,663 7,942
13,939 1,037
86 --

1,501 --
438 -
380,213 148,063
207,996 69,304
86 --
6,531 245
44,714 14,088
(250,211) (68,792)
(198,880) (54,459)
9,116 14,845
49,743 52,709
58,859 $ 67,554

The notes to the combined financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES AND EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999

( Amounts in thousands ) (Page20f2)

Totals
{ Memorandum Only )

Fund Types Fiduciary Fund Type
Debt Capital Expendable
Service Projects Trust 2000 1999

$ - $ - - $ 461,255 $ 466,115
447 - - 447 537

- - - 55,157 46,357

- 36,827 - 165,189 130,128

- - - 20,489 141,828

- - - 477 456

- - - 97,143 78,412

852 - 535 15,633 17,252

10 339 266,113 294,909 165,301

1,309 37,166 266,648 1,110,699 1,046,386

- - 246,741 348,481 229,670

- - 1,571 202,353 198,273

- - 16 14,980 24,006

- - 628 1,083 82,620

- - 2,868 63,892 67,243

- - 18,736 68,861 56,142

- - 2 20,582 9,688

- - - 61,605 98,458

- - - 14,976 17,005

- 197,945 - 198,031 143,749

67,216 - - 69,417 68,501
75,544 -- -- 75,982 83,280
143,460 197,945 270,562 1,140,243 1,078,635
(142,151) (160,779) (3,914) (29,544) (32,249)
- 111,500 - 111,500 150,000

38,500 - - 38,500 614,474
- - - - 27,345

- 6,094 - 6,094 10,999

- - - 86 93

- 11,230 - 18,006 10,189
- - - - (614,474)

{918) - - - {918) -
(43,500) - - {43,500) -
148,167 23,972 - 230,941 277,672
{137) (29,096) - (348,236) (321,659)
142,112 123,700 -- 12,473 154,639
(39) (37,079) (3,914) (17,071) 122,390

1,351 103,320 33,298 240,421 275,417

- (13,335) - (13,335) --

$ 1,312 $ 52,906 29,384 $ 210,015 $ 397,807
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL AND SPECIAL REVENUE FUND TYPES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000

( Amounts in thousands )

General Fund Special Revenue Funds
Actual on Variance Actual on Variance
Budgetary Favorable Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis {Unfavorable) Budget Basls {Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Taxes...oees. $ 393000 $ 399,115 § 6,115 $ 63,375 $ 62,140 § (1,235)
Licenses and permitS.....ceuecceneens 23,244 25,949 2,725 26,139 29,188 3,049
Intergovernmental . 31,020 33,680 2,660 117,117 94,682 (22,435)
Charges for services. 4,435 5,110 875 15,877 15,379 (498)
Fines and forfeits, 177 222 45 201 255 54
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and recoveries......cccsveeccsersarere 98,248 97,129 (1,119) 328 14 (314)
Interest . 12,702 13,044 342 828 1,202 374
Other . 22,446 13,940 (8,506) 15,369 14,458 (911)
Total Revenues 585,272 588,209 2,937 239,234 217,318 (21,916)
Expenditures:
Current:
General government.. 92,481 89,501 2,980 21,310 19,392 1,918
Public safety. 185,225 181,355 3,870 24,559 22,301 2,258
Highways and streets. 2,225 1,977 248 15,320 15,177 143
Sanitation 1,017 33 984 642 487 155
Health and human resources 15,485 14,888 597 62,575 52,551 10,024
Culture-recreation 37,295 37,099 196 17,088 16,323 765
Utilities or other enterprises 8 8 - 21,559 21,384 175
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits......ccceucvveeneees 54,402 53,525 877 9,687 8,774 913
Other. 31,282 16,804 14,478 1,321 1,104 217
Debt Service:
Principal retirement 154 154 - - - -
Interest charges 205 205 - - - -
Total Expenditures 419,779 395,549 24,230 174,061 157,493 16,568
Revenues over Expenditures 165,493 192,660 27,167 65,173 59,825 (5,348)
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Sales of general fixed assets 2,631 6,531 3,900 178 245 67
Operating transfers in 45,626 44,714 (912) 10,176 14,088 3912
Operating transfers out.... (253,605) (250,211) 3,394 (66,802) (63,872) 2,930
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)....ccccvee (205,348) (198,966) 6,382 (56,448) (49,539) 6,909
Revenues and Other Sources over
{under) Expenditures and Other Uses............ (39,855) (6,306) 33,549 8,725 10,286 1,561
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balances - July 1...... 40,000 30,515 (9,485) 22,639 7,498 (15,141)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balances - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) $ 145 24,209 $ 24,064 $ 31,364 17,784 § (13,580)
Adijustments to conform with generally accepted
accounting principles:
Encumbrances Included above 17,066 25,428
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances.....ceeasssenese . (13,718) (8,871)
Accrued retirement contribution (3,477) -
Accrued retroactive payroll 15,551 3,879
Decrease (increase) in reserved for encumbrances.... (1,455) (4,245)
Operating transfers out - prior year encumbrances... - (13,881)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balances - June 30
(GAAP Basis) 38,176 20,094
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30...ccceeeeeceereeras 20,683 40,371
Non-budgeted funds, Fund balances - June 30......... - 7,089
Fund Balances - June 30 {GAAP Basis)....cccoeserreecranes $ 58,859 $ 67,554
_— P}

The notes to the combined financlal statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICIT)
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE AND DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000

WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 1999
{Amounts [n thousands)

Proprietary Component Totals - Reporting Entity
Fund Type Unlt (Memorandum Only)
Enterprise Enterprise 2000 1999
Operating Revenues:
WLET SALES «veveerurrrrrarersrrnressonsessasasssrersrenonsasesses $ - $ 99260 § 99260 $ 97,580.
Sales of dwelling units and 1085 ...cccveeerrrarercnresnenenes 21,488 - 21,488 9,542
Rental INCOME viveeveeeerererreersssecssnsnesessssacsesasasearere 11,199 - 11,199 11,782
Sewer service Charges .....ciccecreeeecaeescnsserccsensaonees 122,450 - 122,450 -
Disposal and collection fees .ouvviiicririnennrcsiiineennenes 53,192 - 53,192 33,360
Electrical energy fee ..cucececererecccececerasasaene 27,906 - 27,906 26,729
Passenger fares for transit services 27,928 - 27,928 28,663
Other revenue ........ceeeeuene 4,285 485 4,770 2,172
Total Operating RevenuUes .....ccoveverervncrensasnansees 248,448 99,745 368,193 209,828
Operating Expenses:
Adminlstrative and general ...cccvviiisveernrrnnnneeeencenes 73,817 18,717 92,534 20,388
Power and pUMPING eccurrersnaresrssocsenersncscsesensasnases - 12,282 12,282 11,080
Transmission and distribULion ....cccecreerersescecersrrraree - 5,665 5,665 5,101
Customers' accounting and COlleCtNE veeeeeserseeaneeses - 3,643 3,643 4,095
Source of SUPPLY cvvereriniirrmmenininnnisenssinsssissenences - 15 15 369
WaLer tre3tMENT cuueeeeressersocssessansarnnssssssstsensssasees - 171 171 171
MalNLENANCE ivverisirirsreresesessnrssniansrstnrnissacnsassenses 1,526 14,765 16,291 17,564
Central administrative service eXpenses ....cecacecnssoes - 8,413 8,413 -
Depreclation iuieiececececeeseararsesseerssssnarsrssessssssaseeree 57,777 24,443 82,220 54,968
Contractual SErVICES «..cevrservarerccsses 47,951 - 47,951 32,857
Supplemental operating fee 3,223 - 3,223 3,223
Labor «.ieeeiienennnisisescnsaanes 56,797 - 56,797 54,083
Fringe benefits .....ceenenunen 42,958 = 42,958 27,856
Materials and SUPPIIES ...ciceeceeececeearrerescecscsnncnnaneene 13,150 - 13,150 8,876
Fuel and lubricants 4,919 .- 4,219 3,962
INSUTANCE civverarrirrrrscrcsrarsescansstannescrsorssssssssssosses 8,246 - 8,246 1,215
State 1axes « fUel ceeerirenemeecssseniecececerssnsasoreranannreas 2,380 - 2,380 2,026
State disposal SUTCHATEZE uvuecvenesaccesonsssaoacacccasanans - - - 153
UIIES cevverrerreeresssesconsessaessanversaerarsnens 9,398 - 9,398 1,922
Office lease and rentals ....eeeveeesiniennssecressssisensanrene , 72 - 72 22
Cost of sales - dwelling units and Iots .oivvvvvveccseeeenne 25,286 - 25,286 9,103
Provision for losses on dwelling units and lots .......... - - - 11,835
ORRET ceevenenceicnstereeesisisnteasonseosscecssnsores 326 - 326 143
Total Operating EXpenses ...covvreveseeesssssesencssnenes 347,826 88,114 435,940 271,012
Operating Income {LOSS) «ccevevreerenresenereoceerennnene - {79,378) 11,631 {(67,747) (61,184)
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses): }
INLErest FeVENUR weeveessereaessens 27,948 14,393 42,341 34,635
INTErest €XPENSE wueierassescessessannrneisrsinnsiernranssersens (66,063) (999) (67,062) (36,409)
Loss from disposal Of Property «...ceeceescsiensercanananse (821) - (821} (770)
AMOTtization eXPENSE .eveevseseresererenesessssnsserenansoases {(234) - - (234) (118)
Net decrease In the falr value of investments .......... (178) ) - (178) (1)
107111-1 4,502 175 4,677 1,359
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) ........ee. (34,846) 13,569 (21,277) (1,304)
Income (Loss) before OperatingTransfers ........... (114,224) 25,200 (89,024) (62,488)
Operating Transfers IN u.ceeeievecernceieneiersesrerccarsecaranes 129,167 - 129,167 73,762
Operating Transfers OUL co.ccvceemerernncererresaessenccrennens {11,872) -- ~ (11,872) (29,775)
Net Income (LOSS) ...cvvvverciiirereesorsssssiessronees 3,071 25,200 28,271 (18,501)
Retained Eamings (Deficit) = July 1 ciiiciereeorerennnncerees (188,197) 338,799 150,602 169,103
Residual equity transfers from other funds ....ceeceeeececeee - 13,335 - 13,335 -
Retained Eamings (Deficit} - June 30 ..c.ceervecrereranennnes $ (171,791) $ 363,999 $ 192,208 $ 150,602

The notes to the combined financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Cash flows from operating activities:

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE AND DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000

WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 1999

Operating income {loss} .....

Adjustments to reconcile operating income
{loss) to net cash provided by (used in)

operating activities:
Depreciation .ucecesvesessenses

Provision for losses on dwelling units
ANA IOLS rvcrresreresnsenscassansnssrsssansstesnsanscone

Net increase in the fair value
OLther revenues .......oee..

of investments ....

.....

Decrease in parts obsolesCence .civvmeresreeerseenee
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable .......
Increase In note receivable due to

sale Of real eSLATe .evverrerrreccrerseresrasencensenses
Decrease in due from other funds ......coceaeeeeene
Increase in bus parts, materials

aNd SUPPHES vicaeeresrearsaosrosassonssessssossrassonses
Decrease in real estate held for sale ...ceceeereenees
(Increase) decrease in prepald expenses

and other assets .........

Increase {decrease) in trade accounts and

checks payables

Decrease in reserve for insurance

claims payable ....

Decrease in accrued vacation
Increase in deferred credits ..

.........................

-------------------------

Increase (decrease) in accrued workers'

ComMPensation ...ccecereaseens
Increase (decrease) in other |
Increase (decrease) in due to

--------------------------

iabilities ceviemeesenoes
other funds ........

Net cash provided by (used in)

operating activities ......

Cash flows from noncapital financing
Operating transfers in ....

-------------------------

actlvities:

Operating transfers out ........

Net cash provided by noncapita
financing activities ...ceveereenns

--------------------------

Cash flows from capital and related financing

activities:
Acquisition and construction of

capital assets .......

Principal paid on operating fee obligation ............
Interest paid on operating fee obligation .............
Customers advances for capital projects ...c...ceveeeess

Proceeds from Issuing bonds ....

Payment to refunded bond escrow agent .....ccveee.

Principal paid on notes ..

Principal paid on bonds ....

Interest pald on NOLES ..ceeveeeense
Interest paid on bonds ...ceeeveens

..........................

..........................

Contributed Capital coovvecerenceenneeecerencseonenncenenaenes

Net cash used In capital and
refated financing activitles

.........................

(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 20f 2)
Proprietary Component Totals - Reporting Entity
Fund Type Unit {Memorandum Only)
Enterprise Enterprise 2000 1999
3 (79,378) $ 11,631 (67,747) (61,184)
57,777 24,443 82,220 54,968
- - - 11,835
- - - (1
5,207 175 5,382 1,35¢
- - - (251)
514 (919) (405) 1,710
(4,057) - (4,057) -
174 - 174 1,212
(7,580) (445) (8,025) (285)
23,099 - 23,099 7,059
202 105 307 (431)
7,192 851 8,043 (1,774)
(8,779) - (8,779) (7,294)
- (22) (22) (264)
8,690 - 8,690 1,483
- 431 431 (105)
(19,049) 4,432 (14,617) 3,043
(895) - {895) 314
(16,883) 40,682 23,799 11,394
109,685 - 109,685 73,762
{11,885) - (11,885) (29,775)
97,800 -~ 97,800 43, 987
(26,613) (68,674) (95,287) (43,971)
(9,549) - (9,549) (8,935)
(15,498) - (15,498) (16,112)
- 4,804 4,804 13,372
45,820 - 45,820 43,500
(45,820) - (45,820) -
(3,673) - (3,673) -
(30,733) (3,260) (33,993) (81,483)
(2,168) - (2,168) -
(42,528) (3,182) (45,710) (24,459)
18,756 - 18,756 6,017
(112,006) (70,312) (182,318) (112,071)
{continued)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FROPRIETARY FUND TYPE AND DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000

WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 1998
{Amounts In thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)
Proprietary Component Totals - Reporting Entity
Fund Type Unit {Memorandum Only)
Enterprise Enterprise 2000 1999
Cash flows from Investing activities:
Purchase of Investments - (1,085,794) (395,088) (1,480,882) {873,634)
Proceeds from maturities of investments ........ cerereenee 1,043,961 421,524 1,465,485 899,583
Principal received on note recetvable ....cecocesveneencecen 8,053 - 8,053 7,977
Interest received on note receivable .....ieeeveesseseeneenes - 12,892 - 12,892 13,533
Deposits into restricted assets ...... cressesessessesssannissane ‘ (5,692) <. ) (5,692) (9,718)
Withdrawals from restricted aSSetS veevieerenscesaconssanses 16,331 - 16,331 6,614
Interest ON INVESIMENLS «.iirererecsrvocrsroreencnronconssnnases 12,842 13,984 26,826 23,947
Net cash provided by {used in)
InVesting ACHVILIES teciieicreerervenceneresseosssssnees 2,593 40,420 43,013 68,302
Net Increase {decrease) In cash
and cash equivalents . (28,496) 10,790 (17,706) 11,612
Cash and cash equivalents « JUIY 1 ...ceeveereserscaresssencseon 180,961 12,187 193,148 26,611
Cash and cash equivalents - June 30 eceveeeerencoecseeneenes $ 152,465 $ 22,977 $ 175,442 38,223

(including $2,824 and $2,045 in restricted
accounts In 2000 and 1999)

Supplemental disclosure of noncash capital and related financing actlvitles {amounts in thousands):

Board of Water Supply

The Board received $19,312 and $20,975 in contributions of property, plant and equipment from governmental
agencles, private subdividers and customers, which are recorded at their cost or estimated cost for the years
ended June 30, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

Housing

Amortization of deferred refinancing charges amounted to $98 and $62 for the years ended
June 30, 2000 and 1999.

Solid Waste
Amortization of bond discount amounted to $135.

Public Transportation Systerh

The Public Transportation System recelved contributions of fixed assets from the City and County
of Honolulu amounting to $12,920 and $4,365 for the years ended June 30, 2000 and 1999,
respectively.

The notes to the combined financlal statements are an Integral part of thls statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
Notes to the General Purpose Financial Statements

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying combined financial statements of the City and County of Honolulu, State of
Hawaii (City), have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP) for governments as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(GASB). The following is a summary of the more significant accounting and presentation
policies used in the preparation of such financial statements:

The Financial Reporting Entity

The City is a municipal corporation governed by an elected mayor and a nine-member City
Council. The City operates under a City Charter, which was originally adopted in 1959 and
last amended in 1998.

The accompanying combined financial statements present the operations of the City, as
primary government, as well as its discretely presented component unit, the Board of Water
Supply.

The City’s operations are organized by the following general functions: general government,
public safety, highways and streets, sanitation, health and human resources, culture and
recreation, urban redevelopment and housing, and utilities or other enterprises.

State of Hawaii (State) agencies assume full responsibility for several major functions usually
performed by local governments such as education, welfare, health and judicial functions.
These agencies are not dependent on the City and therefore, are not inciuded in these general
purpose financial statements. There are no separate city, county or township governments nor
any school district, special districts, authorities or public corporations with overlapping
authority presented in the accompanying general purpose financial statements.

Discretely Presented Component Unit — The component unit column in the combined
financial statements (presented as an enterprise fund) includes the financial data of the City’s
discretely presented component unit, the Board of Water Supply (Board), which is a semi-
autonomous proprietary agency.of the City. It is reported in a separate column to emphasize
that it is legally separate from the City.

A majority of the members of the Board, the governing body, are appointed by the Mayor and
confirmed by the City Council. The Board has been granted corporate powers by the City
Charter. The City does not have the authority to modify or approve the Board’s budgets.
Water and revenue bonds payable of the Board are general obligations of the City. As the City
would be obligated to repay these bonds in the event of default by the Board, the City is
financially accountable for the debts of the Board. Complete financial statements of the Board
may be obtained from the
Board of Water Supply

630 South Beretania Street
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

Notes to the General Purpose Financial Statements

Fund Accounting

The accounts of the City are organized and operated on the basis of funds and account groups,
each of which is defined as a separate fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of
accounts that comprise its assets, liabllities, equity, revenues and expenditures (or expenses).
Government resources are allocated to, and accounted for, in individual funds based upon the
purpose for which the resources are to be spent and the means by which spending activities are
controlled. Account groups are designed to provide accountability for certain assets and
liabilities that are not recorded in the funds because they do not directly affect net expendable
available financial resources.

The City has the following fund types and account groups:

Governmental Fund Types

Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions of the
City are financed. The acquisition, use and balances of the City’s expendable financial
resources and the related liabilities (except those accounted for in proprietary funds)
are accounted for through governmental funds. Governmental funds are accounted
for using a current financial resources measurement focus. With this measurement
focus, only current assets and current liabllities generally are included on the balance
sheet. Fund balance (i.e., net current assets) is considered a measure of expendable
available financial resources. Operating statements of those funds present increases
(i.e., revenues and other financing sources) and decreases (i.e., expenditures and
other financing uses) in net current assets.

The City’s governmental fund types are as follows:

General Fund - The general fund is the general operating fund of the City.
It is used to account for all financial resources except those required to be
accounted for in another fund.

Special Revenue Funds — Special revenue funds are used to account for the
proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than special assessments,
expendable trusts or major capital projects) that are legally restricted to
expenditures for specified purposes.

Debt Service Funds — Debt service funds are used to account for the
accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, general long-term debt
principal, interest and related costs.

Capital Projects Funds — Capital projects funds are used to account for
financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major
capital facilities (other than those financed by proprietary funds and trust
funds).
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
Notes to the General Purpose Financial Statements

Proprietary Fund Type and Component Unit Financial Statements

The proprietary funds including the City’s component unit are used to account for
activities that are similar to those often found in the private sector. The City’s
proprietary funds and its discretely presented component unit are accounted for on a
flow of economic resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, assets
and liabilities (whether current or noncurrent) assocfated with the operation of those
funds are included on the balance sheet. Fund equity (i.e., net total assets) is
segregated into contributed capital and retained eamnings components. Operating
statements of those funds present increases (e.g., revenues) and decreases (e.g.,
expenses) in net total assets. The City maintains four proprietary enterprise fund
types as well as its discretely presented component unit under the following criteria:

Enterprise Funds — Enterprise funds are used to account for operations that
are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises
(a) where the intent of the governing body is that the costs (i.e., expenses
including depreclation) of providing goods or services to the general public on
a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or
(b} where the goveming body has decided that periodic determination of
revenues earned, expenses incurred and/or net income is appropriate for
capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability or
other purposes.

Fiduciary Fund Type

Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held by the City in a trustee capacity or
as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other governments and/or other
funds. The City maintains several fiduciary fund types as follows:

Trust Funds — Trust funds are used to account for assets held by the City in
a trustee capacity for individuals, private organizations, other govermnments
and/or funds. This includes expendable trust funds, which are accounted for
in essentially the same manner as governmental funds.

Agency Funds - Agency funds are custodial in nature and are used to
receive and disburse funds for an entity/individual, which is not part of the
City. Agency funds function as a clearing account and do not measure results
of operatinns.
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Account Groups

Account groups are used to establish accounting control and accountability for the
City’s general fixed assets and general long-term debt. Account groups are not funds
and, accordingly, do not reflect available financial resources and related liabilities.
The City’s account groups are as follows:

General Fixed Assets Account Group - This account group is used to
account for all fixed assets of the City, other than those accounted for in
proprietary funds and the component unit.

General Long-Term Debt Account Group - This account group Is used to
account for all long-term obligations of the City, other than those accounted
for in proprietary funds and the component unit.

Basis of Accounting

Modified Accrual Basis — The modified accrual basis of accounting is followed for the
governmental fund and fiduciary fund types. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting,
revenues are recorded when susceptible to accrual (that is, both measurable and available).
“Measurable” means the amounts are determinable. “Available” means the amounts are
collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of
the current period. Revenues not considered available are recorded as deferred revenues.
Revenues susceptible to accrual are real property taxes collected within sixty days after fiscal
year end, fuel taxes, rents and concessions, interest and special assessments. Licenses and
permits revenues, franchise taxes, charges for current services, fines, forfeitures, penalties and
other miscellaneous revenues are not susceptible to accrual because they are not measurable
until received in cash.

In applying the susceptible to accrual concept to intergovernmental revenues, the legal and
contractual requirements of the individual programs are used as guidance. There are essentially
two types of these revenues. For one type of revenues, monies must be expended for a
specific purpose or project and revenues are recognized to the extent of such expenditures.
Revenues of this type are deferred for monies received in advance of expenditures and accrued
for expenditures in advance of monies received. For the other type of revenues, monies are
virtually unrestricted as to purpose of the expenditure. These resources are reflected as
revenues at the time of receipt, or earlier if the susceptible to accrual criteria are met.

Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting when the
related fund liability is incurred. Exceptions to this general rule include accrued vacation
benefits and claims and judgments, which are included in the general long-term debt account
group and are recognized as expenditures when liquidated with expendable available financial
resources, and principal and interest payments for general long-term debt, which are
recognized as expenditures when due.
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Accrual Basis — The accrual basis of accounting is used by the City’s proprietary fund type
and component unit. Under this method, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses
are recognized when goods or services have been received or a liability has been incurred.

The City’s proprietary fund type and component unit follow all applicable pronouncements of
the GASB as well as pronouncements of the Financial Accounting Standards Board and its
predecessor standard setting body, the Accounting Principles Board, that were issued on or
before November 30, 1989, unless those pronouncements conflict or contradict GASB
pronouncements.

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

Annual operating and project-length capital budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with
GAAP except that encumbrances are treated as budgeted expenditures in the year the
commitments are made (see Note 2).

Encumbrances

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for
the expenditure of monies are recorded in order to reserve that portion of the applicable
operating budget appropriation, is employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in
the general fund and in certain special revenue funds. Capital projects funds employ
encumbrance accounting in order to reserve for construction contracts that portion of the
applicable capital projects appropriation.

Encumbrances are recorded at the time purchase orders, construction contracts or other
contracts or commitments are awarded, except for contracts awarded contingent upon the
availability of nonbudgeted federal or state grant monies. Encumbrances outstanding at year
end are reported as reservations of fund balances and do not constitute expenditures or
liabilities because the commitments will be honored during the subsequent year.

Cash and Investments

Cash includes amounts in demand and time deposits primarily with various financial institutions
in Hawaii, with fiscal agents, and in imprest and change funds. Cash on deposit with financial
institutions is collateralized in accordance with State statutes (see Note 3).

Investments consist of temporary investments in U.S. Treasury bills and notes, investments
purchased under agreements to resell to banks (repurchase agreements) and time certificates of
deposit.  Included are participating interest-earning investment contracts (repurchase
agreements and ULS. Treasury bills and notes) that have remaining maturities at the time of
purchase of one year or less, as well as nonparticipating interest-earning investment contracts
(time certificates of deposit and repurchase agreements). Both categories of investments are
stated at amortized cost (see Note 3).
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The City values investments In accordance with GASB Statement No. 31, “Accounting and
Financial Reporting for Certain Investments and for External Investment Pools.”  This
statement provides fair value standards for investments in certain types of financial instruments.
The City's investments fall into categories that can be valued by cost-based measures.

For purposes of the combined statement of cash flows, the enterprise funds, including the
component unit, consider all highly liquid investments (including restricted assets) with a
maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents.

Real Property Taxes

Real property taxes are assessed and billed annually. The City’s real property taxes, which are
levied on July 1 and billed on July 20 of each year are based on assessed valuations as of
January 1, and are due in two equal installments on the following August 20 and February 20.
Accordingly, real property taxes receivable at June 30, 2000 are delinquent and amounts
which are not collected within sixty days after year end are reported as deferred revenue. A
lien for real property taxes attaches as of July 1 of each year.

Inventories of Bus Parts, Materials and Supplies

Inventories of bus parts, materials and supplies are stated at weighted average cost, which
approximates fair value. The costs of inventories are recorded as expenditures when consumed
rather than when purchased.

Inventory of Real Estate Held for Sale

Real estate held for sale is stated at the lower of cost or estimated net realizable value, with
cost being determined by the specific identification method. All estimated costs to the
anticipated date of disposition are considered in the determination of estimated net realizable
value. Costs include all costs directly related to the planning of Improvements to be
constructed on the land, interest and other carrying charges. Interest on loans used to finance
development or construction activities Is capitalized during the development period.

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets acquired or constructed for general governmental purposes (see Note 4) are
recorded as expenditures in the fund financing the purchase and are capitalized at historical
cost in the general fixed assets account group. Gifts or contributions are recorded at fair value
on the date donated. Equipment costing less than $500 is not capitalized. No depreciation is
provided for general fixed assets.

Infrastructure (including bridges, curbs and gutters, streets and sidewalks, drainage systems and
lighting systems) have not been capitalized In the general fixed assets account group. Such
public domain assets normally are immovable and of value only to the City; therefore, the
purpose of stewardship for capital expenditures is satisfied without recording these assets.

45



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

Notes to the General Purpose Financial Statements

Fixed assets and infrastructure (sewer system, network of pipes and sewer mains) acquired or
constructed by or for enterprise funds, including the component unit, are capitalized at cost in
the fund in which they are utilized. Fixed assets transferred to enterprise funds are recorded at
cost. Contributed fixed assets are recorded at estimated fair value on the date donated.
Enterprise fund construction costs include direct and overhead costs and interest charges on
long-term debt incurred during the construction period.

Depreciation on both purchased and contributed assets is charged against retained earnings.
Depreciation expense for enterprise fund assets in service is computed using the straight-line
method over the following estimated economic useful lives:

Years
Buildings and improvements other than buildings 10-50
Transmission and distribution system 13-50
Equipment and machinery 3-20
Buses and other transit vehicles 7-12

Sales and retirements of depreciable property are recorded by removing the related cost and
accumulated depreciation from the accounts. Gains or losses on sales and retirements of
property are reflected in results of operations.

Intrafund and Interfund Transactions

Interfund receivables and payables (see Note 5) are reported in each fund. Transfers of
financial resources between agencies and activities included in the same fund, which are
recorded as revenues by the transferee and expenditures or expenses by the transferor, have
been eliminated. Transactions that represent reimbursements to a fund for expenditures or
expenses initially made from it that are properly applicable to another fund are recorded as
expenditures or expenses in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of expenditures or expenses
in the fund reimbursed.

Operating transfers from the primary government include operating loss subsidies of
$65.3 million to the Public Transportation System and authorized transfers from funds
receiving revenues to funds that will expend those resources. Contributions to the capital
accounts of enterprise funds are classified as equity transfers.

Long-Term Liabilities

The long-term liabilities of the City (see Note 6), except for those related to enterprise funds,
including the component unit, are included in the general long-term debt account group.
Long-term Habilities of enterprise funds are reported in those funds. Discounts on bonds
payable in the enterprise funds are amortized over the lives of the bonds.
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Retirement Plan Contributions

The City’s contribution to the Employees’ Retirement System of the State of Hawaii (see
Note 7) is based upon actuarial computations and is comprised of the normal cost plus a level
annual payment required to amortize an unfunded actuarial accrued liability over the remaining
period of 19 years from July 1, 1997. The City is required by State statute to fund the
actuarially determined pension contribution requirement annually.

Deferred Compensation Plan

All full-time employees of the City and its component unit are eligible to participate in the City
and County of Honolulu’s Public Employees’ Deferred Compensation Program (Plan), adopted
pursuant to Internal Revenue Code Section 457. The plan permits eligible employees to defer
a portion of thelr salary until future years by contributing to a fund managed by a plan
administrator. The deferred compensation amounts are not available to employees until
termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency.

A trust fund {annuity contract) was established to protect plan assets from claims of general
creditors and from diversion to any uses other than paying benefits to participants and
beneficiaries. Deferred compensation plan assets of $349.0 million are not reported in the
accompanying general purpose financial statements at June 30, 2000.

It is the opinion of the City’s legal counsel that the City has no liability for losses under the
plan, but does have the duty of due care that would be required of an ordinary prudent
investor.

Compensated Absences

Vacation pay is recorded as an expenditure when liquidated with expendable avallable financial
resources. Vested and accumulated vacation pay is accrued in the general long-term debt
account group, until liquidated, for all funds except enterprise funds including the component
unit. Enterprise funds accrue a liability and expense for vacation benefits eamed by their
employees. Vacation benefits accrue at one and three-quarters working days for each month.
Each employee is allowed to accumulate a maximum of 90 days of vacation as of the end of
the calendar year.

Sick leave accumulates at the rate of one and three-quarters working days for each month,
without limit. Sick leave is taken only in the event of illness and Is not convertible to pay;
accordingly, sick leave is not accrued in the accompanying general purpose financial
statements. Employees who retire or leave government service in good standing with sixty or
more unused sick leave days are entitled to an additional service credit in the retirement
system. At June 30, 2000, accumulated sick leave amounted to $257.9 million.
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Enterprise Funds

The City maintains five enterprise funds consisting of the Public Transportation System (PTS),
the Solid Waste Special Fund, the Sewer Fund and the Housing Development Special Fund,
which are included in the proprietary fund type, and the Board of Water Supply, which is a
discretely presented component unit.

Information describing these enterprise funds, including significant accounting policies, is
described in Notes 8 and 12.

Leases

Leases (see Note 9) that transfer substantially all of the risks and benefits of ownership are
accounted for as capital leases. Other leases are operating leases. Capital leases are included
in fixed assets and, where appropriate, are amortized over the shorter of their estimated
economic useful lives or lease terms. The related capital lease obligations are included in long-
term debt. Operating leases are expended (or expensed) when the related liability is incurred.

Unbilled Receivables

Included in the enterprise fund — discretely presented component unit and enterprise fund -
proprietary fund type receivables at June 30, 2000, were unbilled water and sewer charges
{(due to the use of cycle billings) in the amounts of $8.4 million and $900,000, respectively.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and other debits and liabilities and other credits, as well as disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the combined financial statements, and the
reported amounts of revenues, expenditures, and other financing sources and uses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Total Columns On Combined Financial Statements

Total columns on the combined financial statements are captioned “Memorandum Only” to
indicate that they are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these columns do
not present financial position or results of operations in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles. Such data is not comparable to a consolidation, and interfund
eliminations have not been made in the aggregation of this data.

Financial Statement Presentation

Certain amounts in the prior year’s combined financial statements have been reclassified to
conform to the cuirent year’s presentation. Such reclassifications had no effect on the City’s
previously reported results of operations.
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The Sewer Fund was established effective July 1, 1999 as an enterprise fund. Prior to that
date, the operations of the Sewer Fund were recorded In a special revenue fund and certain
capital projects funds. At July 1, 1999, various account balances were transferred to the
Sewer Fund which included fixed assets of $388 million from the general fixed asset account
group which was adjusted for an amount equivalent to the depreciation that would have been
recorded had the assets been initially recorded in this enterprise fund. Additionally,
infrastructure costs were established and recorded at $729 million, along with the related debt
in the general long-term debt account group of $509 million, contributed capital of
$517 million and reserved for debt service of $38 million.

The Solid Waste Special Fund was established effective July 1, 1999 as an enterprise fund.
Prior to that date, the refuse collection and recycling operations of the Solid Waste Special
Fund were recorded in the general and special revenue funds, respectively. H-POWER
operations were previously reported as an enterprise fund. In addition, at July 1, 1999,
various account balances were transferred to the Solid Waste Special Fund which included fixed
assets of $114 million from the general fixed asset account group, which was adjusted for an
amount equivalent to the depreciation that would have been recorded had the assets been
initially recorded in this enterprise fund, along with the related debt in the general long-term
debt account group of $92 million and contributed capital deficit of $26 million.

Prior year information presented in the general purpose financial statements are summarized
for comparative purposes and do not reflect the detailed information by fund In conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles. For detalled fund classification, such
information should be read in conjunction with the City’s general purpose financial statements
for the year ended June 30, 1999 from which the information was derived.

Deficit Balances

At June 30, 2000, the $63.9 million fund deficit in the Solid Waste Special Fund results from
deficits of H-POWER incurred prior to the establishment of the Solid Waste Special Fund as an
enterprise fund due to operating transfers to the general fund and the transfer of the capital
deficit of $26 million described above.

At June 30, 2000, the $434 million unreserved — undesignated fund deficit in the capital
projects fund type results from encumbering the full amount of certain construction contracts
to be financed by future bond sales and federal and state grant awards to be received in cash
on a reimbursable basis. The $165.9 million deficit in the Public Transportation System (PTS)
at June 30, 2000 is due to cumulative operating losses. The $12.4 million deficit in the
Housing Development Special Fund is primarily ‘due to a $11.8 miilion provision for losses
recorded in 1999 to adjust the carrying value of the dwelling units and lots to their estimated
net realizable value. It is anticipated that the City will continue to provide significant operating
subsidies to the H-POWER facility, PTS and the Housing Development Special Fund to finance
operations.

Restricted asset accounts (see Note 8) are established as appropriated.
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New Accounting Pronouncements

In June 1999, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement
No. 34, “Basic Financial Statements — and Management’s Discussion and Analysis — for State
and Local Governments,” that significantly changes the presentation of external financial
statements for governmental entities. In the GASB’s view, the objective of the new reporting
model is to enhance the clarity and usefulness of these financial statements to the citizenry,
oversight bodies, investors and creditors. As the City has total annual revenues of $100
million or more, the City is required to implement the provisions of the Statement for the fiscal
year ending June 30, 2002. The Statement will require that the basic financial statements and
supplementary information for governments consist of management’s discussion and analysis;
basic financial statements, including a statement of net assets and a statement of activities, fund
financial statements and notes to the financial statements; and supplementary information.

Statement No. 34 will also require the City to retroactively and prospectively report all capital
assets, net of accumulated depreciation, including infrastructure assets (long-lived capital assets
such as roads, sidewalks, etc.) in the statement of net assets and report depreciation expense in
the statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net assets. Retroactive reporting of capital
assets will require a prior period adjustment to net assets.

In December 1998 and April 2000, the GASB issued Statement No. 33, “Accounting and
Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Transactions,” and Statement No. 36, “Recipient
Reporting for Certain Shared Nonexchange Revenues — an Amendment of GASB Statement
No. 33,” respectively. These statements establish accounting and financial reporting standards
for nonexchange transactions involving financial or capital resources for governmental agencies.
The principal issue addressed in these Statements is the timing of recognition of nonexchange
transactions. The City is required to implement the provisions of these Statements for the
fiscal year ending June 30, 2001.

Management has not yet determined the effect of the implementation of these Statements to
the City’s general purpose financial statements.

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

On or before March 3, the Mayor submits to the City Council proposed operating and capital
projects budgets for the periods commencing the following July 1. The budgets are on a basis
consistent with GAAP except that encumbrances are treated as budgeted expenditures in the
year the commitments are made. After public hearings, and prior to June 15, the budgets are
legally enacted through passage of a budget ordinance by the City Council.

Formal budgetary integration is employed (i.e., annual operating budgets are legally adopted)
for the general fund and special revenue funds (except the farmers home administration loan
and revolving funds). Effective budgetary control for debt service, trust and agency, and
revolving funds is achieved through bond indentures, contractual provisions and legisfation.
Formal budgetary integration is not employed for capital projects because effective budgetary

50



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

Notes to the General Purpose Financial Statements

control is achieved through contractual provisions and project oversight. Flexible budgeting
(i.e., the relationship of costs to revenues) is employed for enterprise funds.

Appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal year if not expended or encumbered, except that
appropriations for capital projects lapse six months after the end of the fiscal year if not at least
partially expended or encumbered. Certain federal and state grant funds are automatically
appropriated when received.

The Mayor is authorized to transfer appropriations between activities within a department. To
transfer appropriations between departments, the legal level of budgeting, amendments must
be made to the enacted budget ordinance. Only the Mayor may propose amendments to the
enacted budget ordinance. Amendments for items not included in the enacted budget
ordinances may be proposed by the Mayor or the City Council.

The combined financial statements aggregate budgetary information at the functional level.
The legal level of budgetary control (i.e., department level) is reported in the individual fund
statements.

The budget figures presented include all amendments to the enacted budget ordinances.
During the year, several supplementary appropriations were necessary. The overall effect of
these supplementary appropriations on the budget was not significant.

Cash and Investments

The City maintains a cash and investment pool that Is used by all funds including the
component unit, except the workers’ compensation trust fund, which is held separately by the
independent plan administrator. Each fund type and the component unit’s portion of this pool
is displayed on the combined balance sheet.

Cash

The City’s demand and time certificates of deposits, including those of its component unit, are
categorized below to give an Indication of the level of risk assumed at June 30, 2000.
Category 1 includes bank balances, which are fully insured or collateralized with securities held
by the City or its agent in the City’s name. Category 2 Includes bank balances that are
collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution’s trust department or
agent in the City’s name. Category 3 includes uninsured and uncollateralized cash.
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Bank balances and deposits at June 30, 2000 were as follows (amounts in thousands):

Category Bank Carrying

1 2 3 Balances Amount

Primary government $ 6,784 § - 3 643 $ 7,427 $ 1,978
Component unit 34,577 - - 34,577 34,577
Total $ 41,3561 $ - 3 643 $ 42,004 $ 36,555

Approximately $300,000 of total bank balances of deposits was covered by federal depository
insurance.

The City reports cash with fiscal agents as City cash until the agents use the cash to pay the
bond principal and interest amounts due. The fiscal agents typically pay the principal and
interest amounts due within two days after receiving the cash from the City. At June 30,
2000, $643,000 was classified as Category 3.

Investments

State statutes authorize the City to invest in obligations of the U.S. Treasury and U.S. agencies,
obligations of other states, cities, and counties, and bank repurchase agreements. [nvestments
in repurchase agreements are primarily U.S. government or federal agency securities. To
minimize credit risk, the City invests in U.S. government securities through the book entry
systems of the two largest commercial banks in the State. Book entry securities are held in the
banks’ custodial (i.e., safekeeping) accounts at a Federal Reserve Bank.

The following tables present the City’s investments at June 30, 2000 and provide information
about the credit and market risks associated with the City’s investments. Category 1 includes
investments that are insured or registered, or securities held by the City or its agent in the
City’s name. Category 2 includes investments which are uninsured and unregistered, with
securities held by the counterparty’s trust department or agent in the City’s name. Category 3
includes investments which are uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the
counterparty, or by its trust department or agent but not in the City’s name.
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Investment balances at June 30, 2000 were as follows (amounts in thousands):

Category Reported Fair
1- 2 3 Amount ~ Value
Primary Government:
Repurchase agreements $ 313,255 $ 46,584 - $ 359,839 $ 359,839
Ul.S. government
securities 204,428 - - 204,428 205,560
Total $ 517,683 $ 46,584 - $ 564,267 $ 565,399
Component Unit:
Repurchase agreements $ 144,778 $ 21,922 - $1656,700 $ 166,700
U.S. government )
securities 55,061 - - 55,061 55,061
Total $ 199,839 § 21,922 - $221,761 $ 221,761
Fixed Assets

The following is a summary of changes in the general fixed assets account group during the

fiscal year (amounts in thousands):

Balance at Transfers to Balance at
July 1, Proprietary June 30,
1999 Fund Type Additions Reductions 2000
Land $ 409,055 $§ (15,291) $ 18,279  $ 33,675 378,368
Bufldings and other
improvements 671,210 (266,871) 141,428 41,124 505,343
Equipment and machinery 281,702 (77,023) 55,453 41,005 219,127
Construction work in '
progress 317,451 (143,007) 97,635 135,124 136,955
Total $1,680,118 $ (502,192) $312,795 $ 250,928 § 1,239,793
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5. Interfund Balances

The following is a summary of amounts due from and due to other funds at June 30, 2000
(amounts in thousands):

Due From Due to
Other Funds Other Funds

General Fund $ 579 $% 2,408
Special Revenue Funds:
Highway 1 -
Rental Assistance - 25
Golf - 4
Special Events 4 -
Housing and community development revolving - 138
Housing and community developnent
Section 8 contract 138 -
Debt Service Funds:
Improvement district bond and interest redemption - 137
Capital Projects Funds:
General Improvement Bond Fund - 11,121
Capital Projects 137 557
Enterprise Funds:
Housing Development Special Fund 23 -
Sewer Fund 7,583 1
Solid Waste Special Fund 6,639 602

Trust and Agency Funds:
General Trust Fund 211 322

$ 15,315  § 15,315
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6. Long-Term Debt

The following is a summary of changes in the general long-term.debt account groups and long-
term debt included in the proprietary funds and the component units during the fiscal year
(amounts in thousands):

Balance at Balance at
July t,- June 30,
1999 Transfers Additions Reductions 2000
General Long-Term Debt
Account Group:

General obligation bonds $ 1,086,261 $ (192,726) $ 111,500 $ 17,888 $ 987,147
Revenue bonds 319,453 (319,453) - - -
Speclal assessment

bonds with government

commitment 2,210 - . 425 2,485
Notes payable to federal

government 69,593 (65,578) - 154 3,861
Capital lease obligations

{Note 9) 2,637 - - 430 2,207
Installment purchase

contracts 1,789 . 86 932 943
Accrued vacation pay 78,348 - - 9,290 69,058
Clalms and judgments

(Note 10) 52,522 - 24,387 17,451 59,458
Estimated ({abillity for

landfill closure and :

postclosure care costs 23,148 (23,148) - - .

Total $ 1,636,661 $ (600,905) §$ 135973 § 46,570 § 1,125,159

Proprietary Funds:
General obligation bonds $ 280,366 $ 192,724 $ 84,320 $ 87,817 $ 469,595
Genera! obligation bonds - ‘
tax-exempt commerclal

paper series 43,500 - - 43,500 -
Revenue bonds - 319,453 - - 319,453
Notes payable to state
governments - 65,578 6,094 3,673 67,999
Operating fee obligation C
{Note 8) 95,644 - &02 - 96,246
Estimated liability for
landfill closure and
postclosure care costs
(see Note 11) - 23,148 - 8,997 14,151
Total $ 419,510 $ 600,905 $ 91,016 $ 143,987 $ 967,444
Discretely Presented
Component Units:
General! obligation bonds $ 38,500 § - 3 - $ 285 % 36,050
Revenue bonds 17,230 - - 410 16,820
Toral $ 56,130 § - 3 - $ 3,260 $ 52,870
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General Obligation Bonds

The City issues general obligation bonds for the construction of major capital facilities. General
obligation bonds in the City's general long-term debt account group are direct obligations of
the City for which its full faith and credit are pledged. Debt service is paid from the debt
service funds. These bonds were issued during the fiscal years 1977 through 2000 in the
original amount of $1.5 billion, less a discount ($2.8 million at June 30, 2000 which is being
amortized over the related term of the bond), bears interest at 3.95% to 8.0%, and matures
serially through fiscal year 2024. General obligation debt authorized but not yet issued
amounted to $363 million at June 30, 2000.

General obligation bonds in the City’s enterprise funds, including the component unit, are
collateralized by or expected to be paid from their respective fund revenues. These
instruments are also direct obligations of the City for which its full faith and credit is pledged.
Enterprise fund general obligation bonds were issued during the fiscal years 1977 through
2000 in the original amount of $1.1 billion bears interest at 3.95% to 8.0%, and matures
serially through fiscal year 2021.

Water system revenue bonds in the City’s enterprise funds were issued during fiscal year 1996
in the original amount of $18 million. Water system revenue bonds are subject to redemption
on and after specified dates prior to maturity at the option of the Board at prices ranging from
100% to 101% of face value. The bonds bear interest at 4.35% to 5.80% and mature
serially through fiscal year 2022.

Wastewater system revenue bonds in the City’s enterprise funds were issued in two series
during fiscal year 1999, in the original aggregate amount of $319 million. Both series are
subject to redemption, at the option of the City, on or after July 1, 2009. The bonds bear
interest at 4.0% to 5.25%, and mature at various dates through 2029.

In November 1999, the City issued general obligation refunding bonds, Series 1999D, in the
amount of $45,820,000 for the H-POWER facility (enterprise funds). The bonds bear
interest at 4.0% to 4.85% and mature annually on February 1, 2001 through 2010. The
Series 1999D bonds are not subject to redemption prior to maturity. The proceeds were used
to refund a portion of the outstanding Series 1990B general obligation bonds of the City,
maturing on February 1, 2000 and all bonds maturing on and after February 1, 2001 (the
“forward refunded bonds”). The forward refunded bonds will be redeemed at a redemption
price of 102%. With the issuance, the City decreased its total debt service payments by

approximately $5.1 million, which resulted in an economic gain of approximately
$4.0 million.

In May 2000, the City issued general obligation refunding bonds in the aggregate amount of
$150,000,000 in two series: Series 2000A in the amount of $138,500,000 and Series
2000B in the amount of $11,500,000. The bonds bear interest in the weekly mode (5.0%
at June 30, 2000) and may, at the option of the City, be converted to a fixed rate mode.
The bonds mature at various dates through 2020. Both series are subject to redemption, at
the option of the City, on or after July 1, 2001. Proceeds from the bonds will be used to
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fund the cost of certain public improvements of the City. A portion of the proceeds from the
Series 2000A bonds were used to refund $43,500,000 of general obligation bonds of the
City, which were Issued as commercial paper and to purchase direct non-callable obligations of
the United States.

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for general obligation bonds and revenue bonds
at June 30, 2000, including Interest of $1.1 billion, were as follows (amounts in thousands):

General
Long-Term Proprietary Component
Debt , Funds Unit - Total
Year Ending June 30: -

2001 $ 84,007 $ 67,800 $ 5,585 $ 157,392
2002 95,664 72,336 5,578 173,578
2003 98,862 70,396 5,174 174,432
2004 107,897 72,783 4,628 185,308
2005 103,196 71,488 4,619 179,303
2006 - 2010 450,533 321,673 23,036 795,242
2011 - 2015 344,224 205,817 22,900 572,941
2016 - 2020 179,989 190,672 9,870 380,531
2021 - 2025 44,447 148,541 2,636 195,624
2026 - 2029 - 105,930 - 105,930

Total $1,508,819 $1,327,436 $ 84,026 $2,920,281

General obligation bonds are generally subject to redemption by the City for a premium.

Total interest costs incurred by enterprise funds, including the component unit, for the fiscal
year ended June _3:0, 2000 was $45.7 million, of which $8.4 million was capitalized.

Other Long-Term Debt

In December 1994, the City issued $4.4 million of special assessment refunding bonds, which
bear interest at variable rates (6.3% to 6.9% at June 30, 2000) and require annual principal
and interest payments through fiscal year 2007. These bonds are collateralized by liens on the
properties the assessments are levied against and are term bonds subject to prior redemption
based on the availability of funds. They are reported “with government commitment” in the
City’s general long-term debt account group because, should collections of special assessments
be insufficient, the City is authorized to use funds in the improvement district revolving fund to
make principal and interest payments. These bonds amounted to $2.5 million at June 30,
2000, o '

The note payable to federal government is for the City’s share of costs for a federal project to
develop recreational facilities and fish and wildlife resources at the Kaneohe Reservoir. The
note bears interest at 5.1% and requires annual principal and interest payments through fiscal
year 2016. The note amounted to $3.9 million at June 30, 2000.
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The notes payable to state government are for the construction of necessary treatment works
and for other projects intended for wastewater reclamation or waste management. The notes
amounted to $68 million at June 30, 2000, bear interest at 2.1% to 3.0%, and require
annual principal and interest payments through fiscal year 2018.

The City has lease purchase contracts for certain equipment, which are accounted for as capital
leases (see Note 9).

The City also utilizes installment purchase contracts to finance purchases of equipment. The
equipment is recorded in the general fixed assets account group and the related obligation is
recorded at present value in the general long-term debt account group.

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for the City’s general long-term debt account

group and proprietary funds for other long-term debt at June 30, 2000, including interest of
$23.4 million, were as follows (amounts in thousands):

Special Notes,
Assessment Leases, and
Bonds Contracts Total
Year Ending June 30:
2001 $ 522 % 7,505 % 8,027
2002 499 7,239 7,738
2003 475 7,057 7,532
2004 446 7,283 7,729
2005 421 6,486 6,907
2006 - 2010 687 31,741 32,428
2011 - 2015 - 25,616 25,616
2016 - 2020 - 4,955 4,955
Total $ 3,050 § 97,882 $ 100,932

Vested and accumulated vacation benefits are recorded in the general long-term debt account
group, until liquidated, for all funds except enterprise funds, including the component unit.
The City’s claims and judgments liability at June 30, 2000 (see Note 10) was estimated based
on a case-by-case analysis and from actuary studies.

Refunded Bonds

The City defeased certain general obligation bonds by placing the proceeds of new bonds in an
irrevocable trust to provide for all future debt service payments on the old bonds.
Accordingly, the assets of the irrevocable trust and the liability for the defeased bonds are not

included in the City’s general purpose financial statement. At June 30, 2000, $739.5 million
of bonds outstanding were considered defeased.
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7. Employee Benefit Plans

Defined Benefit Pension Plans

Plan Description — All full-time employees of the City are eligible to participate in
the Employees’ Retirement System of the State of Hawaii (ERS), a cost-sharing
multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan. The ERS was established by Chapter
88 of the Hawaii Revised Statutes (HRS) and is governed by a Board of Trustees. All
contributions, benefits and eligibility requirements are established by Chapter 88,
HRS, and can be amended by legislative action.

The ERS regards the City, including its component unit, as one employer. Therefore,
separate information for the primary government and its component unit is not
available. All information given below on the pension plan is for the reporting entity
as a whole, including both the primary government and its component unit.

The ERS is composed of a contributory retirement plan and a noncontributory
retirement plan. Prior to June 30, 1984, the plan consisted of only a contributory
option. In 1984, legislation was enacted to create a new noncontributory option for
members of the ERS who are also covered under social security. Persons employed in
positions not covered by social security are precluded from the noncontributory
option. The noncontributory option provides for reduced benefits and covers most
eligible employees hired after June 30, 1984. Employees hired before that date
were allowed to continue under the contributory option or to elect the new
noncontributory option and receive a refund of employee contributions. Both plans
provide death and disability benefits and cost-of-living increases. [n the contributory
plan, employees may elect normal retirement at age 55 with 5 or 10 years of
credited service or elect early retirement at any age with 25 years of credited service.
Such employees are entitled to retirement benefits, payable monthly for life, of 2%
or 2.5% of their average final salary, as defined for each year of credited service with
certain limitations. Benefits fully vest on reaching 5 years of service; retirement
benefits are reduced for early retirement. In the noncontributory plan, employees
may elect normal retirement at age 62 with 10 years of credited service or at age 55
with 30 years of credited service, or elect early retirement at age 55 with 20 years of
credited service. Such employees are entitled to retirement benefits, payable monthly
for life, of 1.25% of their average final salary, as defined, for each year of credited
service. Benefits fully vest on reaching 10 years of service; retirement benefits are
reduced for early retirement.

The ERS issues a Comprehensive Annual Financial Report that may be obtained by

writing to the Employees’ Retirement System of the State of Hawaii, 201 Merchant
Street, Suite 1400, Honolulu, Hawaii 96813.
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Funding Policy — All funding requirements are established by Chapter 88, HRS, and
can be amended by the State legislature. Covered contributory plan employees are
required to contribute 7.8% or 12.2% of their salary to the plan; the City is
required to contribute the remaining amounts necessary to pay contributory plan
benefits when due. The City is also required to contribute all amounts necessary to
pay noncontributory benefits when due. The City’s contribution requirements are
actuarially determined based on actuarial assumptions established by Chapter 88,
HRS. The City’s contributions to the ERS, inclusive of its component unit, for the
fiscal years ended June 30, 1998, 1999 and 2000 were $40.0 million,
$33.6 miition, and $10.3 million, respectively, which were equal to the required
contributions for each year.

Post-Retirement Health Care and Life Insurance Benefits

In addition to providing pension benefits, the State of Hawaii Public Employees Health Fund
provides certain health care (medical, prescription, vision and dental) and life insurance
benefits for retired City employees. Contributions are based on negotiated collective
bargaining agreements and are limited by State statute to the actual cost of benefit coverage.
Prior to July 1, 1996, the City pays for 100% of these benefits for employees who have at
least 10 years of service. According to Act 217, SLH 1995, employees hired after June 30,
1996 with 25 years or more of service receive 100% employer funding. The City’s share of
the cost of these benefits is prorated for employees with less than 25 years of service. The
City also reimburses 100% of Medicare expenses for retirees and qualified dependents
(through the State) who are at least 65 years of age and have at least 10 years of service.
Currently, approximately 8,767 retirees and qualified dependents are receiving post retirement
health care and benefits paid for by the City. The City’s contributions for post retirement
benefits, which are funded as accrued, amounted to $25.9 million for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2000.

Early Retirement Incentive

Act 212 of the 1994 regular session of the State legislature authorized an early retirement
incentive to state and county employees with at least 25 years of service as of December 31,
1994, Qualifying employees received two additional years of service credits for purposes of
calculating their retirement benefits. 571 City employees received early retirement benefits,
which cost the City $7.5 million in payouts for accrued vacation during fiscal 1995. Based on
the per-employee analysis of additional retirement contributions calculated by the ERS, the
additional retirement contribution, including interest, to be paid by the City is $19.9 million.
The City is being billed $3,989,000 in five annual installments which began in fiscal year
1998. At June 30, 2000, the remaining balance was $7,978,000.
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8. Enterprise Funds

The City maintains five enterprise funds: the Public Transportation System, the Solid Waste
Special Fund, the Sewer Fund and the Housing Development Special Fund, which are included
in the proprietary fund type, and the Board of Water Supply, which is a discretely presented

component unit.

Segment Information

Segment information of the enterprise funds included in the proprietary fund type as of and for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000 were as follows (amounts in thousands):

Solid Housing
Public Waste Development
Transportation  Special Sewer Special
System Fund Fund Fund Total
Operating revenues $ 28,355 $ 85769 $ 124860 $ 29,464 $ 268,448
Operating expenses:
Depreciation 14,690 16,199 23,295 3,593 57,777
Other 115,835 87,812 56,834 29,568 290,049
Operating income (loss) (102,170) (18,242) 44,731 (3,697) (79,378)
Net non-operating revenues
(expenses) 73 (17,990) (20,305) 3,376 (34,846)
Operating transfers in, net 65,259 39,653 12,167 216 _ 117,295
Net income (loss) $ (36,838) ¢ 3,421 ¢ 36593 § {105} $ 3,071
Current assets $ 15,727 $ 134420 $ 183,553 §$ 40,028 ¢ 373,728
Current liabilities 11,092 33,274 29,472 6,192 80,030
Net working capital $ 4635 $101,146 $ 154,081 $ 33,836 $ 293,698
Restricted assets $ 12,301 $ - $ - $ 3840 $ 16,141
Total assets $ 117,709 $ 308,788 $1,106,452 $ 173,477 $1,706,426
Liabilities:
General obligation bonds
and notes payable $ - $241,007 $ 484,139 $ 131,901 $ 857,047
Other liabilities 12,555 131,659 21,956 14,092 180,262
Total liabilities $ 12,555 $ 372,666 $ 506,095 $ 145,993 $1,037,309
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Solid Housing
Public Waste Development
Transportation Special Sewer Special
System Fund Fund Fund Total
Fund equity (deficiency): :
Contributed capital $ 271,071 $ (25,732) 517,649 $ 39,881 $ 802,869
Reserved for debt service - - 38,039 - 38,039
Retained earnings (deficit) (165,217) (38,146) 44,669 (12,397) (171,791)
Total fund equity
(deficiency) $ 105,154 § (63,878) 600,357 ¢ 27,484 $§ 669,117
Property, plant and equipment:
Additions $ 13,017 § 3,537 45,612 $ 6,092 $ 68,258
Reductions 5919 - 21 11,903 17,843
$ 7,098 $ 3,537 45,591 $ (5,811) § 50,415
Capital contributions $ 31,677 $ - 517,649 §$ - $ 549,326

Segment information of the Board of Water Supply, an enterprise fund reported as a discretely
presented component unit, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000 was as follows

(amounts in thousands):
Operating revenues
Operating expenses:

Depreciation
Other
Operating income
Net non-operating revenues
Net income

Current assets
Current liabilities

Net working capital
Property, plant and equipment, net

Restricted assets

62

99,745
24,443

63,671

11,631

13,569

R

193,960

25,200

24,939

R 5

v

169,021
719,477
87,343
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Total assets $1,001,327
Liabilities: , .
General obligation and revenue bonds payable $ 52,870
Other liabilities 80,430
Total liabilities $ 133,300
Fund equity:
Contributed capital $ 504,028
Retained earnings - 363,999
Total fund equity $ 868,027
Property, plant and equipment:
Additions $ 177,020
Reductions 88,139
$ 88,881
Capital contributions $ 30,068

Public Transportation System

The Department of Transportation Services oversees the administration and operation of the
Public Transportation System {the City’s bus and paratransit systems) on the island of Oahu,
which is accounted for as an enterprise fund.

Effective April 1, 1997, the City entered into an agreement with Oahu Transit Services, Inc.
(OTS) which expires on June 30, 2002. This agreement provides for the management of the
City’s bus and paratransit systems. OTS provides the employees to operate and manage the
bus and paratransit systems. The City reimburses OTS for all operating expenses incurred for
salaries and wages, employee benefits, professional and consulting fees, materials, supplies and
services, and all other operating expenses attributable to the bus and paratransit systems.

In addition, the agreement requires the City to pay OTS an annual management fee of
$365,000 through June 30, 2002. Such amount is subject to annual increases upon
approval of the Department of Transportation Services and the availability of appropriations by
the City Council.

The agreement provides that the City furnish, but retain title to, the transit buses, paratransit
buses, properties, facilities and equipment used in the systems. Revenues collected by OTS,
excluding management fees, are the property of the City and are remitted to a depository
controlled by the City.
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Restricted Assets — Effective July 1, 1992, OTS established a trust fund for the purpose of
maintaining adequate funds for expenses Incurred through its workers’ compensation self-
insurance program. Effective June 18, 1997, OTS established a trust fund for the purpose of
maintaining adequate funds for expenses through its general and auto liability self-insurance
program. Pursuant to the trust agreements, the Trustee is required to invest the funds in either
interest-bearing bonds, notes, or obligations of the United States or in certificates of deposit of
institutions that are federally insured. All income realized from the investments reverts to the
trust fund. Upon termination of the trust fund, all assets of the trust fund will be distributed to
the City subject to certain limitations as described in the trust agreement. Payments for self-
insured workers’ compensation and general and auto liability claims are made from the trust
fund subject to certain limitations as described in the trust agreement. At June 30, 2000, the
restricted assets held by OTS consisted of the following (amounts in thousands):

Cost Fair Value

U.S. government obligations $ 10,776 $ 10,658
Money market fund 470 470
Cash 1,035 1,035
Accrued interest 138 138
Total $ 12,419 $ 12,301

The U.S. government obligations, money market fund and cash were either insured or
registered in the trust’s name at June 30, 2000.

Reserve for Insurance Claims Payable — The City sponsors an automotive and general
liability self-insurance program for OTS. The self-insurance program is for claims up to
$500,000. The City also implemented a workers’ compensation self-insurance program which
covers OTS claims up to $300,000 per occurrence for policy periods through June 30, 1995
and $250,000 per occurrence for policy periods after July 1, 1995, OTS has obtained
excess insurance coverage for general liability, automotive claims and workers’ compensation
through varfous insurance companies for amounts in excess of claims covered under the two
self-insurance programs.

Effective March 31, 2000, OTS entered into a loss portfolio transfer with American
International Group (AlG) whereby AlG assumed the liability for future payments on
accidents occurring prior to March I, 1998 for workers’ compensation and accidents
occurring prior to January 1, 2000 for automotive and general liability. Effective April 24,
2000, Oahu Transit Services Insurance Group (OTSIG), a wholly-owned subsidiary of OTS,
was incorporated to operate as a nonprofit captive insurance company. Accordingly, the
financial statements of OTSIG are included in the bus operations of OTS and the Public
Transportation System. OTSIG was primarily organized to facilitate the loss portfolio transfer
to AIG. OTSIG transferred the claims, which had a carrying value of approximately
$8.8 million to a third party reinsurer for a premium of $10 million with a $15 million
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aggregate limitation. It is believed that the reinsurance policy is adequate to cover all costs
associated with the ultimate settlemient of these claims. Accordingly, no provision for any
liability that may result from the resolution of these claims has been made -in the financial
statements of OTS and the Public Transportation System.

The amounts payable for claims Incurred and claims incurred but not reported at June 30,
2000 are as follows (amounts in thousands):

Automotive and general [iablility insurance $ 736
Workers’ compensation insurance 5,158
Reserve for insurance claims payable $ 5,894

Contributed Capital — The following Is a summary of changes in contributed capital of OTS
during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000 (amounts in thousands):

Balance at Balance at
July 1, June 30,

1999 Additions 2000
Federal grants $ 187,520 $ 28,976 $ 216,496
Local funds 47,875 2,621 50,496
Total $ 235,395 $ 31,597 $ 266,992

Vacation and Sick Leave — OTS accrues a liability for compensated absences (vacation and
sick leave) as employees eamn the rights to those benefits. An accrual is made for services that
are already rendered and that are not contingent on a specific event outside the control of the
employer and employee.

Certain OTS employees may elect to redeem a portion of their unused annual sick leave
allowance. Employees who retire and meet certain eligibility requirements may be entitled to a
lump sum payment for accumulated sick leave. OTS records a sick leave liability to the extent
it is probable that benefits will result in annual and/or termination payments, which amounted
to $2.1 million at June 30, 2000.

Employee Benefit Plans — OTS has a multiemployer noncontributory defined benefit
pension plan for its bargaining unit employees and a single-employer noncontributory defined
benefit pension plan which provides eligible nonbargaining unit employees with retirement and
disability benefits for past and future services. Pension expense under the multiemployer plan
was $4.4 million for the year ended June 30, 2000. Pension expense for the single-employer
plan was $182,474 for the year ended June 30, 2000. OTS also provides its bargaining and
nonbargaining unit employees with postretirement health benefits.

65



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

Notes to the General Purpose Financial Statements

Solid Waste Special Fund
The Solid Waste Special Fund was established effective July 1, 1999 to account for the
following activities related to the operations of the refuse division:

the City’s refuse collection and disposal operations, which are funded primarily through
general fund subsidies. The activities of the refuse division were previously accounted for in
the general fund.

the recycling program revenues assessed as 4% of refuse disposal charges and which shall be
expended for the establishment, operation, management and expansion of the City's
recycling programs, including programs for waste reduction, development of recycling
markets and recycling awareness. The program was previously accounted for in the special
revenue fund, Recycling Fund.

the glass incentive program revenues derived for the recycling of glass containers and
paying incentives to glass recyclers. The glass incentive program was previously accounted
for the in the special revenue fund, Glass Incentive Special Fund.

operation of the solid waste disposal and energy and materials recovery project (H-POWER
Facility). The H-POWER account was previously accounted for as an enterprise fund.

H-POWER Facility

The City has agreements with Honolulu Resource Recovery Venture (HRRV) to
operate a solid waste disposal and energy recovery project, the Honolulu Program of
Waste Energy Recovery (the “H-POWER Facility”). The H-POWER Facility processes
and disposes of solid waste and, together with combustion facilities, produces steam
used for the generation of electricity. Revenues are generated from user tip fees and
from the sale of energy products and recovered materials. The operating agreement
with HRRV has a 20-year term, and the H-POWER Facility’s revenues and expenses are
reported in the accompanying combined financial statements. The operating
agreements also require a supplemental operating fee to be paid by the City equivalent
to the ground lease payments. The H-POWER Facility commenced commercial
operations on May 21, 1990, and the City has a 20-year contract to sell electricity
generated to a utility company.

In November 1989, the City sold the H-POWER Facility for $312.5 million, receiving
an $80 million cash payment and a 20-year note for $232.5 million with interest at
8.04%. On the same date, HRRV entered into a 20-year lease for the H-POWER
Facility with the new owner. Although the City is not a party to this lease agreement,
the operating fee to be paid by the City to HRRV was increased by an amount equal to
the lease payments. Accordingly, the H-POWER Facility has been recorded as an asset
and a liability in the H-POWER Facility enterprise fund at an amount equal to the
present value of this increase in the operating fee for the lease payments.
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In November 1989, the City leased the land underlying the H-POWER Facility to the
owner of the H-POWER Facility for 35 years.

The note receivable and the obligation for the increase in the operating fee for the
H-POWER facility lease payments ($152.3 million and $248.5 million at June 30,
2000, respectively) have been offset for financial statement reporting purposes. At
June 30, 2000, future payments are as follows (amounts in thousands):

Operating
Fee Note
Obligation  Receivable Difference

Year Ending June 30:

2001 $ 30,613 $ 25,218 § 5,395
2002 30,613 24,307 6,306
2003 30,613 23,926 6,687
2004 30,613 23,321 7,292
2005 30,613 22,894 7,719
Thereafter 215,566 101,928 113,638
Subtotal 368,631 221,594 147,037

Less amount representing interest 120,102 69,311 50,791
Total $ 248,529 $ 152,283 $ 96,246

At June 30, 2000, the City had $172.9 million of general obligation bonds
outstanding, which were used to finance the construction of the H-POWER Facility.

Sewer Fund

The Sewer Fund was established in 1976 pursuant to Section 14-8.1 of the City and County
of Honolulu’s Code as a special revenue fund to account for all monies received pursuant to
the provisions of the Federal Water Pollution Control Act amendments of 1972 and the
Hawaii Revised Statutes and expended for the purposes authorized (operations of the City’s
wastewater system) and is operated primarily through user charges. In addition, the Sewer
Revenue Bond Improvement Fund, a capital projects fund, was established to account for the
proceeds of revenue bonds issued to pay all or part of those appropriations for improvements,
repalrs, and maintenance of the wastewater treatment system.

In conjunction with the November 1998 City Resolution 98-193, CD1, authorizing the
issuance of revenues bonds for the Wastewater System, the City has determined that the Sewer
Fund be accounted for as an enterprise fund effective July 1, 1999.
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Housing Development Special Fund

The Housing Development Special Fund was created to develop affordable housing for sale or
for rental by the City. At June 30, 2000, the City had $131.9 million of general obligation
bonds outstanding, which were used to finance the development of various residential lots and
recreational facilities. Sales of real estate and related profits or losses are generally recognized
in the period in which the sales price is collected and risks of ownership have passed to the
buyer.

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 1999, the City evaluated the recoverability of its
dwelling units and lots and determined that estimated future cash flows were below the
carrying value of the dwelling units and lots. Accordingly, the City adjusted the carrying value
of the dwelling units and lots to their estimated net realizable value by recording a provision for
losses on dwelling units and lots of $11.8 million and reducing deferred revenue by $8.3
million.

. Commitments

Leases

The City leases equipment and office space under capital and operating leases, which expire at
various dates through 2007. At June 30, 2000, the cost of equipment recorded under
capital lease arrangements and included in the general fixed assets account group amounted to
$5.9 million.

Future minimum obligations under capital and operating leases at June 30, 2000 were as
follows (amounts in thousands):

Capital Operating

Leases Leases
Year Ending June 30: ‘
2001 $ 625 $ 2,200
2002 625 1,692
2003 625 1,040
2004 625 863
2005 104 781
Thereafter - 2,086
Total minimum payments - 2,604 §$ 8,662
Less amount representing interest 397
Present value of future minimum $ 2,207

capital [ease payments
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Certain leases provide for payment of common area charges and for periodic renegotiation of
rents. Rent expense under operating leases, principally recorded in the general fund,
amounted to $4.6 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000.

The City leases to others concession rights and real property under operating leases, which
expire at various dates through 2054. Certain leases provide for periodic renegotiation of
rents. Future minimum rental income under such leases at June 30, 2000 were as follows
{(amounts in thousands):

Year Ending June 30:

2001 $ 7,237
2002 6,825
2003 6,329
2004 6,085
2005 5,737
Thereafter 93,087

Total minimum renta! income $ 125,300

Other Commitments

Enterprise funds, which do not employ encumbrance accounung, have contractual
commitments of approximately $321.5 million at June 30, 2000, primarily for construction
contracts, which includes the Board’s commitments of $208 million. Other contractual
commitments for the expenditure of City monies are encumbered in the general, special
revenue and capital projects funds.

In May 2000, the City -entered into a contract for approximately $9,882,000 to purchase
34 buses. The buses are expected to be received and placed In service during fiscal 2001.
This project will be funded 80% from Federal grants and 20% from City funds.

Litigation — OTS and the City are involved in various lawsuits arising from the normal
operations of the City bus and paratransit systems. Claims for punitive damages related to
certain lawsuits may not be covered by insurance.

10.Contingent Liabilities

Numerous claims have been filed against the City. The City’s Corporation Counsel reported
that claims against the City were for personal injury, property and other damages. These cases
are set for pretrial conferences, awaiting actions from plaintiffs, being investigated, ready for
trial calendar, or on appeal.
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The City is substantially self-insured for workers’ compensation claims, general liability claims
up to $1 million, except for public official’s liability insured up to $100,000, and automobile
claims up to $1 million, with certain exceptions. The City purchases excess liability insurance
through insurance companies for claims in excess of self-insured amounts as well as when
required by contract or law. Settled claims have not exceeded these coverages in any of the
past three fiscal years.

The estimated total fability of the City of $59.5 million, with respect to claims and judgments,
including claims incurred but not reported by the claimant and settled claims for which funds
have not yet been appropriated, is included in the general long-term debt account group. The
estimated total liability has been determined through case-by-case analysis and from actuary
studies performed by independent third parties. Expenditures for claims and judgments are
appropriated annually.

The City recognizes losses on claims and judgments that are probable, that can be reasonably
estimated, and that are payable with expendable available financial resources in a governmental
fund using the modified accrual basis of accounting. The remaining accrued liabilities are
. reported in the general long-term debt account group as the liabilities are expected to be paid
out of amounts to be provided in future periods. The basis for estimating the liabilities for
unpaid claims includes the effects of specific incremental claim adjustment expenses, salvage,
and subrogation, and other allocated or unallocated claim adjustment expenses. These
liabilities include an amount for claims that have been incurred but not reported. In the
opinion of management, the City has adequately reserved for such claims.

The City is subject to a number of claims arising from the City’s designation and downzoning of
several parcels of property in East Honolulu to prevent shoreline development. The Clty
conducted settlement discussions with the landowners, including a settlement proposal in which
the landowners would drop their claims in return for development approvals. However, due to
strong opposition, settlement discussions ceased and the matters have resumed in court. The
City estimates that the probable loss will be approximately $30 to $60 million based on the
value of the property. Should the damages be assessed based on the lost profits had the
plaintiff been able to develop the property, the total liability could exceed $ 100 million.

While the ultimate liability for the matter described in the previous paragraph cannot be
determined, it is the City’s belief that this claim is not likely to have a material adverse effect
on the City’s financial position. Accordingly, no provisions for any liabilities that might result
from the resolution of these claims have been made in the accompanying combined financial
statements.
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The following is a summary of changes in the claims and judgments liability account during the
fiscal year (amounts in thousands):

Automobile
and General Workers’
Liabilicy Compensation Total
Balance at July 1, 1998 $ 24,402 $ 35,270 $ 59,672
Incurred losses and loss
adjustment expenses 3,757 3,684 7,441
Payments (6,176) (8,415) (14,591)
Balance at June 30, 1999 21,983 30,539 52,522
Incurred losses and loss
adjustment expenses 7,486 16,901 24,387
Payments (6,489) (10,962) (17,451)
Balance at June 30, 2000 - % 22,980 § 36,478 % 59,458

11.Environmental Issues

Solid Waste Landfill Costs

GASB Statement No. 18, “Accounting for Municipal Solid Waste Landfill Closure and
Postclosure Care Costs,” which is based on the October 9, 1991 United States Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA) rule, “Solid Waste Disposal Facllity Criteria,” establishes closure
requirements for all municipal solid waste landfills that receive waste after October 9, 1991.
The EPA rule also establishes thirty-year postclosure care requirements for those landfills that
accept solid waste after October @, 1993 or for those landfills that stopped accepting solid
waste between October @, 1991 and October @9, 1993 and have not met certain
requirements established by the EPA rule. In accordance with GASB Statement No. 18, the
City estimates in advance the total cost of closure and postclosure care during the life of those
landfills rather than after their closings. The City is funding the liability on a “pay-as-you-go”
basis and has reported the liability in the Solid Waste Special Fund as the liability is expected to
be paid out of amounts to be provided In future periods. -

Federal and state laws and regulations require the City to place final covers on certain landfill
sites when they stop accepting waste and to perform certain maintenance and monitoring
functions at the sites for thirty years after closure. Annual additions to the liability for closure
and postclosure care costs are based on landfill capacity used as of each balance sheet date.
The $14.2 million reported as the liability in the Solid Waste Special Fund for closure and
postclosure care costs at June 30, 2000 represents the cumulative amount reported to date
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based on the percentage of the estimated capacity used for the following landfills (amounts in
thousands):

Liability at Total

Capacity June 30, Estimated

Used Closure Date 2000 Cost
Waipahu incinerator landfill 100.0% October 1991 $ 9,400 $ 9,600
Kapaa sanitary landfill 100.0% May 1997 4,751 12,797
Total $ 14,151 $ 22,397

For fiscal year 2000, the City has provided the financial resources that will be available to
provide for closure, postclosure care and remediation or containment of environmental hazards
at the above landfills. The EPA has proposed amendments to the existing financial assurance
rules. The proposed amendments added a local government financial test consisting of a
financial component, a public notice component, and a recordkeeping and reporting
component. Local governments are required to satisfy each of the three components to pass
the annual test. Management believes that the City has satisfied each of the components of the
local government financial assurance requirements.

Clean Water Act

In 1991, the EPA filed an administrative action against the City alleging violations of the Clean
Water Act and conditions and limitations of the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination
System Permits by failing to develop and administer pretreatment programs for all of its
treatment plants and for unauthorized discharges from the collection system. As a result of a
settlement reached between the EPA and the City, a consent decree has been filed which
requires certain compliance actions and penalties of $1.2 million, which were paid in fiscal
year 1995. The City has implemented certain compliance actions such as developing plans,
providing additional positions and training and contracting various services for the rehabilitation
and maintenance of the collection system and implementation of the plans. The City has
committed to spend at least $20 million for effluent reuse, for which planning and
development is currently underway. The expected date of completion is July 2001. The City
has also committed to spend at least $ 10 million for sludge reuse which is currently undergoing
deadline negotiations. The consent decree cites potential stipulated penalties of $2,000 per
day per violation for failure to comply.

The State and certain environmental groups (nonprofit organizations) also filed actions against
the City for declaratory judgment, injunctive relief and civil penalties for violations of the Clean
Water Act for the Honouliuli, Kailua and Kaneohe wastewater treatment plants for failing to
meet the secondary treatment requirements and for operating the Wahiawa wastewater
treatment plan without a permit.
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Honouliuli — The City was cited for numerous bypass events from the Honouliuli plant
in December 1989. Effluent limits are being met and the City is operating under an
administrative extension of the old permit.. The Environmental Services Department is
working with the State Department of Health and has closed out the Consent Order as
of February 1999. :

The City was cited and fined $174,000 for exceeding the limit on the ground water
use permit at the Honouliuli plant in June 1997. On May 20, 1998, the State
Commission on Water Resource Management withdrew its notice of violation without
prejudice, subject to the City providing quarterly reports, which indicate the progress
made on the effluent reuse project. If the reports are not submitted, the fine may be
reinstated by the State.

Kailua and Kaneohe - As a result of a settlement reached between the parties, a
consent decree has been filed for the Kailua and Kaneohe plants, which requires certain
compliance actions such as developing a facilities plan, constructing a feasible ultraviolet
disinfection facility and establishing and supporting an advisory council. The conceptual
facilities plan and the environmental impact statement preparation notice were
completed In September 1998. The design phase of the ultraviolet disinfection project
was completed in October 1998. Responses to public comments were completed in
June 1999. The City has contracted a construction company to complete the
construction phase for approximately $2.3 million, which was completed in November
2000. Approximately $1.2 million has been paid as of June 30, 2000 related to
these compliance actions. The Kailua Bay Advisory Council was established in October
1995. The City has established a $2.1 million trust fund; hired a program
administrator and a third party to provide watershed mapping services; awarded grant
projects to four community groups; developed short-term implementation plans for
erosion control initiatives, stream bank restoration and refuse control; and developed a
web site for the Kallua Bay Advisory Council to disseminate information to the public.

The consent decree cites total costs of at least $7.4 million for capital improvements,
consulting and other fees. The consent decree cites stipulated penalties of $500 per
day per violation for failure to meet the specified obligations and deadlines. The City
has not been assessed any penalties, as the specified obligations and deadlines were met
during 1999. The Kaneohe treatment facility has been converted into a temporary
treatment facility.

Wahiawa — A civil action was filed by the State for operating the Wahiawa plant
without a permit. Settlement with the State was reached and a consent decree was
approved on February 27, 1998. The consent decree requires the City to upgrade the
existing treatment plant to produce water suitable for reuse and adjust the outfall. The
estimated cost of the upgrades is approximately $12.3 million. The consent decree
cites stipulated damages of $600,000 plus $1,000 - $5,000 per day if the upgrades
are not completed by February 27, 2001.

73



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
Notes to the General Purpose Financial Statements

Whitmore Village — The State issued a notice of violation and order for exceeding
biological oxygen demand and total suspended solid limits at various times from May to
December 1992. The case is pending review and a ruling has not been made. The
State may impose penalties not to exceed $10,000 per day per violation. Potential
fines could approximate $1.5 million. The City has terminated the treatment and
disposal of wastewater at this facility in March 1994.

Kahuku — The State issued a notice of apparent violation resulting from discharge of
chlorinated secondary filtered effluent from an effluent pipe break at the Kahuku
Wastewater Treatment Plant onto private property. The City has not been assessed any
penalties, however, corrective action is estimated at $750,000.

In the opinion of management, the final outcome of the order and complaints as described
above are unknown at this time but should not have a material adverse effect on the City’s
combined financial statements.

.Component Unit Disclosure

Board of Water Supply
The Board is a semi-autonomous agency of the City which has full and complete authority to
manage, control and operate the City’s water system and related properties.

Restricted Assets — At June 30, 2000, restricted assets consisting of cash, bank repurchase
agreements, other receivables and interest receivable were held for payment of the following
(amounts in thousands):

Construction $ 84,450
Renewals and replacements 2,003
Bond interest and redemption 890

Total $ 87,343
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Property, Plant and Equipment — The following is a summary of the changes in property,
plant and equipment during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000 (amounts in thousands):

Balance at Balance at
July 1, June 30,
1999 Additions Reductions 2000
Utility plant in service $ 947,720 $ 66,247 $ 4,652 $1,009,315
Construction work in progress 44,052 110,773 83,487 71,338

001,772 177,020 88,139 1,080,653
Less accumulated

depreciation ( 340,286) (25,532) (4,642) (361,176)
Property, plant and
equipment, net $ 651,486 $151,488 $ 83,497 $ 719,477

Contributed Capital — The following is a summary of changes in the Board’s contributions in
aid of construction accounts during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000 (amounts in
thousands):

Contributions in Aid of Construction

Government Other Total
Balance at July 1, 1999 $ 106,349 ¢ 367,611 $§ 473,960
Customer advances for
plant construction - 10,756 10,756
Contribution of utility plant
in service 8,237 11,075 19,312
Balance at June 30, 2000 $ 114586 $ 389,442 $ 504,028

Waiahole Water Rights — The Board and the City are Intervenors in a water rights case
before the Supreme Count of Hawali that will determine the allocation of waters that flow
through the Waiahole Ditch. The Board is not a direct user of the ditch water; However, a
decrease in ditch water flow would adversely impact the recharge of the Board’s ground water
sources and increase the demand on those sources. In the judgment of legal counsel, it appears
reasonably possible that the final outcome of this case may have an adverse impact to the
Board. The range of loss is not determinable and is dependent on, among other things, the
amount of water diverted from the ditch.
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Other Legal Matters — The Board is party to various legal proceedings arising in the normal
course of business. The outcome of individual matters is not predictable. However,
management believes that the ultimate resolution of all such matters, after considering
insurance coverages, will not have a material adverse effect on the Board’s financial position or
results of operations.

Honouliuli Reclamation Facility — Subsequent to year end, the Board entered into a Water
Reclamation Facility Sale Agreement and Assignment of Water Reclamation Facility Agreement
(the Sale Agreement) with a third-party contractor and the City for the purchase of a water
reclamation plant. The total cost of the acquisition is estimated at $51.6 million, including the
initial purchase price of $48.1 million for the plant and $3.5 million for certain components
of the distribution system. Of the initial purchase price, $22 million was paid as of the
acquisition date and the remainder is to be paid when the facility meets certain performance
standards specified in the Sale Agreement.

In conjunction with the acquisition, the Board also executed a 20-year service contract with
the same third-party contractor to provide design, engineering, operations and maintenance
services for the facility. The Board is currently renegotlating certain terms of the contract to
provide for separate financing of the acquisition through a tax-free bond offering. Although
this outcome is not assured, management believes the contract will be renegotiated
successfully.

The Board acquired the facility for the opportunities that management believes exist for the
sale of reclaimed water as well as the benefits related to the conservation of the fresh water
supply. The Board intends to capitalize all costs incurred to place the facility into service, and
to account for the facility as a separate business segment. Realization of this asset is dependent
upon management’s ability to execute its marketing plans and to generate revenues at least to
the extent of operating costs and depreciation. The total cost of the facility and its distribution
system is considered realizable, however, the carrying value could be reduced in the near term
if either rate or consumption estimates are reduced.

Transactions with the City —

Billing and Collection Services — The Board has an agreement with the Department
of Environmental Services, City and County of Honolulu (ESD) to provide certain
services through June 30, 2004, relating to the billing and collection of sewer service
charges. Fees related to these services were negotiated at approximately $100,000 in
2000. Fees will be renegotiated for the remaining years of the contract based on a
study of the incremental costs incurred by the Board to provide these services. The
revenues related to these fees are included in other operating revenues in the enterprise
fund — discretely presented component unit statement of revenues, expenses and
changes in retained earnings, and the corresponding expense in the Sewer Fund in the
enterprise fund — proprietary fund type statement of revenues, expenses and changes in
retained earnings.
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Central Administrative Services Expense (CASE) Fee — On June 30, 2000, the
Board entered into an agreement with the City to pay a Central Administrative Services
Expense (CASE) fee for treasury, personnel, purchasing and other services that the City
provides to the Board on an on-going basis. The CASE fees is retroactively effective
from July 1, 1998, and was calculated as 3-percent of the Board’s total operating
budget less budgeted transfers to the capital improvement, renewal and replacement,
and other Board funds for the years ended June 30, 2000 and 1999. The CASE fees
accrued at June 30, 2000 of $8.4 million was paid subsequent to year end.

For the year ending June 30, 2001, the CASE fee Increases to 4 percent of the above
computation less actual fees billed by the City for specified services. The CASE fees for
fiscal years subsequent to 2001 are subject to negotiation between the Board and the
City. Either the Board or the City may terminate this agreement at any time with six
months prior written notice.
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The General Fund accounts for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another
fund.



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2000
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 1999
(Amounts in thousands)

2000 1999
ASSETS
Cash and Investments:
With Treasury .eeeeveeceereeeenns $ 59,877 $ 49,190
I TFANSIE vevreveeecrmeeneirseirenrarsrsssessnsrencerseecsseessrssrnnsseresennnrsonsesssensaossnsanss - 11,755
Recelvables:
Real PrOPEITY TAXES vuveveensesssserssssassssssensornsnsssnsososesesssssisisasssssssssssrsnorases 6,638 7,025
Refuse collection and disposal Charges ....ccecreneerserencecasnencerssneacaransrsssanennes - 2,086
ACCOUNTS cavrvrereeeresnsossossssssssisssssssnssssorsassosasesssssosos 256 236
INtErgOVEIMMENTAL cevcrerirenmnsseresencseseeescaseeseecseresnsrnsnansesassnssasasnanns . 4,437 14,025
Component Unlt « CASE RS ......uvieeiscirnrnisssrnessssorsessssssersesssssrsestsssnssnes 8,413 -
Due from other funds:
HIZhWay FUNA veuiicrinciisineiisianmnicestsssensesecssasessrssssssnsasessosssssessssenanssaseoe - 24
Solld Waste Fund - Refuse General ACCOUNT civeverreccrsesestsrecsserorsesssrsrecsssnes 579 -
Solid Waste Fund - HPOWER Account - 1,542
General Trust Fund ....eveeeenrennns - 28
TOLA] ASSELS cuvcusrssnsrssssssssesssssesnssnseossssesnensnsnsnenssrerasasnssssssensesssess $ 80,200 $ 85,911
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Llabilitles:
CHeECKS PAYADIE ..eveerrecerceerrersonaeecssssunsessrnasessssensnnesssnsassessnsnssassnsnanassns s 3,500 $ 3,719
Accounts payable ciiiciesenisininininnnienieiiaaiiiiee esetsesesesesssstssssessassssansans 5,305 -
Due to other funds:
SEWET FUNM crrririiniiiinnnnnrnincscsisissscsiassessssssssssssesesrsssrsesesssssesascesasses 1,162 -
Special Reserve FUN ciiviveceririiniinererennnscnneneciensensesersssensssenaseres - 5,034
Solid Waste Fund - Glass ACCOUNE cocvuverereercccncrcssncesssassans eorasessnnnesanenes 45 -
Solid Waste Fund - ReCycling ACCOUNE .eeuerecererererennesresesscssesassossasaossosaes 52 149
Solid Waste Fund - HPOWER ACCOUNY «.eieeerereenirireaestnisssesssnssssorsescoss 961 -
General Trust FUNd ..eeeeceeeceenereiiennininncienenee crstssnneenesaissanesesasarsearase 188 -
Accrued payroll and [TINGES veceeiserereccorccecersrerarrensssecasasesssssssrsaresrarersaons - 15,551
Deferred revenue ........... cenreseeetsasttasnesernnsaeresstesssnnnsranssrnsnss 10,128 11,715
TOLal LIDIILIES seveercierrennsrosereesesrenssssossrsestsrensrsssisenraroosessosrnssnsons 21,341 36,168
Fund Balance:
Reserved for eNCUMDBTaNCES ....uuueeeecsessssssssnersscscsssssssesnssansasesssosansansecanes 20,683 19,228
Unreserved « UNAesIgNAted ouuieiiiecceerernniererensiscaresscrsorsorasssssossnsesessssessns 38,176 30,515
Total FUNd BalanCe ....ccciiicvennnissscncirnesenensscsssessnsesssnsosesssarasoosscases 58,859 49,743
Total Liabilitles and FUNd Balance ....ueveeeeerererenrseereeressesesnsesssssnssnnens $ 80,200 $ 85,911
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STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999
(Amounts in thousands)

2000 1999
Revenues:
TAXES weceeirirrorsrecnersnnnssasssssnesssesrsrsrnsessceeosernrsrsssonssanansnssssoronesnareserssosans $ 399,115 $ 402,827
Licenses and PEIMILS vreiicuvreneneninenecsistsreseensierstvucersrsnessearsrsssnsssensassssssns 25,9469 18,469
INErgOVEMIMENLA] covvriirerisiisncsrarsesersrsrseernesiststonererarsesronseronsnnsesassnsasnens 33,680 38,302
Charges fOr SEIVICES vivecurrerameicsearecsrasersrnnossrarorsrsrnrecsesrassernnsacsssnssnenensons 5,110 11,288
Fines and fOrfeils .iuuvsiriieeenesisiennnnnsserccentmnnisisisiirsrsmeessecseocaroresssnensnansnen 222 270
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and TECOVEMES ..vvvrsisisesiscsisessseenensssssssnerncaseascasesseesennes 97,129 77,880
INTETESE verererrnnnneneiciossorirrnnsesinenmmssmsstmsssssesssssencassosssssosnsnsnsssssresesssonons 13,044 11,739
OREE ceeaeniiiiiirrisieiieninsssistsnnessssistosarsrsssrsssserennsssssssnanassnsnsessorsrsnanses 13,240 21,007
TOtal REVEIMUES .ervvverireccmssscriieresenseresssssrsisessseossronssssossssssransssesssssns 588,209 581,782
Expenditures:
Current:
GENeral QOVEIMIMENL 1..ceernrerssisissssncccsresearvnsssssssssrstorssnsesssassasnasssasessanee 83,464 87,197
PUDIEC SAfELY «evecrriotnnvienrisiannnsenersssssesesererssssssosssssesssssnerssstssataransssssenen: 178,544 186,325
Highways and SITEEES vieveccceereenmrreerirenenencsssenssearnsesasesseanansosssssseararnonsns 1,387 3,842
SANTEALION 1eeeereeiarsireaeserisnnnresssessasnnnsssencssnsssssssesssassnsorossseantarasassssnses - 36,701
Health and BUMAN FESOUNCES «uveererererrerrrrornrsrsseerssesnsasssnsesersnsnsnansssesses 12,324 14,380
CUIIUIE-TECTEALON vevrrreeeecsassereereiersrnserserrorsossnsssnesnssssesnssnasnsnsasesasesosess 34,859 35,012
Utilities or Other eNterPIISES cuveeceeererirtranerrnrerstreonecersessocsnresesssnnnsesasssases 8 49
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health DENefits ....uuueeecsineeenecccerriororrersnrerecoserssecessrsasens 53,663 76,462
L0 11,11 O OO OO PUUUSUSUP ORI 13,939 15,422
CaDILA] QULIAY cevvereerrrecirenrecserreiareseseresasssarasesisessssossssssecssasssssnsnessnansnons 86 ?3
Debt Service:
Principal retireMeNt .ciceeuureeiiiinrereesssinnsnnassssssescrsnssssssessnnnsssasesasassansess 1,501 1,789
INTErest CRATEES vuurveerernmnniresisenescscessasrenererssssnrensersscssnnsnnssrssssnessnenenees 438 511
TOLAl EXPENAILUIES ceverareerrrrnrereensrssseerssnsessanerensssnesassnsasssneosasssssssnnes 380,213 457,783
Revenues over EXpenditures ......ceveieeesreeeeesesssereneessssssseeesesssesssorasssssnsacs 207,996 123,999
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Inception of Installment purchase CONIACES veveererereranececarernrvesccrersaeeeeaneone 86 93
Sales Of general fIXed ASSELS vuvierrereerenssstreenereanroiersiseececrssrsrensrsssansnenannnsns 6,531 1,367
OPperating transfers iN tvveeecieceeirevesseceirestorceceessanssasersosersensessssssaeassseresone 44,714 88,737
OPperating transfers OUL cceueceresiiveimcecccssiernarsrssssacsesassssessosssessaresnsasasssnsese (250,211) {204,719)
Total Other Financing Sources (LISES) ....veveerrsrresesesrresssssssssessassserernees (198,880) {(114,522)
Revenues and Other Sources over
Expenditures and O1her USES ......ccccrcrrrrerereresensssereresssesererarassssssossssees 9,116 9,477
Fund Balance = JUIY 1 ceoeciiiirecniirinerrcecicinenrererisesscenenssssssscessensossrssasssesens 49,743 40,266
Fund Balance - JUNE 30 ...eeeeiireeiirvieeeeeeceeeseesnscrsssssssssssssssesssssessssssssssssnns $ 58,859 $ 49,743
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BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000
{Amounts in thousands)
(Page 1 0f3)

Actual on Varlance
Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis {Unfavorable)
Revenues:
TAXES teererrrrneeesnessssssersrosssssssssssssssssssssssnsassrsssssssssons $ 393,000 $ 399,115 $ 6,115
Licenses and PErmItS ..cvvveecennnererssrencssessescssaseosessanesoss 23,244 25,969 2,725
INtergovernMeNtal civecceeseneccrreecsersrossansnnsssessrssoccesences 31,020 33,680 2,660
Charges for services .. cerrressarentsersatressertanssseranten 4,435 5110 675
Fines and fOrfelts c.cveiceeersrersnessenneensissertanesnsessssecssssene 177 222 45
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and reCOVETes «uveeeeecrceesesessssesesossones 98,248 97,129 (1,119)
(21 1 -3 RN 12,702 13,044 342
OHhEr ciiiiiiiinnnniinnnneninisnssssssssesssssisssessssssnssassssssons 22,446 13,940 (8,506)
Total REVENUES .evveeeerseessnsnrrssasnensesssnnsnssssessasens 585,272 588,209 2,937
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal Services .. 11,819 11,443 376
City ClerK cocernrnrmrerenssessssissssssssssssssssssssssssssasssssens 2,130 2,068 62
City Councll veveeeennes creseesserenesesttttriessasenresean 3,978 3,935 43
Corporation Counsel .....eeeveccersrrenns 5,890 5,829 61
Customer Services .....uevees 14,481 14,085 396
Design and ConstruCtion «.cceuuveesssscessrsssevesssssssssancee 9,305 8,944 361
Facility Maintenance . 6,746 6,577 169
Human Resources ....ccuvvseenes . 4,411 4,065 346
Information Technology ..eeeeeseeessesssssesssessssaneesssans. 8,385 7,835 550
| 3¢ ) RN 3,280 2,907 373
Planning and Permitting ......... 10,460 10,329 131
Prosecuting AttOmey ...ceeeeesnnnes . 11,596 11,484 112
Total General GOVEIMMENL cevveveieerieeserearescossecseen: 92,481 89,501 2,980
Public safety:
EMErZenCY SEIVICES cevuecerernccerereescnrereccaressecsssensense: 4,773 4,727 46
FITE cevvernnnssessssensssssssssanananns 53,625 52,558 1,067
Mayor cccceceeeersanenns 569 549 20
Medical EXAMINET ccvveiiaenecccrnencceerencsersanssersansssssenes 997 988 9
POlIC ceeeeirrncnrnnmnrennnesssssssonssssssssssssssssssssssssssnnsans 125,242 122,514 2,728
Transportation SErVICES e.cieeeceeeccrsccceeeccasecssasescanesss: 19 19 -
Total Public safety cccceeeveerecncienaenens 185,225 181,355 3,870
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(Page 2 0f 3)
Actual on Varlance
Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis {Unfavorable)
Highways and streets:
Facility Maintenance c...ceeeeeeseensesercssrenenserssssesecennes 2,225 1,977 248
Sanitation:
Environmental Services ......ccivcimnerisisescesscsssnnnssssonns 1,017 33 984
Health and human resources:
CommURIty SEIVICES cicveereerercrisinieisinnecacesessesessesses 2,382 1,916 466
EMergency SEIVICRS vuvececsereeserereessssncressrsrorseasesceee: 13,103 12,972 131
Total Health and human resources ....ccceceeseessesssns 15,485 14,888 597
Culture-recreation: '
ENterprise SEIVICES uvvirerssscscscsesssscssennrarvansacerersenne 303 247 56
o £ ) U 1,463 1,439 24
Parks and Recreation ....c.ccieveececnsssecssnirsernscesencessss 35,529 35,413 116
Total Culture-recreation ....ecceecsssssnscecsceeersessesses 37,295 37,099 196
Utllities or other enterprises:
Transportation ServiCes ...cvcvseererenassernsssesssassasssnranes 8 8 -
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
Budget and Fiscal Services ..ooveirisisissacnescscssasssaarans 150 9?3 57
City Council ccovverirrneeenaescesns 1,126 . 1,126 -
Provislonal cc.cceeeeceienneessecesarasscaransessranerarsessecansens 53,126 52,306 820
Total Retirement and health benefits ...ovvuverinranens 54,402 53,525 877
Other:
Budget and FIscal SEIVICES .ueverescorrenserecerasreanaseennee 5,950 5,206 744
Clity Council soieeisensessssasacrsseeceennsans 103 ?1 12
Provisional eceeerresesercosesseecssssrerstassicenseseensesessrese 25,229 11,507 13,722
TOtal OthEr cevvreireecersrscesserisesssssssensererscssasasarane 31,282 16,804 14,478
TOtal MISCEHANEOUS vvvvvesernnreeeecesssmsssessssssssenen 85,684 70,329 15,355
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(Amounts In thousands)

{Page 3 of 3)
Actual on Variance
Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis _{Unfavorable)
Debt Service:
Budget and Fiscal SErviCes ....cvemerricrencrerernnennansrssenses 359 359 -
Total EXpenditlres cueeveescececessesnnsnsesnsesscssarnencnse 419,779 395,549 24,230
Revenues over EXpenditures ..u..cecsssecenceresecrsserencsecens 165,493 192,660 27,167
Other Financing Sources {Uses):
Sales of general fixed AsSels «..ceeeececeesercecesusevncesnsnsacases 2,631 6,531 3,900
Operating transfers in:
Central Administrative Service EXpenses ......cccceesseveees 17,089 16,311 {(778)
DEDE SEIVICE wnerceeeerenenensessrsressonsesssassrasernsnesensensenans 27,317 25,165 {2,152)
OLhET verensecncocscnenerensarssssssseasssssssssasasannsnsrossssossenns 1,220 3,238 2,018
Operating transfers out:
Debt service - Budget and Flscal Services .....cececeeneannes (149,361) (148,167) 1,194
Other - Budget and Fiscal Services civcceeeueeceeranceecerenes (49,122) (46,922) 2,200
Other - Community SErVICes ...cucrrerenrencereneresssencoosres (216) {216) -
Other - Environmental ServiCes c..uiareeseesecncassesssssences (1,780) (1,780) -
Bus subsidy - Budget and Fiscal Services .......covvenerenene (53,126) (53,126) -
Total Other Financing Sources {Uses) ...ueeeccreresnee {205,348) (198,966) 6,382
Revenues and Other Sources -
under Expenditures and Other USes ....coeveeveecceesasess (39,855) (6,306) 33,549
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance = JUIY 1 wueerrerenmncncnnssseserercnsnnnssencsenensannensnenes 40,000 30,515 (9,485)

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund

Balance - June 30 (Budgetary Basis) ..cccccrereeeecacscssennaee $ 145 24,209 $ 24,064

AdJustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances Included aDOVe ....ciecririteiaiaicescananananas 17,066
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .......cceeeonnerens (13,718)
Accrued retirement contribUtion ....ccecieveencercocssseennes (3,477)
Accrued retroactive payroll ....uicccccsescresaserssesasonenan 15,551
Increase In reserved for eNCUMDIances ....eec.vesssvecscnces (1,455)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund ‘
Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ...cccoirernninenrencncecnanns 38,176
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ....ceeeeeecsceccnecacees 20,683
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .ccoverrrrrreecreensesenes $ 58,859
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND

{Amounts In thousands)

(Page 1 of 7)

Variance
Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
TAXES
GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES:
Real Property TaX .cvvesersneecee retersesresssstannaras $ 393,000 399,115 $ 46,115
TOTAL TAXES crreecrerereersrecessassssrssersisnsresccossasnns 393,000 399,115 6,115
LICENSES AND PERMITS
BUSINESS LICENSES AND PERMITS:
Health:
Hotels, Lodging Houses and Restaurants ........ceeseeeecens é 9 3
Police and Protective:
Auctioneers and Pawn Brokers ............ 2 8 ]
Firearms ...eeeveeeneecereeans 1 2 1
Second-Hand and Junk Dealers .....cccvveceereersrnnenniessens 7 21 14
Peddlers and Itinerant Vendors .....cieceresecsescesssserersene 4 5 1
(1811111 O 1 2 1
Professional and Occupational:
Refse COlECLON veevaeesserecrcerrsrnsrersessscrornmmnonsnes 4 9 5
Total Business Licenses and Permits .....eeeereseecresenee . 25 56 31
NON-BUSINESS LICENSES AND PERMITS:
Building Structures and Equipment Permits:
BUIldING veeeeenenenseens rerrrencnsnescesarnsnensesassens 4,400 6,391 1,991
SIBNS eviiiernecessirisnsesseessnnnsrsssasossnsnssssessssssssrssesssasare 11 26 15
RelOCALION ceveuriierernsecesinessnennencessintnrscssosonssonsrrrensens 2 - (2)
Motor Vehicle Licenses and Fees:
Motor Vehicle Plate and Tag FEES ceeervrerererercocreresssene 1,338 1,362 24
Motor Vehicle Transfer Fees and Penalty .....cocevenneeen 2,502 2,740 238
Duplicate Registration and Ownership Certificates ....... 223 215 (8)
Motor Vehicle Registration Annual FEe .ccceeeeecccceneeees 10,746 11,591 845
Other crvveccrcsiannsisisscesennsessssacssnnssssnsssssnserssssssasasanns 27 5 (22)
Other Vehicle Licenses and Fees:
BICYcle Tag FEES vuurireeerrenersesrevinrerrsonsrsrssrsssrsssssvnnns 1 - {n
Passenger and Freight Vehicle Permit Fees covvviereenranne 68 78 10
Nonresident Vehicle Permit ...cceceeerererneececesecssrnnacerens 23 18 (5)
Motor Vehicle Drivers’ LICENSES covevereerscecacrsncscsscessasees 3,358 2,919 (439)
Animal Licenses: )
Dog Licenses ....coceeeearseacenennes 281 277 (4)
Dog Tag Fees cevevennne erteesiertetseettietateraensartsssraereeranet 10 10 -
Street, Sldewalk and Curb Permits:
Easement Grants coueeseececseeccsceroesenvorss 111 87 (24)
NeWSSLaNdS voeeecsreeersreresassscosenneres 15 87 72
Telephone ENCIOSUIES cuvvvieeerssnsseescesssssssennsrsseassrnsoses 35 36 1
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000

{Amounts In thousands)

85

(Page 2 0of 7)
Variance
Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
DISpensing RACK cececeeeccreecercccassesasecsessecssseassncccssencse 44 39 (5)
Fire Code Permits and License Fees cuveeceearerecceresvescarenes 24 32 8
Total Non-Business Licenses and Permits veeeevveaneecess 23,219 25,913 2,694
TOTAL LICENSES AND PERMITS .ccceeerrernnnneccnes 23,244 25,969 2,725
INTERGOVERNMENTAL
FEDERAL GRANTS:
Civil Defense Adminlistration EXpense .cccieeeeecerereoscsnenee 114 122 8
U. S. Department of Justice Crime ACt .cveeeereereceseescces - 244 244
Total Federal Grants ......... 114 366 252
STATE GRANT:
Transient Accommodation Tax 30,900 33,310 2,410
Total State Grant c..ccecececsceseossssnseccassovsecssos 30,900 33,310 2,410
INTERGOVERNMENTAL PAYMENTS
IN LIEU OF TAXES:
Fish and Wildlife Service eeeeessesencenes é 4 (2)
Total Intergovernmental Payments
In Lleu Of TaXES veeeeereecersorsnsereocarssvenccasanesesssaene. é 4 (2)
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL .....ccceueciereeneenes 31,020 33,680 2,660
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
GENERAL GOVERNMENT:
Data Processing Services:
Duplication of Master Tapes .. 100 59 (41)
Data Processing Service - State . 345 275 (70)
Data Processing Service - U.S. Government .....cceeeeenee. 28 27 (1)
Data Processing Service - Other Counties .....ceeecceneeeens 600 669 69
Legal Services (BWS) ....... . 60 33 (27)
Service Fee for Dishonored Checks ce.cecesverccraseessercenenes 9 30 21
Band Collections «uceccecreeressmensrsacenes 15 4 (11)
Automotive Equipment Service Charges «.c.ceseecerrarenceres 350 213 (137)
Subdivision Fees ....... cresessessseterassestetasacsanessarsess 44 50 6
Application Fees for Zoning Regulations «...eeeeeeceeseccaeeee 100 108 8
Nonconforming Use Renewal FEes vveveeeereesennercereneonees 118 110 (8)
Plan Review Use FEES ...uvmeeceererterseessessecssssseoserosssssancs 620 780 160



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000

{Amounts in thousands)
(Page 3 of 7)
Variance
Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actua {Unfavorable}
Administrative Fee--Mult-Family Housing Program......... 79 120 41
Charges for Publications, Reports, €1C ..ccvvererarerssssasseren 13 10 (3)
Fees for Certlficates, Copies and Extracts of Records ...... 178 164 (14)
Fees FOr SErviCes .iiivurueimmnenininisssssssssssssnsssssscncscrenesnses 52 42 (10)
Custodial and Attendant Services ....ccoeearieses 200 179 {21)
Spay-Netter Service iuveiemeerecsssnnerresscssansssssnnironans 256 258 2
OLhET covvreerraresssantsessansccssnnesssansassansasnasasssasessonssoses 4 26 22
Total General GOVEMIMENT veuvsencecsserarerenssacassssssse 3,171 3,157 (14)
PUBLIC SAFETY:
Police Charges:
Taxicab Drivers’ and Pedicab Operators Certificates ..... 48 41 (7)
HPD Special Duty Fees ...... - 140 140 -
Correctlons:
Care of Federal PriSONErS ...c.ceirsecsessrvecerasenscesnrssasenns 10 38 28
Protective Enspection:
Electrical Inspection ...... 3 1 (2)
Miscellaneous:
Filing Fee-Building Code Varlance/Appeal .....ceeerereenee 2 1 (1)
Total PUDHC SAafEly ceveceeereersrrnennnenssancosesssosasosssanas 203 221 18
HIGHWAYS AND STREETS:
Parking:
City EmpIOYEES cucerarrerrrnassoranasaranes . 480 485 5
HPD Parking LOt cceeveevnnroenenennnnnes 120 141 21
Total Highways and Streets .ueececesnersessrssscanasessonnes 600 626 26
SANITATION:
Waste Collection and Disposal Charges:
Collection Charges .cuvieremescscsersasesceraessssssasessorsssens - 62 62
DISposal Charges cveiceseenenererenserssssssscssnseesssonsesessonens - 630 630
Total SaNItAtION vevereererersesssrrnnmsssassseressrannsssssesssns - 692 692
CULTURE-RECREATION:
Commerclal Activities:
Scuba and SNOTKEING .evevereeresessneerarsserrsrnrsrnossssssssns 21 18 (3)
Windsurfing ...... creseessstnrseetrratsrsstrsstantnsesnnes 3 3 -
Commercial FIIMINE cvceeeucerenesercrensssoreecassenccssevoscsses 27 15 (12)
Summer Fun Program ....... 190 181 (%)
Fall and Spring Program .....cccececsencrenns 60 27 (33)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000
{Amounts In thousands)

(Page 4 0f7)
Variance
Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Foster Botanic Garden .....cccceereeeeeerencccensonnnersenssserenns 120 133 13
Fees for Community Garden ...ciceeciecrencncererecccssssnenee: 40 37 (3)
“Total Culture-Recreation ...eceseseesssssnseesssnsessssanes 461 414 (47)
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES ...cceeeverreneneres 4,435 5,110 675
FINES AND FOREEITS
FINES:
FINES eveveeeennsrrssesrannessssesnsssesssssssssasassasessscssssasnnsenee 126 105 (21)
FORFEITS:
Forfeiture of Seized PrOPEITY cececcccreecescnrenceserroressereanes 50 116 66
Oher cevriiirieencrionessrssenssescsstesssseseosersasessoresssssassnnes 1 1 -
Total FOrfelts uicverrerceiverceraeenssovercrsoncasceraneorerennes 51 117 66
TOTAL FINES AND FORFEITS ..ccorueerreecneesnnennee 177 222 45
MISCELLANEOUS
REIMBURSEMENTS AND RECOVERIES:
Reimbursements from State: :
Fire Inspection ServiCes cccucvierreresernsnescsraseencesranencens. 40 55 15
Police Services .....c... eeetresasessrseesserarasaaransesssens 1,536 711 (825)
Fireboat Operations v..cieseeccessnsscrasessensoncesersesosseneanes 1,390 1,215 (175)
HPD Civil Defense Coordinator ccceeeeeeeecescccceesssecroonans 29 29 -
Motor Vehicle Inspection Program 238 327 89
Family Support Program ........ 820 678 (142)
Emergency Ambulance Services cuucicvunneseinnnescernsennes 14,406 15,018 612
Collection Cost - State Motor Vehicle -
Weight Tax, etc. ...... 361 608 247
Commercial Drivers' License Program .......ccuuueesesnsenes 214 330 116
Recoverles:
Overhead Charges .icivvccecstescccseesccesresserssonscssersaenses 177 151 (26)
Workers' Compensation Payment ce.eeccerereesereereoserennes 400 351 (49)
Overtime INSPection e.eeeeeeeeecececcssnannens rerrersessanaeneses 65 16 (49)
Centralized Real Property Tax Services .c..cceceeecerercenene 42 - (42)
Central Administrative Service Expenses:
Board of Water SUPPIY ceceeresiiiecirrnnersossscasans teveeses 7,900 8,413 513
Debt Service Charges - Enterprise Funds:
Board of Water SUPPIY ecccirnnecesssscsrerencecossicassrseones 5,093 5,093 -
L Y=317] 24,017 23,266 (751)
Solid Waste .cveeeeeeseenccsesnsecenes © 25,763 25,652 (111)
Housing «cceveees reteeesstnesesttrereststentasastentosnnres 15,648 14,980 (668)
Program on AING ccccececerescrsrecesssvoncesesrsenceres - 19 19
Workers' Compensation Claims (Third Party) «....eeeveeee 50 94 44
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000

(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 50f7)
Variance
Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Fuel Taxes for Off-Highway Use Vehicles ..ceeerennoecreees 55 81 24
Recoveries = Other ciieeeeececcrrsrerersrsrsrsmanssesessersnnnnnesss 4 42 38
Total Reimbursements and RecOveries ...covevereceracans 98,248 97,129 (1,119)
INTEREST:
Interest Eamnings:
INVESMENLS vevriiiecresnnesronsecersecossessassreeessssssssannsarsnes 12,700 13,040 340
Other SOUCES vceceeerrarsessrsnsanareness 2 4 2
Total INterest .o.cevernens rrensravanensssesaensensaensanes 12,702 13,044 342
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Rents:
Rental Units:
Rental Units (City Property) ceeeeeseecsennrunens 235 212 (23)
Rental Units (HCD Property) c.eeesssseeenseesssesccsreresenns 30 234 204
Rental from Honolulu and Rural Distrct Courts ......... 2 - (2)
Rental - Ambulance Facillties .vcveverescrernmereresvscesennans 292 66 (226)
Rental of Parks and Recreational Facilities:
Beach Properties cvvveviiceesrsererinesensnsecsensesssssossssnses 12 4 (8)
Perquisite HOUSING «evveereornerenrerersisnsensesssssrsanienenee 21 22 1
Oher ceeeerneereoscirensensoseseossarsrneres 9 2 (7)
Rental of EQUIDMENT «uviererersiieseresnssessescresessnanorasass 5 15 10
Rental for Use of Land ...cccceervrenecesssocansnsscsrorneoreens 8é 100 14
Rental of Other Properties:
Harbor Court Lease Rent ..c.evececreeerernsersorseses 1,700 1,783 83
TOAl RENLS vuvvernerenanreacsssosesstrenssrorsrosssonss vevusvenes 2,392 2,438 46
Concessions:
Parks and Recreational Facilitles:
Food Concession « Parks cocovineiccisinnnnnesnscassssseeesenses 2 - (2)
Other Concessions ceeeeecrererseeeerescsnnes 266 238 (28)
Total Concessions veeeeesssssssens eeteesttirsiiintesteeanansses 268 238 (30)
Contributlons from Private Sources:
Developers' Premium .......ecccsnncnsnnsrsssnsssssssssasasasss 8,000 - (8,000)
Unclaimed Monles:
Police Department «c.cvueecssrerseesessanses 20 4 {16)
Total Contributions from Private SOUrces ...eeeuerenenes 8,020 4 - (8,016)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000
(Amounts In thousands)

(Page 6 0f 7)
Variance
Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Other:
Harbor Court Lease to Fee Conversion ...cccceeececensarenss 1,500 - (1,500)
Kukul Plaza Lease to Fee Conversion .....eeeceeeeneeserennee 4,490 4,488 (2)
Housing Buy-Back Receipts ....cvreccereeieeranserceressensanees - 482 482
Towing Service Premiums .cceceveeeriseesecsescenecssenssscssees 400 473 73
Health Fund ........... terteesrsensssssssennnsarnssssssranns 3,812 3,812 -
Vacation Accumulation Deposits vevuveesvveesreseseancseonses 25 123 98
Miscellaneous Sales . cersresssessesssneesennnnns . 139 130 (9)
Sundry Refunds ..ccuveeecesneriesessensssecscssessescsssssvosessense 1,400 1,750 350
Sundry Realizations «.cceeeeee . . -- 2 2
TOtal OthEr civieececcetsnnnnnnnsnacsansnnsssesssssssssssssssssens 11,766 11,260 (506)
Total Other MISCEllaNEOUS vuveeeceeesssesnsescersccessaraoes 22,446 13,940 (8,506)
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS ...cciiiiiccrecrcsneessencnsases 133,396 124,113 (9,283)
TOTAL REVENUES ..ccciiiiiiiiiiiniccnnnnssncsssssnsonnes 585,272 588,209 2,937
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
SALES OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS:
Sale Of FIXed ASSELS veeivrveeaccereraresessccccsssostanssneessscesses 2,630 6,529 3,899
Compensation for Loss of Fixed ASSetS .cceeerecccssessrreensee 1 2 1
TOTAL SALES OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ...... 2,631 6,531 3,900
TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS:
Recovery of Central Administrative Service Expenses:
Highway FUNd «.ceiriiininncnniniencciecccccrscencensanencssoncensn: 4,453 4,453 -
Highway Beautification and Disposal of
Abandoned Vehicles Revolving Fund .....cccceenerennenee. 25 25 -
Blkeway FUN .cccvveceriirnrersacerrrnsnnnessssosseessnnnenssssoses 73 73 -
Sewer Fund Cereseressensssrtessrraserenisssnansansas 5,023 5,023 --
Liquor Commission FUN ..c.eeeeecseeiicecnnneesssscsrernnsnneens 143 143 -
Rental Assistance FUR .ccevvecenniencernnnensensnceiesionennesees 12 12 -
Hanauma Bay Nature Preserve FUNd .cecernneenesreccenseeens 154 154 -
Golf Fund ....cececeran. . 823 600 (223)
Speclal Events FUNd .euceeeeeceetvercesaeencecereeceresnneccsanee 555 - (555)
Solid Waste Special FUNG ...cccciiiiiiiiiiaininninennienienninen, 5,828 5,828 -
Recovery of Debt Service Charges:
HIghway FURA cevveeeeeiicennnnnccccseesnsnesssseesesssasaneerencene: 16,114 14,373 (1,741)
Hanauma Bay Nature Preserve Fund ...cccoceernnnnenicnnnnes 399 399 -
GOIf FUNA sieciirrnenierennsinencccennssinsnenisseciesscssseesensones 8,103 8,103 -
Speclal Events Fund .... 2,701 2,290 (411)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 7 of 7)
Variance
Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Other Transfers:
SEWET FUND voviviesininineensnreescscessssssrsssssersssssorsessssases 710 710 -
Liquor Commission Fund . . " 200 200 -
Improvement District Revolving Fund ....cceeeeererenenssesns - 2,000 2,000
Capital Projects FUnd ....cc.cceernverernens - 18 18
Solid Waste Speclal FURd ..eereveverreennnnsiniciernrecececececss J10 310 -
TOTAL TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS ....... 45,626 44,714 (912)
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .....coovvees 48,257 51,245 2,988
TOTAL GENERAL FUND ....cueeveevvererssisecscarsresese $ 633,529 $ 639,454 $ 5,925
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Highway Fund

This fund accounts for disposition of proceeds from special revenues earmarked by law for highway and
related activities. Major revenue sources include the City fuel tax, vehicle weight tax and public utility
franchise tax.

Highway Beautification and Disposal of Abandoned Vehicles Revolving Fund ‘
This fund accounts for receipts from each certificate of registration. These monies are expended primarily
for the beautification of highways under the jurisdiction of the City and the disposition of abandoned vehicles.

Bikeway Fund
This fund accounts for the bicycle biennial registration fee, which is earmarked for operating, acqwsntlon and
other costs related to bikeways.

Parks and Playgrounds Fund

All monies received in lieu of providing land in perpetuuty or dedicating land, together with facilities for park
and playground purposes are recorded in this fund. These monies must be expended for the purchase of land
for parks and playgrounds, park and playground equipment, and/or the improvement of existing parks and
playgrounds.

Federal Revenue Sharing Fund
All monies received from the federal government under the State and Local Fiscal Assistance Act of 1972
are deposited in this fund and expended for purposes authorized by the provisions of the Act.

Liquor Commission Fund
This fund accounts for all monies collected by as well as received on behalf of the Liquor Commission and
used for operational and administrative costs of the Liquor Commission.

Rental Assistance Fund
This fund accounts for all net receipts from the Hale Pauahi parking structure which are expended for
moenthly rental assistance payments to landlords on behalf of eligible applicants.

Zoo Animal Purchase Fund

This fund accounts for the proceeds from the sale of surplus animals from the Honolulu Zoo and all
donations made specifically for the purchase of animals. Funds in this account shall be expended for the
acquisition of zoo animals to include shipping, insurance, travel and other related costs.

Hanauma Bay Nature Preserve Fund
This fund accounts for receipts from the entrance and vehicle admission fees to the Hanauma Bay Nature
Preserve and is earmarked primarily for the operation, maintenance and improvement of the Nature Preserve.

Special Reserve Fund

This fund accounts for all monies determined to be in excess of expenditures at the end of each fiscal year.
All monies deposited into this fund shall be used soley for (1) natural disaster relief, (2) unanticipated
obligations to third parties, and/or (3) significant events endangering the health, welfare or safety of the
residents of the island of Oahu.

Community Development Fund

Monies are provided by the federal government under the Housing and Community Development Act of
1974, as amended; the National Affordable Housing Act of 1890, as amended; monies generated as program
income; and monies carried over from prior years. Funds are expended to carry out the objectives of the Acts.



SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (Continued)

Golf Fund
Receipts for this fund are derived from the operation of the City’s golf facilities. All funds are expended for
the management, operation and maintenance of the municipal golf courses.

Special Events Fund
This fund accounts for all revenues derived from the operation of the City's auditorium facilities, Waikiki
Shell and Honolulu Zoo. All funds are expended for the operaticn of the Department of Enterprise Services.

Farmers Home Administration Loan Fund

This fund accounts for all proceeds from the issuance and sale of bonds to the Farmers Home
Administration for the purpose of financing portions of the cost of such projects as approved by the Farmers
Home Administration.

Special Projects Fund

This fund accounts for all monies received under special contracts executed between the City and the State
of Hawaii. Monies received from various other sources for operating and capital improvement expenditures for
which no financing has been provided in other funds, such as contributions from property owners exclusive of
improvement district assessment collections, are also accounted forin this fund.

Federal Grants Fund

This fund accounts for all monies received from the federal government as grants for specific projects as
well as supporting monies from other sources, where such monies are not accountable in any other fund. All
monies placed in the fund are maintained in separate accounts identified with, and expended for, the intended
purposes.

Housing and Community Development Rehabilitation Loan Fund
This fund makes loan monies available primarily to low and moderate income applicants unable to secure or
qualify for funds under the Rehabilitation Loan Program sponsored by the federal government.

Pauahi Project Expenditures, Hawaii R-15 Fund

This fund was created to facilitate financing of the Pauahi Project redevelopment plan providing for the
acquisition, clearance, construction of site improvements, and sale or lease of home, apartment and
commercial sites to private parties for development in accordance with said plan.

Housing and Community Development Section 8 Contract Fund
This fund accounts for all monies received from the federal government under the Housing and Community
Development Act of 1974 for the purposes set forth under Title Il of the Act.

Leasehold Conversion Fund
This fund accounts for all monies to assist lessees to purchase, at falr and reasonable prices, lands upon
which are situated either residential condominium, cooperative housing or residential planned development.

Revolving Funds
Improvement District Revolving Fund

Monies in this revolving fund are available to cover deficiencies, advance interest due, reimburse the
General Fund in the event the payment of assessments are late or insufficient, and pay all expenses in
connection with the sale of delinquent lots as bid for and purchased for the City by the Director of Budget and
Fiscal Services.

Housing and Community Development Revolving Fund
This fund serves as a working capital fund to facilitate the expenditure of joint costs.



SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (Continued)

Municipal Stores Revolving Fund

This fund is used to finance the Municipal Stores through bulk purchases and resale of regularly used
standard printed forms and various publications dealing with City matters.



SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
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“CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2000

WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 1999

{Amounts in thousands)
(Page 1 of 5)
Highway
Beautification
and Disposal
of Abandoned
Vehicles Parks and
Highway Revolving Bikeway Playgrounds
Fund Fund Fund Fund
ASSETS
Cash and securities:
With Treasury and banks.......ceeeerecraeeereerernes $ 9,883 % 1,063 $ 428 ¢ 8,421
[N LFANSIt cevceererserserrensnnesesssasessonsesserssasoser - - - -
Receivables:
Sewer service Charges ovciecerssecsssseressarsencrnce - - - -
ACCOUNLS .eevncecrercaersarrscarsesasessencssssrssnsssssans - - - -
LOANS cernrerereescssroceressnesssccssvessrsensrasesnnses - - - -
INtergovernmental cuveceereereecreececererenscrssrecans 4,092 - - -
Due from other funds .ccvveereeecsescesscscrnesseoninenes 1 - - -
Inventories - Municipal Stores .....cceeseeservessanenne -- - - -
TOtal ASSELS eeveneerermencseenncessreraceransossence $ 13,976 $ 1,063 $ 428 $ 8,421
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Checks PaYable e.eeecrceeererereersnneecssnseesoreneas $ 375 $ 11 $ - % -
Accounts Payable ccceeiereerienesesssersasesnoncsene. - - - -
Due to other funds «iieeececeinsicorvecsssrencccscnsene - - - -
Accrued payroll and fringes ....c.ceveerervereseanee - - - -
Deferred revenue .cccvveernerscsseessessesescessannens - - -- -
Total LIabilities .eveseccererssersessescrsosssevsoress 375 11 - -
Fund Balances:
Reserved for encumbrances ...cceeeeeersescscncnees 2,671 370 15 -
Reserved for debt service ..c.occerrersersarvescerces - ' - - . -
Unreserved - undesignated ....cccocrecrranceccnnens 10,230 682 413 8,421
Total Fund Balances ....cccceceereeeccercenrirnece: 13,601 1,052 428 8,421
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances ........... $ 13976 § 1,063 $ 428 $ 8,421
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2000
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 1999
(Amounts In thousands)

(Page 2 of 5)
Federa! Zoo Hanauma
Revenue Liquor Rental Animal Bay Nature Special
Sharing Commission - Assistance Purchase Preserve Reserve
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund

47 $ 1,343 $ 1,165 $ 50 $ 1,653 $ 5,034

47 $ 1,343 $ 1,165 $ 50 $ 1,653 $ 5,034

- $ 27 $ - $ - $ 11 $ -

- - 25 - - -

- 27 25 - 11 -

- 67 20 4 199 -

47 1,249 1,120 46 1,443 5,034

47 1,316 1,140 50 1,642 5,034

47 $ 1,343 $ 1,165 $ 50 $ 1,653 $ 5,034
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2000
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 1999
{Amounts in thousands)
(Page 3 of 5)
Farmers Home
Community Special Administration
Development Golf Events Loan
Fund Fund Fund Fund
ASSETS
Cash and securities:
With Treasury and banks....cceceeeeernsesccsseonneane $ 97 $ 538 $ 833 $ 46
IN FansIt cuveeeecceenersersecssasenceressesacesansessasoscen - - - -
Receivables:
Sewer Service Charges cocvueeesescecsseneesesssssanens - - - -
ACCOUNLES veererrereereeressonsarsessescasenconsesenssnsons - - - -
LOANS veeecerncrnreersvesersassoncossesessonsansesassonsane - . - -
Intergovernmental ...ccveeeecereeseoscrcrennnssssnencer - - - -
Due from other fUNAS ..cvcereerecrceceressercencenerenss - - 4 -
Inventories - Municipal StOTes ....eeeernerssccsacssens - - - -
TOLal ASSELS cicurerreercaseseererasessacssersccsences $ 97 $ 538 $ 837 $ 46

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:
Checks Payable ccveeeerereccererersenesressesseneersases $ - $ 75 $ 43 $ -
Accounts payable .cicieiiensesienscisennesisrsonees. - - - -
Due to Other fUNAS .cciecoeneccesecsvevonsosesscrsnons - 4 - -
Accrued payroll and fringes .cececeeereesseneereenns - - - -
Deferred revVENUE .....cceeceeeccressereecsenesssnneces - -~ - -
Total LIabilities ..veveseensceseesvserseesencsssrsenes - 79 43 -
Fund Balances:
Reserved for encumbrances ...oooeeeeesecssnnsees 1,607 354 345 -
Reserved for debt Service ..c.ccccerececveecsennsncee - - - -
Unreserved - undesignated .....ccoeeeeeeesecrennens (1,510) 105 449 46
Total Fund Balances .....ccceereecvenersernerennen 97 459 794 46
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances ........... $ 97 $ 538 $ 837 $ 46
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JUNE 30, 2000
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 1999
{Amounts In thousands)

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

(Page 4 of 5)
Housing and
Housing and Pauahi Community
Community Project Development
Special Federal Development Expenditures Section 8 Leasehold
Projects Grants Rehabilitation Hawaii R-15 Contract Conversion
Fund Fund Loan Fund Fund Fund Fund
$ 2,612 $ 7,022 $ 7,973 $ 2,476 $ 12,966 $ 522
- - 13,634 - - -
115 125 - - - -
- - - - 138 -
$ 2,727 $ 7,147 $ 21,607 $ 2,476 $ 13,104 $ 522
$ 18 $ 245 $ - $ - $ 310 $ -
180 819 13,634 483 - 476
198 1,064 13,634 483 310 476
3,121 9,117 7,973 1,764 12,744 -
(592) (3,034) -- 229 50 46
2,529 6,083 7,973 1,993 12,794 46
$ 2,727 $ 7,147 $ 21,607 $ 2,476 $ 13,104 $ 522
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2000
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 1999
{Amounts In thousands)

(Page S of 5)
Revolving Totals
Funds 2000 1999

ASSETS

Cash and securities:

With Treasury and Danks......ceceeceanecerenseessens $ 2,101 $ 66,273 $ 157,988
IN transit cvveereereccrsnencseccrenesresssssarosnoesensoren - - 3,714

Receivables:

- Sewer service Charges .ccceieerrescseensanscsnnnens - - 19,257
ACCOUNLS cevvrreerersernocrcennnsersssssssassonssnsassoss 2 2 113
LOGNS eueeerrrrcncssosseserssoccsssessnssncrarerassorersones - 13,634 14,283
Intergovernmental c...ccivcvessessaisenmesensenseences - 4,332 5,449

Due from other funds .....cceecvrnerererercenecnenncencns - 143 5,487

Inventories - Municipal StOres ..cccccesreecennsescsoene 47 47 14

TOLAl ASSELS ceeererveocessssoroceroreerasavavesorass $ 2,150 $ 84,431 $ 206,305

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:

Checks payable cecveeceecrsecessnssvssssancseeseversses $ 1 $ 1,116 $ 2,143
Accounts payable ..cceceveeeesieninieseerensisnenens 2 2 -
Due to other fUNS ...eeeccersernseoccoreseresnssonsese 138 167 167
Accrued payroll and fringes coooiieeveeereccseranss - - 7,903
Deferred reVENUER «u.veecereeeecssereresseneessnsosssens - 15,592 29,839

Total LIabilities ..eoeeeeereeceneereersencrsasssnsnses 141 16,877 40,052

Fund Balances:

Reserved for encumbrances «..covecemscensecessenss 2 40,373 45,640
Reserved for debt service ..eeeeeeiiecnnncnnnsensenss - - 36,477
Unreserved - undesignated ....cceerenveerseressencs 2,007 27,181 84,136
Total Fund Balances .....ceeceesressacsscsssacsane 2,009 67,554 166,253
Total Liabilitles and Fund Balances ........... $ 2,150 $ 84,431 $ 206,305
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999

{ Amounts in thousands )
(Page10of5)
Highway
Beautification and
Disposal of
Abandoned
Highway Vehicles Revolving Bikeway
. Fund Fund Fund
Revenues:
T AXESeesrerererreeeersneersrasaressrnasssnsnsessansossanssrnessnases $ 62,140 § - $ -
Licenses and permitS.ceceeccssecsescensesccssssereesarssneronsesass 26,075 - 635
Intergovernmental..scicssseseascresasesassoerenarensenssasanssans . - - -
Charges fOr SErVICES..cossesssessstrnssnerressiscsserssssrneneassanes 4,173 841 -
Fines and forfeltS...ccessserersersossanccsoraeseesacsensesassnsssanest 8 - -
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and recoveries...ccouveseesessescssonseasas 11 - -
INEErES . ereerecasecorscsscssessrncsorsnsuossessvansersssnsressenes - - -
OHE e e rreenaeseeeessssorsossssssssssssssscerssssseroessresesssssnes 1,868 - -
Total RevenUES.cicceesssessescrsccsrrssnnsennssescessans: 94,275 841 635
Expenditures:
Current:
General gOVEITIMENt . ieereeerererncsersersesercasssnessennas 12,398 682 -
PUDJIC Safety..ccvrersceccscsecrsscnserarsanses teeennersesnanaens 19,608 - 284
Highways and StreetS.iceccsmmernessessesccsersansensnsesass. 13,443 - -
SaANILALION. cceeeenernreoscrssrossossssssrssssssossesseroassrsanses. 455 - -
Health and human resOUrCes..cuccseaeescersnessesscesansees - - -
CUIUre-TeCTeatioN. ceceeerersnserccserrercescnnarscssssenasacsse - - -
Utilities or other enterprises..cicccsccrnssesersecarsessesnes 1,864 - 17
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits.ccccereereererernscenes 6,018 - -
OBl reeeenrrecnsecserccsenrorsescersessanescssascssarsesaonses 811 - -
Total EXpenditires..ccecceescessecscessicersrnsensnssssoraases 54,597 682 301
Revenues over {under) Expenditures.....ccceescenseeenes 39,678 159 334
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Proceeds of revenue bonds with accrued Interest ........ - - -
Sales of general fixed as5etSuesccriecrrnnnsressssrsarsansarreseses 245 - -
Operating transfers iNu.vveecssssesecssnsesccissssscnssrnscorces - - 863
Operating transfers OUlu..ccecersrsssessscssserrnrssnssessssacns (30,958) (25) . (1,4649)
Total Other Financing Sources {(Uses).c.everecees (30,713) (25) (601)
Revenues and Other Sources over
(under) Expenditures and Other Uses....ccceieennee 8,965 134 (267)
Fund Balances - July l.icccicriiiimicisimmnissssssscses 4,636 918 695
Fund Balances - June 30..cccceccerccscrsennersanaareeccsscsnensanes $ 13,601 % 1,052 § 428
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999

( Amounts In thousands )

(Page20f5)
Federal
Parks and Revenue Liquor
Playgrounds Sharing Commission
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues:
TAXESeeeerrarerssernseressanssssrassssssensasssnsassssasnassnnassonsuese $ - $ - $ -
Licenses and PermitS.....cieirceserrencercesencsercesaessancencens - - 2,478
INtergovernMeNntalic e eieeercesessessessranoresstsoesnneessesses - - -
Charges fOr SErVICES..errecsssserernssecisensenernescessnsersensens - - 130
Fines and forfeits..ccveeemseecsseeasenceescseesssoees ceesessesserens - - 247
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and recoveries....ueereeercsencesersenes - - -
INEEIEStuuseceesrerreasrncrsrrroncessrnsesensoocsssssanseronsssssrans - - -
OtheE e ceiieneinnsenisisercosssaneserassnssesssensssssesssnsassasens 241 - 3
Total REVENUES.coeetrserssersesssressonercassesessenson. 241 - 2,858
Expenditures:
Current:
General GOVEINMENt.eeeeeeieeessssesssasssssnsesssssassssssane - - 1,972
PUDJIC $afety.ciiircsenressencessrsancsssnneesssnnncssesessennees - - -
Highways and StreetS...ciueeesssercsccrcessssnessssanessans: - - -
SaNItAtiON.eeeesarnsecesranersssnsersraarasssrnrsssnsescsenssnes: - - -
Health and human resources.....cccsvsseeressescssaseennase - - -
Culture-recreation.....cceereesssssssrsecssnsnsssssssrasssescane - - -
Utilities or other enterprises.....c.ccssseessesssecsesssneane - - -
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits......ccoevunnerecssenee - - 264
Other.ccivireeerersssssnsersrescssnesnessossanessesssnsasseres - - 26
Total EXpenditures..c.ceereeeeecssessssccnsenessereenecssassans - - 2,262
Revenues over (under) EXpenditUures.ceeceseesscaesresaes 241 - 596
Other Financing Sources {Uses):
Proceeds of revenue bonds with accrued interest ........ - - -
Sales of general fixed assetSuecceesiesertenesessatsensessosesaane - - -
Operating transfers IN.cececssesesesecessescencasssserseressssosses 3,049 - -
Operating transfers OlUt...ecceceeecereeeccerecesscrsarenseesenses (1,663) - (343)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)..cccoeerens 1,386 - (343)
Revenues and Other Sources over '
(under) Expenditures and Other Uses......ccoeaenne. 1,627 - 253
Fund Balances « July l...cccccsrresresssssccscsesasssccsessenasanens 6,794 47 1,063
Fund Balances - June 30.....ccccereneesvarcssancrasessanssnnecssene $ 8,421 $ 47 $ - 1,316
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WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000

( Amounts in thousands )

ENDED JUNE 30, 1999

(Page3 of 5)
Hanauma
Zoo Bay

Rental Animal Nature Special Community Special
Assistance Purchase Preserve Reserve Development Golf Events
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund -

$ - 3 - % - 3 - % - -3 -
- - - - 22,839 - -

- - 2,549 - - 5,957 1,729

- - - - - - 3

- .- - - - 1 23

37 1% - - - 3,667 6,099

37 9 2,549 - 22,839 9,625 7,854

- - 92 - 648 - 129

- - 252 - 103 - -

148 - - - 1,217 - -

- 4 1,579 - - 6,920 6,370

- - 212 - - 790 658

- - 2 - - 92 106

148 4 2,137 -- 1,968 7,802 7,263

(111) 412 - 20,871 1,823 591

- - - - - 7,339 2,837
(12) - (553) - (20,781) (8,703) (2,290)
(12) - (553) - (20,781) (1,364) - 547

(123) 5 (141) - 90 459 1,138
1,263 45 1,783 5,034 7 - (344)

$ 1,140 $ 50 $ 1,642 $ 5,034 % 97 ¢ 459 ¢ 794
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999

( Amounts in thousands )

(Page40of5)
Farmers Home Special Federal
Administration Projects Grants
Loan Fund Fund Fund
Revenues:
TAXESeerrurrererssanessrsrenssssrnessssassssaseessannssssunsossonasss $ - % - % -
Licenses and permitS.cceecesssesccscersssseessssssssssnssensssssans - - -
Intergovernmental..cccceceeeeeeeeessessensesssesssessssssssssesenne - 5,154 37,181
Charges fOr SEIVICESiveeermmrrrcssersssrnsesessassssssseessssconees - - -
Fines and fOrfeitS.cccceeeereccecsessccsevsessasssasorssrsossarsesces - - S -
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and recoveries.cccccirerreessesenesescanes - - -
IILErEStansserrneeereaneccaracsccessossessorsossasrensensansassernene - - 46
OtNEleueeeererieesencccenrercnsosasessessessessrsssssssrassssnnnass - 130 -
TOLal REVENUES..eceeersseccsescsesseosrsscsssnansosssones - ‘5,284 37,227
Expenditures:
Current:
General GOVEIMMEeNt. ciiiieissssssssssessasssssserssssssenesee - 1,131 1,100
PUDIIC Safetyieeessecessierccsanresransescssarsssssnnssoccasessaane - 274 1,717
Highways and StreetS..ccesscsecccersansescssenssssasnassascsces - 134 -
SANIEALION. ceeeeerrvucceereseenasscessssestoreossercsivnronssssssees - - -
Health and human resoUrCeS.veessecccssessesescsssassaraane - 3,186 13,416
CUltUre-reCreatloN. . ccccceersesssreasersossornessassonsoasansees - - 393
Utilitles or other enterprises.ccccccseseescassensesessescasees - 25 18,666
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits...cccoererssasensorcenees - - -
Other.eeeceeescisscssreserscssnsssesassonsessorssssassssesssase - - -
Total EXpenditUuresS.ceecescsssescssessassanssecsssssesssnoaceone - 4,750 35,292
Revenues over (under) Expenditures.....cccesseseeeennee - 534 1,935
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Proceeds of revenue bonds with accrued interest ........ - - -
Sales of general fixed assetS...c.ceecersseccrsavessersoscscsssanes - - -
Operating transfers iMuceciseseesssssccersneesesssesassssssssessens - - -
Operating transfers OUtuuuiciseesresseecscssesssssencssessesesses - - -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)....c....... - - -
Revenues and Other Sources over ‘
(under) Expenditures and Other Uses........cceeeer. - 534 1,935
Fund Balances = July l.ccceeessiccccssnrnenscsenssssennccsccsnses 46 1,995 4,148
Fund Balances = JUNe 30...cccccreeeecseneeccsansessrasasssnnssssnnns $ 46 $ 2,529 $ 6,083
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR

( Amounts In thousands )

ENDED JUNE 30, 1999

(Page50f5)
Housing and Pauahi Housing and
Community Project Community
Development  Expenditures Development Leasehold Totals
Rehabilitation  Hawali R-15 Section 8 Conversion Revolving
Loan Fund Fund Contract Fund Fund Funds 2000 1999
$ - % - - 3 - $ - $ 62,140 $ 63,288
- - - - - 29,188 27,888
- - 29,508 - - 94,682 73,449
- - - - - 15,379 130,540
- - - - - 255 186
- - - - - 14 532
374 92 665 1 - 1,202 3,711
2,180 - 197 27 49 14,507 11,611
2,554 @2 30,370 28 49 217,367 311,205
- - 79 - 45 18,276 19,966
- - - - - 22,238 11,290
- - - - - 13,577 20,030
- - - - - 455 45,868
1,597 - 29,136 - - 48,700 51,102
- - - - - 15,266 14,662
- - - - - 20,572 9,636
- - - - - 7,942 21,996
- - - - - 1,037 1,583
1,597 -- 29,215 -- 45 148,063 196,133
057 92 1,155 28 4 69,304 115,072
- - - - - - 27,345
- - - - - 245 2,632
- - - - - 14,088 23,365
- - - - (2,000) (68,792) (108,699)
- - - - (2,000) (54,459) (55,357)
057 92 1,155 28 (1,996) 14,845 59,715
7,016 1,901 11,639 18 4,005 52,709 106,538
$ 7973 § 1,993 % 12,794 $ 46 $ 2,009 $ 67,554 $ 166,253
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
.-~ BUDGET AND ACTUAL --
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000
( Amounts in thousands ) (Page 10f13)

Highway Fund

Actual on Variance
Budgetary’ Favorable
Budget Basis {Unfavorable)
Revenues:
TaXES.resvveernersuaraesesssoseonsnanns $ 63,375 $ 62,140 § (1,235)
Licenses and permits........ creenenne 22,995 26,075 3,080
Intergovernmental....eeeceresescsares 90 - (90)
Charges for services. ; 3,959 4,173 214
FINes and fOrfeltS.ciiumnsrcessrersenneasensesconssseensossancarisstasaessescansonnescrssssasnes 1 . 8 7
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and recoveries. 320 11 (309)
INETRS e s eerersroreenranconcasesasssessioneansssnsaesenrenransencnsasssnsssrsssnsaseonsassosseses - - -
Other. 1,185 1,848 483
Total Revenues. 91,925 94,275 2,350
Expenditures:
Current:
General BOVEIMMEN uuuiciicrecsirerssasossorsersusesnsesssssssssrsosssnssrsssssonssssnnssnes 13,176 12,893 283
Pubfic safety..cvieessannes 19,793 19,6488 105
Highways and streets. 15,115 15,047 48
Sanitation 837 482 155
Health and human resources. - - -
Culture-recreation - - -
Utilities or other enterprises. 1,916 1,877 39
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits. 7,320 4,550 770
Other.... 890 853 37
Total Expenditures 58,847 57,390 1,457
Revenues over (under) Expenditures. 33,078 34,885 3,807
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Sales of general fixed 255etSiceceveescescersancanansaone 178 245 67
Operating transfers in - - -
Operating transfers out. (32,699) (30,958) 1,741
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) {32,521) {30,713) 1,808
Revenues and Other Sources over (under)

Expenditures and Other Uses. 557 6,172 5,615
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balances - July 1 - 2,041 2,041
Unreserved Undesignated Fund Balances - June 30 (Budgetary Basis)..ccoeesranss . $ 557 8,213 § 7,656
Adjustments to conform with generally accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances Included above 2,422
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances... (2,108)
Accrued retroactive payroll 2,479
Decrease (increase) in reserved for encumbrances.... (76)
Operating transfers out - prior year encumbrances. --
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balances - June 30 (GAAP Basls)..cceeeereereores 10,930
Reserved for Encumbrancgs - June 30 2,671
Fund Balances - June 30 (GAAP Basis) $ 13,601

Note: The Special Reserve Fund and the Farmers Home Adminlistration
Loan Fund did not have legally adopted budgets and therefore are
not shown on this schedule.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

- BUDGET AND ACTUAL --
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000

( Amounts In thousands ) (Page20f 13)
Highway Beautification and Disposal of
Abandoned Vehicles Revolving Fund Bikeway Fund
Actual on Variance Actual on Variance
Budgetary Favorable Budgetary Favorable

Budget Basis {Unfavorable) Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
- 3 $ - - - 3 -
- - 724 635 (89)
1,028 841 (187) - - -
1,028 841 (187) 724 635 (89)
906 719 187 - .- -
- - - 3 299 12
- - - 20 - 20
906 719 187 331 299 32
122 122 - 393 336 (57)
- - - - 863 863
(25) (25) - (1,464) (1,464) -
(25) (25) - (1,464) (601) 863
97 97 - (1,071) (265) 806
300 577 277 1,071 678 (393)
397 674 § 277 - 413 % 413

62 15

(25) (17)

(29) 2

682 413

370 15

$ 1,052 428
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
-- BUDGET AND ACTUAL --
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000
{ Amounts In thousands ) (Page 3 of 13)

Parks and Playgrounds Fund

Actual on Variance
Budgetary Favorable

Budget Basis -  (Unfavorable)
’ $

Revenues:

Licenses and permits. ceesrsrsessssrrrevessess -
INtergoVernMEntal. .. icssssiocscsersorcsssneosisssnssoscsrsnsascnnensassssassssssnsasssanss -

Charges for services.

Fines and forfelts

Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and recoverles, - - -
Interest - -
Other.... etrereseseneaaressessessubearassnesseresentnnses 310 241 (69)

Total Revenues. 310 241 (69)

Expenditures:
Current:
General government
Public safety.
Highways and streets.
Sanitation.
Health and human resources.
Culture-recreation
Utlites or other enterprises
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits.
ORIl e rcrcericscasrornoneosteneanansnonssssssesseresssssencastonessssosssnsansonrssssnasean

Total Expenditures. - - -

Revenues over {under) Expenditures. 310 241 (69)

Qther Financing Sources (Uses):
Sales of general fixed assets. - - -
Operating transfers INu.eueesceseescercersessessvassnssereasessorsnssonsarssenssnsesrossarasesss - - 3,049 3,049
Operating transfers out .- (1,663) {1,663) -

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)...cvcivcescrrconssserssesscascorcrsassses (1,663) 1,386 3,049

Revenues and Other Sources over (under)
Expenditures and Other Uses (1,353) 1,627 2,980

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balances - July 1 6,900 . 6,794 (106)

Unreserved Undesignated Fund Balances - June 30 (Budgetary Basis)..cciavencerees $ 5,547 8,421 $ 2,874

Adjustments to conform with generally accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances.
Accrued retroactive payroll ....
Decrease (increase) in reserved for encumbrances
Operating transfers out - prior year encumbrances.ouccrsrcereressonsssessisnacson

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balances - June 30 (GAAP Basis).ccecrearrorcen . 8,421
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30. -

Fund Balances - June 30 (GAAP Basls) $ 8,421
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
- BUDGET AND ACTUAL --
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000
( Amounts In thousands ) (Page 4 of 13)
Federal Revenue Sharing Fund Liquor Commission Fund
Actual on Variance Actual on Variance
Budgetary Favorable Budgetary Favorable

‘Budget Basis ~ (Unfavorable) Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
- 8 - - - s - .
- - - 2,420 2,478 58
- - - 19 ' 130 1
- - - 200 247 47
- - - - 3 3
- - - 2,739 2,858 119
- - - 2,195 2,114 81
- - - 360 296 64
36 - 36 100 29 71
36 - 36 2,655 2,439 216
(36) - 36 84 419 335
- - - (343) (343) -
- - - (343) (343) -
(36) - 36 (259) 76 335
47 47 0 700 1,021 321
11 47 S 36 $ 441 1,097 % 656

- 43

- (15)

- 149

- (25)

47 1,249

- 67

$ 47 $ 1,316
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
-- BUDGET AND ACTUAL --
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000
{ Amounts In thousands ) (Page50f13)

Rental Assistance Fund

Actual on Variance
Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Taxes. S - $ - S -
Licenses and permits. - - -
Intergovernmental - - -
Charges for services. - - -
Fines and forfeits - - -
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and recoveries. - - -
Interest. - - -
Other. 35 37 1
Total Revenues. v 36 37 1
Expenditures:
Current:
General government. - - -
PUDIC SafelY.cuueeterrasnsssnssacisrossossonsersanrssessassocosrensonsanasssssancnssnsassssasse . - - -
Highways and streets. - - -
Sanitation - - -
Health and BUMan reS0UMCES.euuieetesrernerssrersassrsercassorsasssrassassnsssrasasareses 233 156 77
Culture-recreation, - - -
Utilitles or other enterprises.iiiriceicsicssssssnssscsscercssssnsorsasssonsossonsantussss - - -
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits - - -
Other - - -
Total Expenditures. 233 156 77
Revenues over (under) Expenditures (197) {119) 78
Other Financing Sources {Uses}):
Sales of general fixed assets - - -
Operating transfers in - - -
Operating transfers out...... (12) (12} -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) {12) (12) -
Revenues and Other Sources over (under)

Expenditures and Other Uses. (209) (131) 78
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balances -~ July 1 1,100 1,250 150
Unreserved Undesignated Fund Balances - June 30 (Budgetary Basis)...cccosseoeen $ 891 1,119 % 228
Adjustments to conform with generally accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances Included above 20
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances. (12)
Accrued retroactive payroll -
Decrease (Increase) In reserved for encumbrances. (7)
Operating transfers out - prior year encumbrances... -
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balances - June 30 (GAAP Basis)....corevneenne 1,120
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30. 20
Fund Balances - June 30 {GAAP Basis).. ' $ 1,140
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
- BUDGET AND ACTUAL --
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000

( Amounts in thousands ) (Page 6 of 13)

Zoo Animal Purchase Fund Hanauma Bay Nature Preserve Fund

Actual on Variance Actual on Variance
Budgetary Favorable Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable) Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
- % - 3 - $ - % - 3
z - - 3,000 2,549 (451)
10 9 () - - -
10 9 (1) 3,000 2,549 (451)
: : : 27? 255 16
3; E 2; 2,026 1,532 48-8-
- - - 233 212 21
- - 73 2 71
35 8 27 2,597 2,001 5906
(25) 1 . 26 403 548 145
: - : {553) (553) -
- - - (553) {553) -
{25) 1 26 (150) {5) 145
37 45 B . 800 1,443 643
12 46 $ 34 $ 650 1,438 788
4 191
- (327)
4 141
45 1,443
4 199
50 1,642
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
-- BUDGET AND ACTUAL --
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000
( Amounts In thousands ) (Page7 of 13)

Community Development Fund

Actual on Variance
Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
TAXCSureersarassersrsansoncorsrnnenssssnsonssssnnansressasensesssnsnsersonnastsssssaseesonsesennaanas $ - 3 - 3 -
Licenses and permits. - - -
Intergovernmental 14,148 22,839 8,671
Charges for services. - - -
Fines and forfelts.ceecenecasercensencessencess - - -
Miscellaneous:
Relmbursements and recoveries - - -
Interest - - -
Other.... - - -
Total Revenues....... 14,168 22,839 8,671
Expenditures:
Current:
General government. 921 546 375
Public safety.uiemcescrscesenes 485 326 159
Highways and streets.. - - -
Sanitation . - - -
Health and human resources. 1,050 724 326
Culture-recreation aesstsseertseiettoreenssnanensttaenrententanELrasterentPRrebsssesen - - -
Utilides or other enterprises - - -
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits - - -
Other....... - - -
Total Expenditures 2,456 1,596 840
Revenues over {under) Expenditures 11,712 21,243 9,531
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Sales of general fixed assets. - - -
Operating transfers In - - -
Operating transfers out (17,861) (17,861) -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses).ceeee. (17,861) (17,861) -
Revenues and Other Sources over (under)

Expenditures and Other Uses......coereessssonssssssssscssossssensassssensasirssnsas {6,149) 3,382 9,531
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balances - July 1 6,149 (2,020) (8,169)
Unreserved Undesignated Fund Balances - June 30 (Budgetary Basis)..cccenrarses $ - 1,362 § 1,362
Adjustments to conform with generally accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances Included above 11,470
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances {881)
Accrued retroactive payroll ...... -
Decrease (increase) In reserved for encumbrances. 420
Operating transfers out - prior year encumbrances. (13,881)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balances - June 30 (GAAP Basis)..cocereneeecree. (1,510)
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30. 1,607
Fund Balances - June 30 (GAAP Basls) $ 97
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
- BUDGET AND ACTUAL --
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000
( Amounts In thousands ) (Page 80f 13)
Golf Fund Special Events Fund
Actual on Variance Actual on Variance
Budgetary Favorable Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable) Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
- 3 - - 3 - s - 3 -
5,882 5,95; 71 1,88; 1,725 (152)
- - - 8 3 (5)
- 1 1 6 23 17
3,954 3,667 (287) 6,716 6,099 (617)
9,840 9,625 (215) 8,615 7,854 (761)
- - . 145 139 6
7,335 7,274 61 7,176 7,153 23
790 790 ' - 984 926 58
94 92 2 128 128 -
8,219 8,156 63 8,433 8,346 87
1,621 1,469 (152) 182 (492) (674)
7,339 7,339 - 2,837 2,837 -
(8,926) (8,703) 223 (3,256) (2,290) 966
(1,587) (1,364) 223 (419) 547 966
34 105 71 (237) . 55 292
- - - 237 (863) (1,100)
34 105 $ 71 s - (808) . $ (808)
354 310
- (478)
- 1,251
(354) 174
105 449
354 345
$ 459 $ 794
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
-~ BUDGET AND ACTUAL --
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000
( Amounts in thousands ) (Page 9 of 13)

Special Projects Fund

Actual on Variance
Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis {Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Taxes e $ - 3 - 3 -
Licenses and permits. . - - -
Intergovernmental . 9,030 5,154 (3,876)
Charges for services. - - -
Fines and forfeits - - -
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and reCoVeIIes. ceeeraseiceeressrorsorensessessrrsssassssssssnsassose - - -
INErOS e cererrencactansnsonsontancentorcantoracssnsanssasnsessassonesssersasarsosensententanas - - -
Other. 186 130 (56)
Total Revenues, . 9,216 5,284 (3,932)
Expenditures:
Current:
General government. 1,386 1,289 97
Public safety. 356 356 -
Highways and streets. 185 130 55
Sanitation - - -
Health and human resources 3,958 3,521 437
Culture-recreation . 7 4 3
Utilities or other enterprises.. 25 25 -
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits. - - -
Other. - - -
Total Expenditures 5,917 5,325 592
Revenues over (under) Expenditures. 3,299 (41) (3,340)
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Sales of general fixed assets. ereeserensennatonsestoresssssiarasesessseristent - - -
Operating transfers MNuueceecessoncerecoscnsens - - -
Operating transfers out - - -
Total Other Financing Sources {Uses) - - -
Revenues and Other Sources over (under)

Expenditures and Other Uses....ceeeseereicesssssnsonrsnmonsssessossnsensassesssssase 3,299 (41) (3,340)
Unreserved - Unde;lgna(ed Fund Balances » July l..ccercccrcsccrsscccnsentersossnnes - (561) (561)
Unreserved Undesignated Fund Balances - June 30 (Budgetary Basis).cveaereeerees $ 3,299 (602) $ (3,901)
Adjustments to conform with generally accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above.. 1,386
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances {B11)
Accrued retroactive PaYTOll cocvereecercesirsienseseseasavscnsossassossssensnsssnsnsesanssese: -
Decrease (Increase) In reserved for encumbrances (565)
Operating transfers out - prior year encumbrances. -
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balances - June 30 (GAAP Basls)..c..cvvvenenns (592)
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30. 3,121
Fund Balances - June 30 (GAAP Basls).. $ 2,529
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

- BUDGET AND ACTUAL --
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000
( Amounts In thousands ) (Page 10 0£ 13)
Housing and Community Development
Federal Grants Fund Rehabilitation Loan Fund
Actual on Variance Actual on Variance
Budgetary Favorable Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis {Unfavorable) Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
- s - s - s - s - 3 -
57,145 37,181 (19,964) - - -
32 46 14 238 374 136
- - - 2,615 2,180 (435)
57,177 37,227 {19,950) 2,853 2,554 (299)
2,425 1,593 832 - - -
3,343 1,377 1,966 - - -
5 5 - - - -
21,033 14,321 6,712 3,004 2,554 450
515 352 163 - - -
19,618 19,482 136 - - -
46,939 37,130 9,809 3,004 2,554 450
10,238 97 (10,141) (151) - 151
10,238 97 (10,141) (151) - 151
- (3,159) (3,159) 180 - (180)
10,238 (3,062) $ (13,300) $ 29 - $ (29)
5,764 : 1,117
(3,926) (160)
(1,810) (957)
(3,034) -
9,117 7,973
$ 6,083 H 7,973
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS -
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
- BUDGET AND ACTUAL --
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000
( Amounts In thousands ) (Page 11 0f 13)
Pauahi Project Expenditures
Hawaii R-15 Fund

Actual on Variance
Budgetary Favorable
Budget : Basis {Unfavorable)

Revenues:
Taxes.. $ -
Licenses and permits -
Intergovernmental irrsseusasassensensenernses - - -

$ -3 -

Charges for services.
FINES ANd FOTTOItS veeereersersercessrasastsssonsasoasassersnssnssssssssssorsssessasassssssrensanne - -
Miscellaneous:
Relmbursements and recoveries. - - -
Interesticccecercancassnes 74 92 18
Other 182 - (182)

Total Revenues. 256 92 (164)

Expenditures:
Current:
General governmenticececees
Public safety
Highways and streets.
Sanitation
Health and human resources.
Culture-recreation
Utilitles or other enterprises.
Miscellanecus:
Retirement and health benefits
Other.

Total Expenditures. - - -

Revenues over (under) Expenditures 256 92 (164)

Other Financing Sources {Uses):
Sales of general fixed assets.... - - -
Operating transfers in eetenebeestentntnenanterss iR tancrtietesoartentnsstantenEerabal - -
Operating transfers OUt.ceeeeeescessencesasseene - - -

Total Other Financing Sources {Uses) - - -

Revenues and Other Sources over {under)
Expenditures and Other Uses. 256 92 (164)

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balances - July 1 300 137 (163)

Unreserved Undesignated Fund Balances - June 30 (Budgetary Basis)....ccvenens $ 556 229 3 {327)

Adjustments to conform with